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Sdílejte s Gabem

Barren Summit
Čtyřicet let a stále přibývají 


Od chvíle, kdy byl Kennedy zabit 

a naše vakuum ve vedení 


stále nebylo zaplněno.
Proč by tyto boty měly představovat 


takové potíže s plněním? 

Kandidáti jsou vyřazeni 


těmi, kdo zabili.
od Davida Martina, autora knihy The Assassination of James Forrestal (2019)

Posledních pár let bylo bolestným obdobím pro ty z nás, kteří jsou

dost staří na to, abychom si vzpomněli na šedesátá léta. Během svého

života jsem sledoval, jak moje země upadá se všemi měřítky velikosti.

Bylo to nesnesitelné, pomalé a téměř nepostřehnutelné ze dne na

den, jako mučení vodou. Kdo by ještě před deseti lety tušil, že nyní

budeme na pokraji jaderné války s Ruskem? Každý den prohledávám

zprávy a internet, doufám a modlím se, aby se mírové hnutí objevilo.

Ale kde jsou? I když události stále eskalují a dynamika narůstá pro

širší válku ve východní Evropě, nevidím žádné transparenty, žádné

demonstranty v ulicích a jen velmi málo důkazů, že naši lidé rozumí

tomu, co se děje. Nikdy jsem si nemyslel, že k tomu dojde.

Druhá světová válka skončila před ~78 lety a dnes už nezůstal naživu

téměř nikdo, kdo si to pamatuje. Musíme každou třetí nebo čtvrtou

generaci znovu prožívat noční můry historie jen proto, že lidé nežijí

dostatečně dlouho, aby si uchovali děsivé vzpomínky na poslední

válku? Něco ve mně se tomuto vysvětlení brání, protože je příliš
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zjednodušené. Je tu ještě jedna možnost: že naši lidé byli zbaveni

https://www.unz.com/article/the-zionist-coup-against-kennedy/
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volebního práva, tak otupělí a demoralizovaní spoustou let

nepřetržité propagandy (včetně nenávisti k Rusku), že už nejsou

schopni jasně myslet ani jednat, aby obnovili naši zemi.

Podle mého názoru byla největším měřítkem našeho úpadku

propastná kvalita našeho vedení, zejména na národní úrovni. Pokud

je to pravda, pak se musíme ptát: Jak se to stalo? V článcích, které

jsem četl, a při rozhovorech s přáteli často vidím/slyším opakovat, že

sestupná spirála začala atentátem na Johna F. Kennedyho.

Souhlasím a beru to jako samozřejmé, že právoplatná autorita je od

té doby pod útokem.

Nedávno jsem byl nucen upravit své vlastní názory na vraždu JFK

poté, co jsem si přečetl mimořádnou knihu francouzského

spisovatele Laurenta Guyenota Od Yahweh to Sion (2020) . Autor je

vynikající biblista a napsal nejpronikavější analýzu sionismu, jakou

jsem kdy viděl. Jako mnoho Američanů jsem kdysi věřil, že za

atentátem na JFK stojí CIA a italská mafie. Ale nyní považuji příběh

o CIA-&-mob-udělal-to za jen další omezený hangout.

V průběhu let jsem křečovitě studoval vraždu JFK a znovu a znovu se

k problému vracel. Pravda však zůstala nepolapitelná kvůli falešným

vodítkům, chybným směrům a protichůdným příběhům, jejichž

účelem, musíme pochopit, je zamlžit fakta a udržet nás v temnotě.

Přes veškerou kontrolu mysli a propagandu však přibývá důkazů, že

atentát na Johna F. Kennedyho zorganizoval viceprezident Lyndon

Johnson (LBJ). Nyní představím některé z nejvýraznějších bodů,

podstatu toho, co jsem se naučil.

Plán prezidenta Johna F. Kennedyho vyřadit Lyndona Johnsona z

lístku během jeho nadcházející kampaně za znovuzvolení v roce 1964

byl široce hlášen. Méně známá je ale skutečnost, že Johnson měl

nejen být nahrazen, ale hrozilo mu vězení. Během prvního funkčního

období svého bratra se generální prokurátor Robert Kennedy

dozvěděl mnoho o Johnsonových kriminálních aktivitách. A RFK

začal podávat tyto důkazy Výboru pro pravidla Senátu. Jen několik

hodin předtím, než byl jeho bratr zastřelen v Dallasu, vyslechla

komise svědectví, že Johnson dostal 100 000 dolarů zpět za uzavření
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smlouvy s firmou General Dynamics z Ft Worth Texas na stavbu

stíhacího letounu F-111. (Roger Stone, Muž, který zabil Kennedyho,

2013, s. 198)

Byly také důkazy, že Johnson dostal další velký provizi od texaského

obchodníka Billie Sol Estes. Johnson již dříve Estesovi upozornil, že

Kongres brzy schválí zákon, který zaplatí farmářům, aby nepěstovali

bavlnu. V té době měla země obrovský přebytek bavlny a přebytek

tlačil cenu dolů. Estes rychle využil interní informace a pronajal si

stovky tisíc akrů texaské zemědělské půdy, což ho „opravňovalo“ k

milionovým dotacím. Později přiznal, že osobně doručil Johnsonovi

kufr s 200 000 dolary v hotovosti jako platbu za spropitné. (James T.

Tague, LBJ and the Kennedy Killing , 2013, s. 400)

Life Magazine také shromažďoval důkazy o Johnsonových

pochybných jednáních a měl je zveřejnit v příštím čísle. Dnes si jen

málo Američanů uvědomuje, že v době vraždy JFK Johnson čelil

korupčnímu skandálu a pravděpodobnosti trestního stíhání. Kdyby

se objevila fakta, politická kariéra LBJ by byla u konce. Viceprezident

Johnson pouze převrátil situaci odstraněním muže, který mu stál v

cestě k moci. ( Muž, který zabil Kennedyho, str. 199)

Několik Johnsonových spolupracovníků z Texasu, včetně jeho

sekretářky Bobbyho Bakera a Billie Sol Estesové nakonec šlo do

vězení. O několik let později Estes řekl texaské velké porotě, že

Johnson nařídil vraždy nejméně šesti dalších lidí, které byly před

Kennedym, včetně jeho vlastní sestry s volnými rty. Johnsonova

sestra Josepha zřejmě příliš pila, spala a věděla příliš mnoho o

ukradených volbách v roce 1948, které Lyndona dostaly do

amerického Senátu. V roce 1951 byl Johnsonův nájemný vrah Mac

Wallace odsouzen za jednu z těchto vražd prvního stupně. Byla to

pouze Johnsonova schopnost překroutit texaský soudní systém, co

Wallaceho dostalo na pětiletý podmíněný trest. Pokud to zní

neuvěřitelně, byla to také moje reakce. Nicméně je to náhodou

pravda. ( LBJ and the Kennedy Killing , str. 395 – 400)
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Některá z nejvíce usvědčujících svědectví proti Johnsonovi podala

prostitutka jménem Madeleine Brownová, jeho jednadvacetiletá

milenka a matka jednoho z jeho tří známých nemanželských dětí. V

pozdějších letech Brownová volně hovořila s výzkumníky o tom, co

věděla. V roce 1988 řekla Jamesi T. Tagueovi, že na Silvestra roku

1964 jí velmi opilý Johnson vyprávěl ohavnou historku o tom, jak

zařídil Kennedyho vraždu. ( LBJ and the Kennedy Killing , str. 321)

Máme jí věřit? Je svědectví prostitutky věrohodné? Zesnulý autor

James T. Tague si to myslel. LBJ a Kennedy Killing Tague ve své

knize z roku 2013 uvedli, že ačkoli zpočátku Brownův příběh odmítal

jako výstřední, v průběhu let, jak hloubal, dokázal potvrdit téměř vše,

co mu řekla. Tague byl sám v Dallasu v den, kdy Kennedy zemřel.

Stál poblíž nadjezdu Dealey Plaza, když se to stalo, a byl lehce zraněn

malým kouskem betonu, který mu vyletěl do obličeje, když bludná

kulka zasáhla nedaleký obrubník. Tato zkušenost udělala na Tague

tak hluboký dojem, že strávil dalších čtyřicet let vyšetřováním

Kennedyho vraždy. Jeho kniha umožňuje základní četbu. ( LBJ and

the Kennedy Killing , s. 353-356)

Ale v noci před vraždou došlo také k osudnému setkání v Dallasu v

rozlehlém předměstském domě ropného milionáře Clinta

Murchisona. Bylo to účtováno jako narozeninová oslava s večeří a

nápoji na počest J. Edgara Hoovera, ředitele FBI, jehož dlouholeté

přátelství s Murchisonem je dobře zdokumentováno. Hoover a jeho

partner Clyde Tolson (druhý ve velení FBI) ​​byli častými hosty na

slavné Murchisonově závodní dráze v La Jolla v Kalifornii. Oba muži

byli hazardní hráči a milovali koňské dostihy.

Toho večera Johnson dorazil až hluboko po půlnoci, protože hosté

řídli. V té době se menší skupina shromáždila v samostatné místnosti

za zavřenými dveřmi. Brown řekla Tagueovi, že čekala v obývacím

pokoji, a když se toto druhé setkání konečně rozpadlo, Johnson

přišel, stiskl jí ruku a zašeptal jí do ucha: „Od zítřka mě ti

Kennedyovi už nikdy neudělají ostudu.“ ( LBJ and the Kennedy

Killing , str. 356)
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Madeleine Brown zastávala výkonnou pozici v komerční reklamní

firmě v Dallasu. Řekla příteli, že přes den pracovala v reklamě a v

noci jako call girl. Byla to prvotřídní šlapka a v texaské společnosti

poznala mnoho mocných a bohatých mužů. Z tohoto důvodu a kvůli

svému vztahu s Johnsonem byla známou tváří. Brown znala všechny

ředitele na Murchisonově večírku a identifikovala dvacet pět jedinců,

kteří zůstali na následující schůzi. Její seznam jmen se původně

objevil v knize Roberta Gaylona Rosse z roku 2001, The Elite serial

Killers.Tague uznává, že Brown tu noc pil. Připouští, že její seznam

potřebuje další prověření. Jasno o tom, kdo odešel dříve a kdo zůstal

na schůzce pozdě v noci, je životně důležité, protože druhá skupina se

podílela na vraždě Kennedyho.

Murchisonův kuchař a komorník potvrdili některá jména, stejně jako

Robert Gaylon Ross, který byl Tagueovým přítelem. Nebudu

diskutovat o všech jménech na seznamu, pouze o těch, která jsou

podle mého názoru nejdůležitější. Zde je seznam.

HL Hunt, miliardář naftař

Texaský guvernér John Connally

Ředitel FBI J. Edgar Hoover

Clyde Tolson, druhý ve velení FBI

Starosta Dallasu Earle Cabell

bývalý major Dallasu RL Thornton

Šerif okresu Dallas Bill Decker

Jack Ruby

Carlos Marcelo

Texas ranger a americký maršál Clint Peoples

WO Bankston, místní prodejce automobilů

Joe Yarbrough, stavba

George Brown, z Brown and Root

Amon G. Carter Jr.

John Currington, poradce HL Hunt

John McCloy, předseda Rady pro zahraniční vztahy

BR Sheffield, vojenské stavby

Cliff Carter, výkonný ředitel Demokratického národního výboru



7/254

Joe Civello, dallaská mafie

Larry Campbell, zástupce Jimmyho Hoffy

Don Smith, generální ředitel závodní dráhy Del Mar

Mac Wallace, zabiják

Všimněte si, že na seznamu je guvernér Texasu John Connally,

starosta Dallasu Earle Cabell, bývalý starosta RL Thornton a šerif

okresu Dallas Bill Decker. Prostřednictvím Cabella a Deckera

Johnson také ovládal šéfa dallaské policie Jesseho Curryho a šéfa

oddělení vražd Willa Fritze.

Na seznamu bylo jméno guvernéra Connallyho a jeho role byla

klíčová. Byl to Connally, kdo původně pozval prezidenta Kennedyho

do Texasu. Vyvstal však problém, protože předvoj z Bílého domu,

Jerry Bruno, trval na jiné trase kolony, která nezahrnovala Dealey

Plaza, což bylo místo pro plánovaný zásah. Když Connally odmítl

ustoupit o cestě, neshody se staly tak hořkými, že Bílý dům požádal

Billa Moyerse, tehdejšího zástupce ředitele Mírových sborů, aby se

pokusil zprostředkovat řešení. Moyers byl blízko jak Connally, tak

Johnsonovi. Teprve poté, co Connally pohrozil úplným zrušením

prezidentské návštěvy, Bílý dům nakonec ustoupil a souhlasil s

trasou přes Dealey Plaza. ( Muž, který zabil Kennedyho, s. 222–223)

Další prach se týkal také Connallyho, i když nepřímo. Brzy večer 21.

listopadu Kennedy zavolal Johnsona do svého apartmá v hotelu Rice

v Houstonu. Následovala zuřivá hádka o to, kdo kde bude sedět v

koloně další den v Dallasu. Johnson chtěl, aby s ním jel Connally z

obavy o jeho bezpečnost. Ale Kennedy chtěl ukázat jednotu strany a

trval na tom, aby senátor Ralph Yarborough jel s Johnsonem.

Yarborough byl vůdcem liberálního křídla Demokratické strany v

Texasu, zatímco Johnson vedl konzervativní demokraty. To

znamenalo, že Connally seděl s Kennedym v hlavním vozidle a

vystavil ho vážnému zranění nebo smrti. Kennedy hádku vyhrál. Z

místnosti se údajně vyřítil rozzuřený Johnson.

Navzdory riziku Connally udělal, co mu bylo řečeno. Od ukradených

voleb v roce 1948, kdy sloužil jako šéf Johnsonovy kampaně, byl

Johnsonovým podřízeným pytlákem. Johnson se jednou chlubil:
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"Můžu zavolat Johnu Connallymu o půlnoci, a když mu řeknu, aby

přišel a vyčistil mi boty, přiběhne." Hádka Johnsona s Kennedym v

Houstonu vysvětluje, proč k Murchisonovi dorazil až po půlnoci.

(Robert A. Caro, Means of Ascent , 1990, str. 118)

Přítomen byl také Amon G. Carter, Jr., majitel Ft . Worth Star

Telegram, největší náklad novin v Texasu. Carter také vlastnil WBAC

rádio a televizní síť, Channel 5 (NBC 5).

Jak bylo uvedeno, zúčastnil se také J. Edgar Hoover. Byl

dlouholetým Johnsonovým spojencem a jeho role byla životně

důležitá: Hoover se postará o zakrytí. FBI bude kontrolovat forenzní

důkazy a nasměrovat jakékoli vyšetřování k předem určenému

příběhu osamělého střelce.

Vezměte v úvahu, že prostřednictvím výše uvedených osob Johnson

kontroloval státní a místní vládu, místo plánovaného zásahu,

vymáhání práva, média a zakrývání. LBJ měl pokryty všechny

základny.

Johnson však měl také neomezenou finanční podporu z ropné

záplaty. Byl přítomen ropný magnát HL Hunt a bezpochyby sdílel

antipatii svého přítele Clinta Murchisona k prezidentu Kennedymu.

Oba muži přišli o miliony, pokud by Kennedy pokračoval ve svém

oznámeném plánu na snížení nebo odstranění příspěvku na

vyčerpání ropy. Caroline Kennedy Schlossberg jednou prohlásila, že

její matka Jackie Kennedy Onassis věřila, že za vraždou jejího

manžela stojí texaští ropní muži. ( LBJ and the Kennedy Killing , str.

353)

Nejméně jeden ze střelců byl přítomen, Mac Wallace, který byl

usvědčeným vrahem, jak bylo uvedeno. O několik let později byl

nalezen dříve neidentifikovaný otisk prstu, který policie zvedla z

kartonové krabice v šestém patře texaského knižního depozitáře,

který se shodoval s Wallaceovými otisky pořízenými v době jeho

soudního procesu s vraždou v roce 1951. (Jesse E. Curry, JFK

Assassination File, 1969, str. 53; viz také Barr McClellan, Blood.

Money & Power: How LBJ Killed JFK, 2003; viz také LBJ and the

Kennedy Killing, str. 392)
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Přítomen byl také muž, který zastřelil Lee Harveyho Oswalda: Jack

Ruby. Je všeobecně známo, že Ruby byl mafián a já jsem vždy

předpokládal, že to znamená italskou odrůdu. Ale mýlil jsem se.

Ruby se ve skutečnosti jmenoval Jacob Leon Rubenstein a byl synem

židovských polských přistěhovalců. Ruby měla spojení s židovským

podsvětím. Podle bývalého detektiva losangeleské policie Garyho

Weana byla Ruby přátelská s losangeleským gangsterem Mickeym

Cohenem, který nahradil Benjamina „Bugsyho Siegela“ Siegelbauma

na postu židovského zločineckého bosse na západním pobřeží.

Detektiv Wean nashromáždil velký soubor o Cohenovi a tvrdí, že v

roce 1946, když se poprvé setkal s Ruby v Los Angeles, jela Ruby s

Cohenem ve velké černé limuzíně. O rok později byl Wean

představen Ruby v nočním klubu v LA známém jako Harry's Place.

(Gary Wean,V soudní budově je ryba , 1987, str. 681)

Ve své autobiografii Mickey Cohen popisuje, jak se zamiloval do

sionismu. Vysvětluje také, jak po druhé světové válce začal dodávat

armádní kontraband a přebytečné zbraně do Irgunu. (Mickey Cohen,

Mými vlastními slovy, 1975, s. 91-92)

Cohen se osobně znal s šéfem Irgunu Menachemem Beginem, s nímž

se setkal, když byl terorista „na lamu“ na pobytu v Kalifornii. V té

době byl Begin stále hledán v Izraeli/Palestině za vyhození hotelu

King David do povětří v roce 1946. Zůstal v politické divočině až do

šestidenní války v roce 1967, kdy ho premiér Levi Eshkol pozval, aby

se připojil k ‚vládě národní jednoty. .' To signalizovalo Beginovu

'rehabilitaci'. Později uspořádal politický comeback a dokonce se stal

izraelským premiérem.

Ale Ruby byla také spojována s ‚předsedou představenstva‘ Meyerem

Lanskym, kmotrem židovského podsvětí. Ruby vlastnila podíl v

Lanskyho hazardním kasinu Colonial Inn, které se nachází severně

od Miami Beach. (Jim Marrs, Crossfire , 1989, s. 392)

Lanksy byl také sionista se silnými vazbami na Izrael. Lansky byl

hlavním dárcem pro Izrael a pro Anti-Defamation League (ADL).

Jeho dcera Mira Lansky Boland se později stala úředníkem ADL.
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(Steven Fox, Blood and Power: Organized Crime in Twentieth

Century America, 1989, str. 314.)

Přál bych si, abych zde měl prostor, abych mohl dostatečně pokrýt

Meyera Lanského. Ale udělat mu „spravedlnost“ by zaplnilo knihu.

Lansky byl dlouholetým spolupachatelem a společníkem zločinu

notoricky známého ‚Lucky‘ Luciana. Zasloužil se o uspořádání

historických schůzek v roce 1943 mezi Lucianem a US Office of Naval

Intelligence (ONI). V té době si Luciano odpykával 30–50 let vězení v

New Yorku za provozování prostituce. Americké námořnictvo

potřebovalo pomoc Lucianova syndikátu k ochraně amerických

přístavů a ​​lodní dopravy před německou sabotáží a útoky, které se

staly vážným problémem. Dohoda uzavřená na setkáních s

Lucianem, zprostředkovaná Lanskym, dosáhla požadovaného cíle.

Později Lucianovo spojení s mafií zajistilo úspěch americké invaze na

Sicílii a návrat Benita Mussoliniho. Po válce USA Lucianovi trest za

prokázané služby zmírnily a deportovaly ho zpět do Itálie. Mussolini

nenáviděl mafii a do 30. let ji téměř vymýtil. Ale osudný kompromis

americké vlády s Lucianem umožnil mafii vzpamatovat se. Během

dvou let Luciano přestavěl svou operaci obchodování s heroinem na

Sicílii ve větším měřítku než kdy předtím. Lansky mezitím řídil

Lucianovy finanční záležitosti v USA. (Alfred W. McCoy, The Politics

of Heroin , 1972, s. 28 – 45)

V letech 1949-1950 Lansky také pomohl Lucianovi založit notoricky

známou Francouzskou spojku, která se zabývala zpracováním a

přepravou tureckého opia do Marseille, kde bylo zpracováno na

heroin a poté odesláno do USA. Síť nebyla pouze židovská a

zahrnovala prvky Lucianovy sicilské/italské mafie a dokonce i

Korsičanů. Ale Lansky se postaral o finance a zařídil praní zisků. Síť

Lansky-Luciano ‚prosperovala‘ po mnoho let a vyústila v obrovskou

explozi drogové závislosti v amerických městech. Velká část heroinu

se do USA dostala přes Kubu a Floridu. O dopravu se staral další

spojenec Lansky, rodina Trafficante se sídlem v Tampě. ( The Politics

of Heroin, str. 44–45)
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Velká část zisků se vrátila do Evropy, kde byla praná prostřednictvím

švýcarských bank. Po umytí se peníze vrátily do USA nebo šly jinam

na investici. Lansky, kouzelník v praní nezákonných peněz, používal

řadu švýcarských bank, včetně jedné, kterou osobně vlastnil,

Exchange and Investment Bank of Geneva. Další byl duchovním

dítětem ortodoxního rabína Tibora Pinchase Rosenbauma:

Mezinárodní úvěrová banka (ICB) v Ženevě. ( The Politics of Heroin,

str. 45; viz také Michael Collins Piper, Final Judgement, 2004,

kapitoly 7, 11 a 12))

ICB byla židovská banka. Rosenbaum také spoluzaložil Světový

sionistický kongres a byl ředitelem (a pokladníkem) Židovské

agentury. ICB měla pověst společnosti, která přijímá vklady

odkudkoli, bez jakýchkoli otázek. V bance měla účty různá

ministerstva izraelské vlády, včetně Mossadu, ministerstva obrany a

Histadrut, izraelské federace práce. Další účet vlastnila Israel

Corporation, vládou podporovaná vývojová společnost. Podle zprávy

v New York Times byl ICB využíván izraelskou vládou k nákupům

zbraní a k „pomoci s nasměrováním finančních prostředků z

mezinárodní židovské komunity do Izraele“. (Clyde H. Farnsworth,

'A Global Bank Tangle and its Lost Millions', The New York Times, 9.

dubna 1975)

Použil Izrael proprané peníze z drog k financování obchodů se

zbraněmi, nebo dokonce k financování izraelského ultratajného

programu jaderných zbraní? To je možné. Při jedné příležitosti

Šimon Peres údajně zavolal Rosenbaumovi a požadoval 7 milionů

dolarů do 24 hodin „pro izraelskou národní bezpečnost“. Rosenbaum

vyhověl a doručil finanční prostředky přes noc. Vzhledem k tomuto

druhu činnosti není překvapivé, že ICB se v letech 1974-1976

zhroutila kvůli nárokům na skimming a uloupení aktiv. Příběh je tak

zamotaný, že připomíná výlet do Aliciny králičí nory nebo přes

zrcadlo. („Globální bankovní spleť a její ztracené miliony“)

Až na několik výjimek studenti atentátu na JFK obvykle mlčky přešli

téměř jisté zapojení židovského podsvětí do zločinu století. To se

musí změnit z důvodu, který by měl být samozřejmý. Na počátku 60.
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let představovala právní křížová výprava generálního prokurátora

Roberta Kennedyho proti organizovanému zločinu vážnou a

bezprostřední hrozbu pro zločineckou síť Meyera Lanského v USA. V

roce 1961 Kennedyho ministerstvo spravedlnosti uvěznilo Mickeyho

Cohena, šéfa Lanskyho na západním pobřeží, a obvinilo ho z

daňových úniků. (Wyatt Reid, Inside Mob Boss Mickey Cohen's

okázalý Reign as the King of Los Angeles, 6. srpna 2022, zveřejněno

na https://allthatsinteresting.com/mickey-cohen )

V roce 1963 se ministerstvo spravedlnosti RFK zaměřovalo také na

další Lanskyho postavu, Carlose Marcella, který řídil Lanskyho

holdingy v New Orleans. Marcella již jednou deportovali a v roce

1963 se o to pokoušeli znovu. Židovský dav měl jistě motiv zbavit se

Kennedyho. Říká se tomu sebezachování. Takže mě nepřekvapilo,

když jsem se dozvěděl, že Marcello je na seznamu a že byl přítomen

tu noc u Murchisona. (Hank Messick, Lansky, 1971, s. 86 – 87)

Říká se, že nade dveřmi v Marcello's Town and Country motelu v

New Orleans visel nápis. Nápis hlásal: TŘI MOHOU UDRŽET

TAJEMSTVÍ, POKUD JSOU DVA MRTVÍ. Ačkoli Marcellova

skutečná role v atentátu na JFK zůstává nejasná, jedním

pravděpodobným důvodem jeho účasti v Dallasu by bylo

reprezentovat Lanskyho.

Role Jacka Rubyho byla naopak velmi viditelná. Později Ruby svému

obhájci Williamu Kunstlerovi řekl, že zabil Oswalda „pro Židy“.

Přiznání je tak šokující, že jsem získal kopii Kunstlerovy

autobiografie, abych potvrdil, že to řekla Ruby. Žádný omyl, citát

najdete v Kunstlerově knize černobíle, doslovně. Ale neméně šokující

byl Kunstlerův slovní hokus-pokus, když se pokoušel poznámku

stočit a vysvětlit ji. (William Kunstler, Můj život radikálního

právníka, 1996, s. 158-160)

Kunstler popsal Ruby jako „jednu z nejvíce zmatených a matoucích

lidí, jaké jsem kdy potkal“. Ale Ruby se mi v rozhovoru z roku 1965

zdá naprosto jasná. ( https://youtu.be/pooxqYBIlEw ) Všimněte si,

na konci Ruby zmiňuje, že kdyby byl Adlai Stevenson

viceprezidentem, k atentátu na JFK by nikdy nedošlo. Jeho význam

https://allthatsinteresting.com/mickey-cohen
https://youtu.be/pooxqYBIlEw
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nemohl být jasnější. Stevenson byl Kennedyho preferovanou volbou

pro viceprezidenta v roce 1960. Ruby osočuje Johnsona za

Kennedyho vraždu.

Podle Petera Dale Scotta byl jedním z prvních telefonátů Ruby po

Oswaldově zatčení Al Gruber, spolupracovník Mickeyho Cohena.

(Peter Dale Scott, Deep Politics and the Death of JFK , 1993, str. 143)

Můj vlastní názor je, že Ruby dostala rozkaz od LBJ, aby zasáhla

Oswalda. Ale je také možné, dokonce pravděpodobné, že Ruby

potřeboval nějaké další „přesvědčování“, aby ztuhl nervy. Jakékoli

rozhodnutí davu zakrýt atentát na amerického prezidenta by muselo

přijít úplně shora. To by mohl být Luciano, nebýt skutečnosti, že

Luciano zemřel v předchozím roce. V listopadu 1963 tak zůstal Meyer

Lansky šéfem šéfů. Ale Lansky by takovou zprávu nikdy nedoručil

osobně. Práci by delegoval na někoho blízkého Ruby. Ale ne Cohen,

který byl stále za mřížemi.

Jak řekla Gail Raven, bývalá přítelkyně a exotická tanečnice v Ruby's

Carousal Club: 'Neměl na výběr... Jack měl šéfy, stejně jako všichni

ostatní.' Všimněte si, že Raven odkazuje na „šéfy“, nikoli na šéfa.

(Arnaldo M. Fernandez, „The Hit Man And The Mobster: Jack Ruby

And Santos Trafficante“, zveřejněno na https://jfkfacts.org/the-man-

and-the-mobster-jack-ruby-and-santos-trafficante / )

Dorothy Kilgallenová málem praskne a otevře případ

Dorothy Kilgallen byla jednou z nejinteligentnějších novinářek, které

psaly o atentátu na Kennedyho. Byla také jednou z nejstatečnějších.

Po mnoho let byl Kilgallen pravidelným účastníkem populárního

televizního kvízu What's My Line? kde prokázala schopnost myslet

na vlastní nohy. Kilgallen měl talent odhalit skutečnou identitu

hlavních hostů. Napsala také týdenní sloupek se zprávami a drby,

který přineslo 200 novin. Specialitou Kilgallenu byly šťavnaté kousky

z Hollywoodu, vysoce profilované soudní případy a nevyřešené

vraždy. V 50. letech se Kilgallen těšila statusu celebrity, který v její

době neměl obdoby.

https://jfkfacts.org/the-man-and-the-mobster-jack-ruby-and-santos-trafficante/
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Byla také zarputilou vyšetřovatelkou s instinkty krvavého psa. Po

atentátu na Kennedyho byl Kilgallen prvním novinářem, který

zpochybnil oficiální příběh osamělého střelce. Ve skutečnosti tak

učinila ve svém dalším sloupku zveřejněném týden po atentátu. 29.

listopadu 1963 napsala: „Případ je uzavřen, že? No, rád bych věděl,

jak se ve velkém chytrém městě, jako je Dallas, mohl muž jako Jack

Ruby, provozovatel striptýzové honky tonk, procházet dovnitř a ven z

policejního ředitelství, jako by to byl klub zdraví v době, kdy malý

armáda strážců zákona držela na Oswaldovi ‚přísnou ostrahu‘….

Proto tolik lidí říká, že na zabití Oswalda je ‚něco divného‘, něco

divného na způsobu, jakým byl jeho případ řešen, hodně chybí na

oficiálním účtu…”

Později, když se Kilgallen zúčastnila soudu s Jackem Rubym v

Dallasu, byla jedinou novinářkou, které byl poskytnut soukromý

rozhovor s obviněným (při dvou příležitostech). Bylo to na žádost

Ruby. Zjevně 'What's My Line?' byl jeden z Jackových oblíbených

televizních pořadů. Kilgallen napsal, že se u soudu zdržela, protože jí

bylo řečeno, že Ruby chce mluvit. Když na ni Rubyin spoluporadce

Joe Tonahill pokynul, šla k obhájci. Ruby vstala a zdvořile si potřásla

rukou. Napsala, že ačkoli se usmíval, „celkový efekt byl nevýslovně

smutný“.

Kilgallen ho popsal trýznivými slovy: „Rubyho oči byly skleněné, a

když jsme si potřásli rukou, jeho ruka se v té mé chvěla tak trochu

jako tlukot srdce ptáka. Jsem nervózní a ustaraný, řekl jí. Cítím, že

jsem na pokraji něčeho, čemu nerozumím, možná bod zlomu. Ruby jí

pak řekl, že se 'opravdu bojí'. (

https://www.thedorothykilgallenstory.org/dorothy-kilgallen-in-

words.html )

Podle jednoho tvrzení předsedající soudce Joe B. Brown dovolil Ruby

a Kilgallenovi (s Tonahillem) odejít do komory k rozhovoru za

zavřenými dveřmi. Při této příležitosti nebyly přítomny ani Rubyiny

stráže. (Lee Israel, Kilgallen, 1979)

https://www.thedorothykilgallenstory.org/dorothy-kilgallen-in-words.html
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Jack Ruby nikdy nesvědčil u vlastního soudu. To bylo nedílnou

součástí strategie obhájce Marvina Belliho vylíčit ho jako „dočasně

nepříčetného“ v den zabití. Strategie však selhala. Ruby byla

odsouzena. Přesto se během výpovědi několika svědků objevily

rozpory, které naznačovaly, že oficiální narativ nemůže být správný.

Například místo, kde se Ruby v době atentátu nacházela, vyvěsilo

červenou vlajku. Jeden svědek vypověděl, že v době, kdy byl Kennedy

zastřelen, byla Ruby v kancelářích Dallas Morning News, které se

nacházejí několik bloků od Dealey Plaza. Okna kanceláře směřovala

na Plaza s přímým výhledem na Texas Book Depository. Postavil se

Ruby úmyslně, aby sledoval atentát? Pokud ano, znamenalo to, že

měl předchozí znalosti. (

https://markshawbooks.com/assets/images/Jack-Ruby-Trial-

Transcript-Excerpts-Exposed-2.pdf )

Přihlaste se k odběru nových sloupců

Když jsem zkontroloval rozvržení centra Dallasu pomocí softwaru

Google Earth Pro, byl jsem schopen změřit vzdálenost od budovy

Dallas Morning News k místu „vražedné zóny“ na Elm Street.

Vzdálenost je 1 460 stop.

Další svědectví odhalilo, že Ruby už sledovala (pronásledovala?)

Oswalda večer 22. listopadu, když úřady představily obviněného

Oswalda v poutech tisku na radnici. Policejní shromažďovací

místnost byla plná reportérů a fotografů. Ruby byl viděn s perem a

blokem v ruce, jak se choval, jako by byl členem tisku, což nebyl.

Z výslechu dalších svědků také vyplynulo, že stínování pokračovalo i

další den. Odpoledne 23. listopadu byla Ruby viděna ve třetím patře

radnice, těsně před oddělením vražd, kde byl vyslýchán Oswald.

Ruby byla na chodbě přeplněné tiskem. Stejně jako předtím se

vydával za reportéra. Ale Ruby byla na radnici dobře známá a jeden z

detektivů zakřičel: "Jacku, co tady děláš?" Detektiv musel křičet, aby

ho slyšel, protože chodba byla přeplněná a hlučná. Ruby pokynula a

odpověděla: "Pomáhám všem těm chlapům." (

https://markshawbooks.com/assets/images/Jack-Ruby-Trial-

Transcript-Excerpts-Exposed-2.pdf )

https://markshawbooks.com/assets/images/Jack-Ruby-Trial-Transcript-Excerpts-Exposed-2.pdf
https://www.unz.com/subscribe/?domain=article
https://markshawbooks.com/assets/images/Jack-Ruby-Trial-Transcript-Excerpts-Exposed-2.pdf
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Tyto nesrovnalosti jistě znamenají, že Rubyino setkání s Oswaldem

se nestalo náhodou. Ani střelba nebyla impulzivní čin. Bylo to

předem promyšlené. Stínování také podkopává to, co Ruby řekla

Warrenově komisi, tj. „Nikdo jiný mě o nic nepožádal. Nikdy jsem s

nikým nemluvil o pokusu o cokoli. Žádná podvratná organizace mi

nedala žádnou představu. Žádné osoby z podsvětí se mě nesnažily

kontaktovat. Všechno se to stalo toho nedělního rána…“

V březnu 1964 se Kilgallen pokusil kontaktovat Roberta Kennedyho

prostřednictvím Pierra Salingera, který Kennedymu řekl, že „má

nějaké informace, které vám chce předat“. Ke schůzce však nikdy

nedošlo. Během tohoto těžkého období se RFK vypořádal se svým

vlastním smutkem a ztrátou a vyhýbal se kontaktu s novináři, zvláště

s těmi, kteří vyšetřovali vraždu jeho bratra. (David Talbot, Bratři,

2007, s. 262)

Mnoho výzkumníků odmítlo proces Jacka Rubyho jako

bezvýznamný, pravděpodobně proto, že Ruby nikdy nesvědčila. Ale

mám podezření, že tito skeptici nikdy nestudovali přepis soudního

procesu v Dallasu. Soud jistě přesvědčil Kilgallena (podle mého

názoru správně), že Ruby byla klíčem k tomu, aby se zjistilo, kdo

zabil Kennedyho.

To pravděpodobně vysvětluje, proč v srpnu 1964, asi měsíc před

oficiálním vydáním zprávy Warrenovy komise v září, Kilgallen unikl

Komisi celý přepis tříhodinového svědectví Ruby. Nějakým

způsobem se jí podařilo získat kopii o délce 102 stran. Kilgallen

serializoval celý přepis ve třech vydáních The New York Journal-

American . S výhodou zpětného pohledu se zdá, že unikla přepis, aby

upozornila na nešikovné výslechy Komise ohledně Ruby, ale také, a

to je důležitější, aby objasnila nesrovnalosti odhalené při jeho soudu

v Dallasu. Únik přiměl J. Edgara Hoovera, aby nařídil odposlech na

Kilgallenově telefonu. Také ji dal pod dohled.

Dorothy Kilgallen nikdy neprozradila podrobnosti o svých

rozhovorech s Jackem Rubym. Vše plánovala sdělit v připravované

knize Murder One, kterou vydá Random House. Mezitím si neustále

uchovávala své poznámky a rukopis o své osobě. Řekla přátelům, že
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je blízko k odhalení, kdo zabil Kennedyho. Ale Kilgallen nežila dost

dlouho na to, aby dokončila svou knihu. 8. listopadu 1965 byla

nalezena mrtvá ve svém bytě na Manhattanu. Její osobní kadeřník

Marc Sinclaire našel tělo a okamžitě dospěl k závěru, že byla

zavražděna. Kilgallen byla úplně oblečená, seděla v posteli, kterou

nikdy nepoužívala, v pokoji, ve kterém nikdy nespala. Hlášenou

příčinou smrti byla směs alkoholu a barbiturátů, jejichž stopy byly

nalezeny na okraji sklenice. Její rukopis a poznámky zmizely.

Ale spiknutí proti Kennedymu nebylo pouhým státním převratem ze

strany viceprezidenta hladového po moci, ani tahem židovského

podsvětí na obranu své říše pašeráků drog. Sázky byly nekonečně

vyšší, jak se chystám ukázat.

Ben Gurion a JFK

Poslední jméno na seznamu Madeleine Brownové, o kterém budu

mluvit, je John McCloy. Ale není zdaleka nejmenší. Když jsem viděl

jeho jméno, byl jsem ohromen tím, co to znamená. Stačí si vygooglit

„John J. McCloy“, abyste ocenili, kdo tento muž byl. V průběhu

padesáti let McCloy radil osmi prezidentům od Franklina D.

Roosevelta po Ronalda Reagana, včetně Johna F. Kennedyho.

Dovolte mi krátce zhodnotit jeho legendární kariéru. Jako mladý

dělostřelecký důstojník se McCloy krátce setkal s bojem během

posledních měsíců 1. světové války. Po válce se vrátil na Harvard a

dokončil právnickou fakultu. Během dvacátých a třicátých let

minulého století si McCloy užil úspěšnou kariéru právníka na Wall

Street. Tato etapa jeho života však skončila v roce 1940, kdy ho

naverboval americký ministr války Henry Stimson. McCloy sloužil

pod Stimsonem během druhé světové války jako válečný plánovač a v

otázkách zpravodajských služeb. Během tohoto období McCloy a

James Donovan založili Úřad strategických služeb (OSS), předchůdce

CIA. Po válce se McCloy stal prezidentem Světové banky a poté

sloužil jako první vysoký komisař pro Německo. V této funkci

dohlížel na vytvoření Spolkové republiky Německo.
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V 50. letech McCloy působil jako předseda Chase Manhattan Bank,

byl předsedou Fordovy nadace a také správcem Rockefellerovy

nadace. Řadu let také působil jako předseda prestižní Rady pro

zahraniční vztahy. McCloyovo spojení s Rockefellerovými sahá až do

jeho dob na Harvardu. Stručně řečeno, McCloyův pozoruhodný

životopis naznačuje, že v 50. letech minulého století dosáhl vrcholu

mocenského establishmentu USA a patřil mezi vybranou skupinu

mužů, kteří vládnou Americe. Patřil mezi elitu.

McCloy radil prezidentu Kennedymu v otázkách odzbrojení a

kontroly zbrojení. Pro tuto diskusi je však zvláště důležité, že v roce

1963 Kennedy naverboval McCloye, aby se stal jeho osobním

vyslancem na Blízkém východě. Cíl jeho návštěvy: zprostředkovat

dohodu s izraelským premiérem Davidem Ben Gurionem a zajistit

americkou inspekci izraelského jaderného reaktoru Dimona. V té

době vlastnily jaderné zbraně pouze čtyři národy a Kennedy to tak

chtěl zachovat. Kennedyho znepokojila rostoucí pravděpodobnost, že

se do „jaderného klubu“ chystají připojit četné další národy, včetně

Izraele. (Avner Cohen, Izrael a bomba, 1998, s. 132)

Ben Gurion Kennedymu slíbil, že reaktor Dimona slouží výhradně k

mírovým účelům. Když se Kennedy setkal se Šimonem Peresem v

Bílém domě, Peres ho rovněž ujistil, že Izrael „nebude první zemí na

Středním východě, která zavede jaderné zbraně“. Ale co to vlastně

znamenalo ? Američtí zpravodajští experti věděli, že reaktor Dimona

byl francouzského designu a že přenos technologie osobně zařídil

Peres. Vzhledem k Peresově jestřábí rekord Kennedy jistě zůstal

skeptický. Američtí jaderní experti řekli Kennedymu, že jsou potřeba

minimálně dvě inspekce ročně, aby bylo zaručeno, že reaktor nebude

použit k výrobě plutonia pro jaderné zbraně. A nabídka Ben Guriona

na (možná?) jednu návštěvu ročně zapadla. ( Izrael a bomba , str.

118)

V polovině června 1963 McCloy přijel do Washingtonu DC na tři dny

instruktáží s úředníky administrativy, po kterých se setkal s

Kennedym. V této době JFK podepsal důrazně formulovaný dopis
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Ben Gurionovi, který se rovnal ultimátu. Zúčtování s USA, kterému

se Ben Gurion snažil vyhnout, se zdálo být bezprostřední. ( Izrael a

bomba , str. 156)

Najednou však Ben Gurion rezignoval, pravděpodobně to byl úskok,

aby nemusel reagovat na Kennedyho ultimátum. Tím se problém

Dimony dostal do limbu. Navzdory tomu McCloy pokračoval v první

části plánované diplomatické mise: do Egypta, kde se poradil s

Abdulem Nasserem. Egyptský prezident vyslechl McCloye, ale nebylo

divu, že byl nezávazný. Vzhledem k tomu, že Izrael nereagoval kvůli

rezignaci Ben Guriona, Kennedy zrušil další úsek McCloyovy cesty do

Tel Avivu. McCloy se vrátil do Washingtonu a během týdnů Bílý dům

iniciativu opustil. Nový premiér Levi Eshkol trval na tom, že

potřebuje více času na prostudování Kennedyho návrhů.

Mezitím Kennedyho navrhovaný částečný zákaz testování získával na

síle. JFK pravděpodobně usoudil, že záležitost inspekce Dimona

může počkat na později, a znovu zaměřil své úsilí na tuto další

neméně důležitou otázku. Jak víme, mise Averella Harrimana do

Moskvy v červenci 1963 byla úspěšná. Koncem července USA a Sověti

parafovali dohodu o zákazu atmosférických jaderných testů. V září

1963 smlouvu ratifikoval americký Senát a během šesti měsíců k ní

přistoupilo nebo ji přímo podepsalo více než 100 zemí. Částečný

zákaz testování byl velkým úspěchem pro Kennedyho i pro svět.

John McCloy ukazuje své barvy

Nyní se dostáváme k temné straně. Jako Rockefellerův muž měl

McCloy mnoho přátel v ropném průmyslu, včetně Clinta Murchisona.

Víme, že během léta 1963 Murchison hostil McCloye na jeho mexické

haciendě „lovit bílá křídla“. Lze si jen představit, o čem tito dva

mocní muži diskutovali u steaků a nápojů. ( LBJ and the Kennedy

Killing, str. 356)

McCloyova následná účast na schůzce 21. listopadu 1963 v

Murchisonově domě v Dallasu naznačuje, že „moudrý muž“ z Wall

Street se rozhodl zradit Kennedyho a připojit se k puči proti

oprávněné autoritě. McCloy byl všechno, jen ne volné dělo. Jeho

zapojení jistě znamená, že ostatní členové americké elity o
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nadcházejícím převratu věděli a podporovali jej. David Rockefeller

již učinil neobvyklý krok a zveřejnil v časopise Life důrazně

formulovaný dopis, který kritizoval Kennedyho hospodářskou

politiku.

Je spravedlivé předpokládat, že McCloy informoval Murchisona, LBJ

a další o Kennedyho zablokované iniciativě inspekce reaktoru

Dimona. Ačkoli Kennedy později získal souhlas premiéra Eshkola s

americkými inspekcemi, jeho nástupce nesdílel Kennedyho hluboký

závazek k nešíření. LBJ byl víc než ochotný podívat se jinam.

Kontroly byly, to ano, ale ne dvě za rok. Od minimálního požadavku

bylo upuštěno. Víme také, že Izraelci oklamali americké inspektory

tím, že nainstalovali fiktivní kontrolní místnost s falešnými ciferníky

a falešnými daty.

Američtí vědci si mysleli, že reaktor vyrábí elektřinu, když ve

skutečnosti byl nastaven tak, aby maximalizoval produkci plutonia. I

když inspektoři procházeli, reaktor pilně vyráběl plutonium pro

bomby. Izraelci oklamali inspektory také jiným způsobem, když

zazdili dveře výtahu, aby skryli šachty do tajného separačního závodu

šest pater pod zemí. Zdá se, že skutečnost, že jim to všechno prošlo,

je ještě více povzbudila. U příležitosti inspekce v roce 1968 se Izraelci

stali agresivními a obtěžovali americké inspektory tak otevřeně a

agresivně, že vědci návštěvu ukončili. Byla to poslední inspekce v

USA. Proč se vůbec trápit? Američtí představitelé si museli uvědomit,

že to všechno byla šaráda. (Mark H. Gaffney, Dimona: Třetí

chrám,1989, str. 69)

6. prosince 1963, sotva dva týdny po Kennedyho vraždě v Dallasu,

Johnson udělil Johnu McCloyovi Prezidentskou medaili svobody za

blíže neurčené zásluhy o zemi. O několik dní později Johnson také

vybral McCloye, aby sloužil ve Warrenově komisi. Podle mého

názoru byla tato veřejná Johnsonova gesta „back-to-back“ signálem

pro americkou elitu, že státní převrat byl úspěšně dokončen. Jak

víme, McCloy byl pilným účastníkem „vyšetřování“ Warrenovy
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komise a pomáhal propagovat příběh o osamělém střelci.

„Orwellovský“ je jediné slovo vhodné k popisu této temné kapitoly v

historii USA.

O McCloyových názorech na zahraniční politiku USA dnes nemůže

být pochyb. Záznam je jasný. Zatímco ve Světové bance McCloy

spolupracoval s Mezinárodním měnovým fondem (MMF), aby

pomoc zemím třetího světa podmínila úspornými opatřeními, která

je udrží v závislosti na Západě a zabrání jim v rozvoji jejich vlastních

ekonomik. Když byl ve Fordově nadaci, McCloy zařídil, aby tato

domnělá filantropická instituce tajně rozdělila peníze CIA na tajné

operace. V březnu 1964 pomohl McCloy zorganizovat převrat CIA,

který svrhl populárně zvoleného a nekomunistického prezidenta

Brazílie Joaa Goularta. Abych to shrnul, McCloy byl neokolonialista a

o nic menší darebák než Lyndon Johnson. (Donald Gibson, Battling

Wall Street, 1994, s. 71-72, 79; viz také William Blum, Killing

Hope,1995, s. 163 – 169)

Na závěr musím přidat upřesnění. Ačkoli Richard M. Nixon byl také

na Brownově seznamu, republikánský politický agent a autor Roger

Stone znal Nixona osobně a dělal s ním rozhovor. Stone říká, že

Nixon odešel z večírku u Murchisona dlouho předtím, než dorazil

Johnson, a tak nebyl součástí spiknutí s cílem zabít Kennedyho. Ve

světle toho jsem si dovolil vypustit Nixonovo jméno z Brownova

seznamu. Jinak Stone dospěl ke stejnému závěru jako Tague o tom,

kdo zabil JFK. Nixon, důvtipný politik, bezpochyby nakonec sám

přišel na to, co se stalo a kdo je za to zodpovědný. ( Muž, který zabil

Kennedyho , str. 229)

Na základě mého výzkumu mám podezření, že Madeleine Brownová

se také mohla mýlit s jedním dalším jménem, ​​Clint Peoples. Problém

potřebuje více prověřování.

V následujícím článku ukážu, že Lyndon Johnson byl zarytý sionista.

Mark H. Gaffney je autorem knih Dimona: The Third Temple (1989)

, Gnostic Secrets of the Naassenes (2004), The 9/11 Mystery Plane

and the Vanishing of America (2008), Black 9/11 (2. vydání, 2016 ) a



22/254

 RSS 

jeho nejnovější Hluboká historie a věky člověka (2022). Marka lze

zastihnout pro komentář na adrese markhgaffney@earthlink.net

Přihlaste se k odběru nových sloupců

 

• Kategorie: Zahraniční politika , Historie ,

Ideologie • Štítky: Konspirační teorie ,

Izraelská lobby , Atentát na JFK , Lyndon B Johnson , Mossad 

Skrýt 275 komentářů Zanechat komentář

Komentující ignorovat ... sledovatEndorsed Only

Oříznout komentáře?

1. anon[195] •  Zřeknutí se odpovědnosti říká:

8. března 2023 v 3:46 GMT • před 6,3 dny    ↑
Nyní víme, proč země potřebuje Stalina nebo Maa. 



Pouze neúnavné pronásledování a eliminace organizovaného

syndikátu s vysokou kriminalitou může nastartovat čestnou

spravedlivou a stabilní budoucnost. 



Ale zabít syndikát znamená někdy zabít tisíce.

•  Souhlasím:JR Foley

Odpovědět Souhlasím/Nesouhlasím/atd. This Commenter This

Thread Hide Thread 




2. JimDandyříká:

8. března 2023 v 5:57 GMT • před 6,2 dny    ↑
Pořád by mě zajímalo, jak k tomu přiměli Ruby. výhrůžky? Byla

to sebevražedná mise.

•  Souhlasím:Brewer

Odpovědět Souhlasím/Nesouhlasím/atd. This Commenter This

Thread Hide Thread 
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3. Just another serfříká:

8. března 2023 v 10:34 GMT • před 6,0 ​​dny • 100 slov ↑   

“The last few years have been a painful time for those of us old enough to remember
the 1960s. Over my lifetime I watched my country decline by every measure of
greatness. It’s been excruciating, slow and nearly imperceptible from day to day…”

Indeed.

Deciphering the dark fairy tale that is the standard explanation

of President Kennedy’s murder, without the Zionist component,

is somewhat like doing math without the number zero. You will

never get the correct answer.

Lyndon Johnson was certainly one of the most evil, disgusting

human beings in American politics. Maybe in American society

generally.

• Agree: CSFurious, Zane

• Replies: @werpor, @Realist

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide

Thread 




4. Truth Vigilante says:

In a subsequent article I will show that Lyndon Johnson was a staunch Zionist.

That LBJ was a Zionist shouldn’t be too surprising. After all, LBJ

was the first Jewish President.

• Agree: Rottenchilds minion the Rockasucker

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide

Thread 
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5. War for Blair Mountain says:

March 8, 2023 at 1:55 pm GMT • 5.9 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
JFK a Cold Warrior War Hawk War Criminal….

JFK responsible for bringing Barack Obama sr to America…The

rest is History…

JFK and RFK forced integration on the South….

If JFK were alive today…he would enthusiastically support the

slaughter of Russian Slavic Infants in Donbas….

The 1965 Immigration Reform Act was reprobate Teddy’s

monument of permanent demographic MASS MURDER to his

reprobate brother JFK….

Lee Harvey did us a favor….

The Palestinian did us a favor…..

Whatever did you glue your JFK pinup boy poster on to your

bedroom wall with?…With your vital fluids?…Yuk…..

• Agree: Jews Rock!

• LOL: Realist

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide

Thread 




6. Silly stuff

https://english.almayadeen.net/news/politics/us-amb-to-israel-

attacks-smotrich:-throw-him-off-the-plane

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=War+for+Blair+Mountain
https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=Jews+Rock%21
https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=Realist
https://english.almayadeen.net/news/politics/us-amb-to-israel-attacks-smotrich:-throw-him-off-the-plane


25/254

7. Publius 2 says:

The bad guys won world war 2. That’s the reason for everything

else since 1945.

• Agree: Clark Kent, Curmudgeon, meh, Arthur MacBride,

Haxo Angmark

• Replies: @Francis Miville

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide

Thread 




8. Verymuchalive says:

Much of this is already known to many UR commenters, but the

details about John J McCloy are new to me. Thanks for the

information.

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 

9. Clark Kent says:

March 8, 2023 at 3:38 pm GMT • 5.8 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
All you need to know about JFK is that after all the hard work by

all the White men to get our space program up and running, he

wanted the first American to walk on the moon to be an orc. The

ultimate race traitor. The only thing he was good for was skirt

chasing.

• Agree: Jews Rock!

• LOL: Realist

• Replies: @RJ Macready, @aandrews

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide

Thread 
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10. werpor says:

March 8, 2023 at 3:54 pm GMT • 5.8 days ago • 700 Words   ↑
@Just another serf

“The last few years have been a painful time for those of us old

enough to remember the 1960s. Over my lifetime I watched my

country decline by every measure of greatness. It’s been

excruciating, slow and nearly imperceptible from day to day…”

I was a 15 year old in 1963. …Born in 1948, the atmosphere was

redolent with the perfumed air — to cover the stench — of the

Allies destruction of those evil enemies the Japanese and the

Germans. During the war years these enemies were know as

Japs and Krauts and while these appellations gradually

diminished they were still portrayed as such in certain DC comic

books.

GI Joe, a comic book hero — usually depicted with an unshaven

jaw clenching a half smoked cigarette and a chattering machine

gun, spewing spent cartridges into the air while the enemies

bodies flew in all directions — epitomized the urgent

requirement to stand up to evil. And father figure Walter

Cronkite narrating TVs Twentieth Century amplified the

message citing triumph and sacrifice while recounting the

various battles fought for freedom.

As a young boy I lived in England. Although Jerry aimed to

destroy the London docks in the east side of London, enough

bombs fell in the neighbourhood where I lived to leave gaping

holes where houses once stood. I asked my Grandmother and

mother what happened? Their answer “It was the war dear,”no

doubt made the prospects of a nuclear war real for me in a way it

didn’t seem real to my friends or the teachers here in the New

World.

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=werpor
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My father read the NY Times in those days. In it were depictions

of the effects of a nuclear bomb if one was dropped on New York

City. School suddenly seemed rather insignificant and

unimportant to me.

I wanted to know “What caused the madness which existed long

before I was born, and was continuing in 1963?”

Kennedy was a WWII hero! I was shocked. In fact I stayed home

and watched subsequent events on TV, just as I had stayed home

to watch Russian ships turning back from Cuba a few months

before. I remember the air raid siren outside in front of the

school squatting ominously on top of a steel pole.

The 1950 and early 1960s were not as they seemed — or were

made to seem. There was always an undercurrent of violence.

Unions turned out to be run by gangsters. The music business

was exposed — payola was what bribing the stations was called.

Pay to play! The military industrial complex had ominous

undertones suggesting “payola” played a role there. Even then, it

was clear something about the world was not as depicted on

Disneyland.

Over the years I read voraciously. Everything I could get my

hands on. My father took me to the library from an early age. I

was considered precocious. And of course not a very good

student. I argued! Or did not attend. And then I was old enough

to spend the Day in the Library.

By the time the Internet emerged I had discovered that much of

what was being gradually revealed as unlikely to be true and

promulgated by tin hat wearing conspiracy mongering

degenerates was in fact verifiably true. …And exactly as being

portrayed.
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As a precocious and omnivorous reader of biographies, histories,

economics, politics, etc., and periodicals, popular magazines,

and business magazines — I discovered nothing was written free

of the writers agendas, public and private. Often things written,

said in public, said when interviewed, broadcast or quoted as

saying was contradicted, or revealed by a slip of the tongue, as a

lie or an intentional misdirection. One comes across instances of

people claiming to have been somewhere or done something

when they were elsewhere.

Obviously I was not the only person paying attention when they

were reading. Still today though politicians lie even when caught

on camera saying something which they later deny.

Todays events are mirrors of the past. There is nothing new

under the sun. We are born at the bottom of a well of ignorance.

There is no decade anywhere where men and women behave the

way children perceive the world or an encouraged to see the

world. Our schools are the ultimate brainwashing institutions.

Waking up is painful, distressing, and disillusioning. Still

although the truth hurts it most certainly encourages one to

reject knee jerk reactions and verify the truth for oneself.

• Agree: JR Foley, Brewer

• Thanks: Lurker, Ulf Thorsen, Dr. Rock

• Replies: @Anymike, @Daniel Rich

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide

Thread 
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11. Regnets says:

@anon

You’ve got to be kidding, murder tens of millions of innocents in

order to combat organized crime? And the result-even more

massive state directed organized crime.

• Replies: @anon, @Joe Wong

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide

Thread 
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12. Anonymous[179] • Disclaimer says:

March 8, 2023 at 5:29 pm GMT • 5.7 days ago • 300 Words   ↑
In Gaffney’s fantasy world, crafty Izzies arrange an intricate plot

(in fact several alternate plots.) They get the commanding

heights of the economy on board in a big drunk glitzy party.

They telegraph their intentions with wanted posters. They shoot

JFK and immediately turn off law enforcement investigation at

all levels, from Air Force One down to the customs gumshoes at

the airport. They put an Oswald double on a CIA plane. They

follow CIA’s uniform template for coups with such perfect

fidelity that JFK’s murder is subsequently taught to US special

forces as a classic case study.

And through it all CIA counterintelligence sits there pulling their

dicks. Cause they didn’t notice. Or something.

Or well maybe they did notice, because they photographed Ed

Lansdale with the tramps, clearly signaling their control to the

world outside. They presided over the bullshit whitewash

commission. But, uh, um, that’s because the Izzies control them.

With their superhuman wheedling & cajoling skills. And stuff.

Gaffney’s fantasy world depends on CRIMESTOP-level cognitive

repression of the obvious and undeniable fact of CIA impunity.

CIA had a dozen get-out-of-jail-free cards in law, secret decree,

judicial precedent, and sub rosa MOUs. That arbitrary power

means CIA is the command structure of the US government. You

can’t shoot a head of state and impose universal public

acquiescence unless you have impunity in municipal law. CIA

has it. Izzies don’t.

I know it’s humiliating to admit that you grew up in a criminal

totalitarian state and all the time you actually thought you lived

in a democracy, and you voted and wrote school essays about

democracy and republics and freedom and shit like that. That

https://www.unz.com/masthead/#comments-policy
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you were a dupe, a chump, a helplessly obtuse stooge. But it’s

time to stop pretending you’re a moron. The whole world knows

what’s what, and they’re laughing at you.

• Disagree: Badger Down

• Troll: JimDandy

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide

Thread 




13. Also on video:

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=AFvNGb7bk30

• Thanks: Dube

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 
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14. A. Pagano says:

March 8, 2023 at 7:41 pm GMT • 5.6 days ago • 900 Words   ↑
Without a doubt the motives of both the Jews and LBJ

to murder JFK are compelling and better than any

other. Nonetheless motive is not sufficient to conclude

murder even circumstantially.

The Jews controlled the US financial system and the money

supply with the private “Federal” Reserve system and they were

well placed throughout US Gov’t bureaucracy. As a result JFK

could easily have been obstructed by the Jews through their

control of most of theExecutive Branch Agencies. It’s likely he

was obstructed. They didn’t directly control JFK but neither did

they control Nixon, Carter or Trump. They easily moved

Nixon, Carter and Trump out of the Presidential office

without assassinating them. Why did the Jews need to

kill JFK? And where is the evidence at the crime scene

in Deally Plaza? So far noticeably absent.

Didn’t the Jewish mob control J. Edgar Hoover with

blackmail over his homosexuality? JFK was equally

vulnerable with his extra marital philandering. In the

the 1960s before the sexual revolution and Roe v. Wade

photos of President JFK playing grab ass with Marilyn

Monroe and other women would have been the end of

the “Catholic” President. Furthermore Israel had no

intention of abandoning its Dimona program to create nuclear

weapons. They could easily have delayed and prevaricated until

JFK was pushed out of office. Congress had the power of the

purse strings and not JFK. It is highly unlikely that Congress

would ever have cut aid to Israel—JFK or no JFK.

Motive is necessary but certainly not sufficient to prove

JFK was assassinated by the Jews or their proxies.

Again where is the evidence at Deally Plaza? Other than

Oswald where were the other purported shooter(s). Ballistics

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=A.+Pagano


33/254

eliminates alot of possibilities. It’s never been clear that ballistics

ever pointed to the grassy knoll nor was there photographic or

eyewitness evidence of a long gun on the greassy knoll. The CBS

news re-enactment of the Deally Plaza shooting with several

volunteer marksmen proved that a shooter, using the same 6.8

mm Carcano bolt action rifle, could from a position similar to

the 6th floor book depository could fire 3 rounds in under 6

seconds and hit a JFK sized target at least twice while in a

moving.

The problem is that the ballistics evidence from JFK’s autopsy

and the Zapruder Film doesn’t confirm more than one hit from

Oswald’s 6th floor perch. There was at least one other shot from

a frangible round that hit JFK in the head from a different

location. Where was that second shooter, who was that

shooter, what was the caliber and why was the shooter

there? Mostly the assassination theorists make no

effort whatsoever to answer believing wrongly that

motive carries the day.

It has largely been concluded that Oswald was loner with a poor

home life who failed at nearly everything he tried. He was an

unstable screw up. When he first attempted to defect to Russian

the US Embassy talked him out of renouncing his citizenship

and the Russians initially refused. It wasn’t until after he

attempted suicide in a local Russian hotel that the Russians

decided to let him in to avoid and international incident. A few

months before the JFK assassination Oswald failed in an

attempt to assassination retired Col. Edwin Walker. From his

attempt to defect to Russian until he squeezed his trigger twice

(not three times) in the Dallas Book Depository he was looking

to do some great but terrible thing. His protestations after his

capture that he was “set up” is too self serving for my tastes.

Neither the Jews nor LBJ would have been stupid

enough to hire Oswald to clean a latrine let alone pull
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off the assassination of a President. However once JFK

was dead ALL of his enemies had every motivation to

stop the trail with Oswald.

Then we move to JFK’s intentional decisions that

favored an assassination success He chose to ride in an

open top limo and refused to let Secret Service Agents

stand on his rear bumper which was their routine.

Then there was the fact that most of the Secret Service

detail spent the night and most of the early morning

hours before the Deally Plaza drive carousing in local

bars. Instead they could have spent the time with

building managers closing access to windows facing the

plaza. As far as I know none of them lost their jobs.

As far as I know only one firearms expert, Howard Donahue,

conducted a thorough 25 year long ballistics investigation at

Deally Plaza using photos, videos taken, witness reports and

autopsy reports. He easily dispelled and explained the ridiculous

“magic” bullet theory. He participated in the CBS News re-

enactment as a volunteer marksman. He is the only one to point

out with photographic evidence than another long gun was in the

hands of person—-in plain sight—in a position consistent with

the autopsy results. His investigation was published in the

Baltimore Sunday Magazine in the 1970s. It wasn’t condemned

or refuted—-it was ignored because it didn’t comport with all the

conspiracy theories. And if it was true the fed gov’t had an

equally good reason to hope it went away.

A partial chronicle of Howard Donahue’s ballistic

investigation at Deally Plaza can usually be found on

one of the streaming services: “JFK: The Smoking

Gun.” A more complete book is still available from

Amazon: “Mortal Error: The Shot That Killed JFK” by

Bonar Menninger published in 2013.
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ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide
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15. Curmudgeon says:

March 8, 2023 at 10:03 pm GMT • 5.5 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Anonymous

You can’t shoot a head of state and impose universal public acquiescence unless you
have impunity in municipal law. CIA has it. Izzies don’t.

So, Woodrow Wilson wasn’t run by Izzies, nor were Rosenfeld

and “Ike the Kike”? The Izzies have been running the US for well

over a century, and have leveraged that into bullying more

countries to become subservient.

• Agree: Zane

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide

Thread 




16. Ulf Thorsen says:

@Truth Vigilante

The coverup of Israel’s murder of 34 US sailors alone squares

with your assessment. Then we can move from there to the

Beirut barracks attack and 9-11-2001. Ever read Marine

commandant General Robert H. Barrow’s “Open Letter To

Caspar Weinberger”? Here it is. Few have even heard about this

–

https://www.wrmea.org/1983-april-4/letter-from-marine-

commandant-barrow-to-defense-secretary-weinberger.html

• Replies: @Truth Vigilante

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide
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17. Justvisiting says:

March 8, 2023 at 10:55 pm GMT • 5.5 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@JimDandy

I still would like to know how they got Ruby to do it.

Good question–and one that has interested me for a while.

As best I can figure out Ruby was assured by his handlers that he

would be a sympathetic figure and that the Mob could “fix” the

jury if needed.

Jury tampering was a classic Mob tactic back in those days–and

was often successful.

• Thanks: JimDandy

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide

Thread 




18. aandrews says:

Fantastic write-up. Thanks!

“The story is so tangled it resembles a trip down Alice’s rabbit

hole or through the looking glass. (‘A Global Bank Tangle and its

Lost Millions’)”

“A Global Bank Tangle And Its Lost Millions”



By Clyde H. Farnsworth



Special to The New York Times



April 9, 1975

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 
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19. Truth Vigilante says:

@Ulf Thorsen

Thanks Ulf for providing the link to that letter. I hadn’t heard of

it either.

• Replies: @Ulf Thorsen

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide
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20. anon[142] • Disclaimer says:

@Regnets

I am not .We knwo how many US killed .

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide
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21. Ulf Thorsen says:

March 9, 2023 at 12:48 am GMT • 5.4 days ago • 200 Words   ↑
@Truth Vigilante

Repeating this comment since for some reason it didn’t post as a

reply to your comment –

NP. There’s actually a lot more detail to that situation than is

registered in that letter, though it is difficult to find even on the

internet. A couple examples among numerous ones are the fact

that the Israelis were intentionally illuminating marine positions

with search lights to create a feeling of vulnerability. There is

also an incident where a column of IDF forces attempted to push

their way through a Marine road block and there was an

argument between the IDF commander at the head of the

column and a Marine commander wherein that Marine

Commander put his service weapon to the IDF commander’s

head and told him in no uncertain terms to turn his column

around and leave the area. There is also evidence that the

Israelis withheld vital information that could have prevented the

attack on the Marine barracks in Beirut that led to the deaths of

241 Marines if I have that number correct. Israelis didn’t want us

there. Ronald Reagan from what I understand had in reality

inserted the Marines there as a blocking force between the

Israelis and the refugee camps. And the Israelis worked overtime

to get us out of the way. After all that’s what supposed allies do

right?

• Thanks: Truth Vigilante

• Replies: @geokat62
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22. Anonymous[222] • Disclaimer says:

March 9, 2023 at 1:26 am GMT • 5.4 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
15, sigh. How, Curmudgeon, have Izzies been running the US?

If you were to ask someone, How has CIA been running the US,

they would need to support their assertion with specific means,

such as The National Security Act, the Central Intelligence

Agency Act, NCSID-6, The Intelligence Identities Protection Act,

the operational files exemption, the political questions doctrine,

the state secrets privilege, the utmost deference doctrine, the

deference upon deference doctrine, FASAB Standard 56, NSC

10/2, the National Security Directive of December 19, 1947, the

Rogers-Huston memo et seq.

So how have Izzies been running the US?

And how do the Izzies short-circuit the institutions and

assemblages that give CIA DO impunity and arbitrary power?

• Thanks: Realist

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide
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23. Mark H. Gaffney says:

March 9, 2023 at 1:56 am GMT • 5.3 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Anonymous

I believe the answer is that the CIA was and is thoroughly

penetrated by Israel. We know, for example, that Angleton who

ran the Israel desk at the time as well as counterintelligence was

a double agent. This may explain the patsy Oswald who was

much more of a Naval and FBI asset than a CIA asset. The

Zionists somehow piggybacked their JFK assassination plot onto

the CIA operation and this thoroughly compromised the CIA’s

position. Insofar as I am aware the details of that CIA operation

involving JFK have never come to light — but apparently it fell

short of an assassination. Only through insider information

could the Zionists manage this. They did it again on September

11, 2001 which apparently was a plot within a plot.

• Agree: Ulf Thorsen

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide
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24. Fidelios Automata says:

Nowadays, our legal system has been fortified for democracy so

an LBJ can do his dirty work without fear of prosecution. It’s

why almost all of them leave Congress rich.

• Agree: Twodees Partain

• Replies: @Legba

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide
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25. Legba says:

@JimDandy

Maybe the motivation was a past favor due type of thing. Like

‘We did X for you 10 years ago and now it’s time to pay-up’ and

he had to comply, no matter what. Or maybe he was just a crazy

fucker.

• Thanks: JimDandy

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide

Thread 




26. Legba says:

@Fidelios Automata

We have some very shrewd wheeler-dealers on capital hill. It’s

almost as if they develop a sixth sense about when to buy and

when to hold when they enter congress but nobody has ever

been able to explain it.

• LOL: Twodees Partain

• Replies: @Badger Down

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide

Thread 




27. freedom-cat says:

Johnson as VP changed the course of history. If Kennedy had

chosen someone else, what would our nation be today? We’ll

never know, but it’s an interesting thought.

On a side note, I heard RFK Jr may run for President 2024. He’s

got guts!

• Replies: @Chuck Orloski, @Durruti

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide

Thread 




https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=Legba
https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=JimDandy
https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=Legba
https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=Twodees+Partain
https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=freedom-cat


42/254

28. RestiveUs says:

@Anonymous

A lame and obvious attempt at deflection. Your second-t0-the-

last paragraph describes the “Izzies” more than the CIA.

• Agree: Twodees Partain

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide
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29. freedom-cat says:

March 9, 2023 at 6:05 am GMT • 5.2 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Mark H. Gaffney

They always pull this stuff off with a very corrupted White

element.

See Philip Geraldi’s article on Samantha Power, who married

into the tribe, and her assignment to spread destabilization in

East Europe using same tactics they are using here at home. It’s

all connected and seems to have started around the Kennedy

years.

• Agree: TheTrumanShow
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30. Panadechi says:

Understanding reality…




• LOL: Zane

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 

31. Lurker says:

@JimDandy

Thats always made me wonder.

Maybe he already knew he had cancer and he had family,

girlfriend that he was assured would be looked after?

• Agree: One Nobody

• Replies: @Iris
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32. SafeNow says:

March 9, 2023 at 6:46 am GMT • 5.1 days ago • 100 Words   ↑

I know it’s humiliating to admit that you grew up in a criminal totalitarian state and all
the time you actually thought you lived in a democracy

A criminal state, sure, but that was playing at games behind

behind the scenes. At the level of daily life, everything – – well,

almost everything – – was great. Oh, what a time, as they say. I

am ancient, like the author, so it is especially painful to endure

the affronts, frustrations, compromises, limitations, and

humiliations of everyday life. It took thousands of years to get to

“Oh what a time,”and now, in the blink of an eye of two

generations, it is gone. I believe that if JFK had not been killed, it

is extremely likely that the tragic unraveling would not have

occurred.

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 

33. Say the name JOHN MCCONE says:

Why will NO one ever say the name- JOHN MCCONE? He was

the CIA Director 61-65. He married into PACCAR billionaire

fortune in Seattle. Everytime you see a Peterbilt, Kenworth,

you’re seeing the $$ behind a key player in JFK assasination.

• Thanks: true.enough

• Replies: @Realist, @Justvisiting
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34. Franz says:

March 9, 2023 at 7:10 am GMT • 5.1 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
Thanks much for the fine remembrance of the heroic Dorothy

Kilgallen.

Shortly after her death a gossip columnist — of all people — who

wisely stayed anonymous, gave the details of how Dorothy was

killed. She was an “over-thinker” who needed sleeping pills after

a busy day at work.

She used nembutals — the same pills Marilyn Monroe used —

and had them delivered to her hotel room. The CIA knew of the

prescription and pulled a switch. Kilgallen’s dose was an

ordinary amount to make her drowsy. Her pills were switched by

the agency, which looked the same but they were a hundred

times the potency of her regular supply. Even one of the CIA-

doctored pills was fatal.

Her room was cleaned and in the morning no evidence of her

doctored drug supply was found. And of course none of her work

on Ruby was ever found either.

• Agree: GomezAdddams

• Thanks: Zane

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 

35. Anymike says:

@werpor

You have written a valediction for many.
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36. Rush says:

@JimDandy

He ran a strip club so was probably indebted to the mafia,

operating under license as it were. So they would have had some

leverage over him.

• Thanks: JimDandy
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37. Anonymous[222] • Disclaimer says:

March 9, 2023 at 8:05 am GMT • 5.1 days ago • 500 Words   ↑
@A. Pagano

Why did the Jews need to kill JFK?

You have to look at the overall US political organization to get a

motive.

First, the New Deal ended Anglo-Saxon dominance of the US

Federal Government, which had been severely weakened under

President Wilson. The New Deal also ran WW II, and found that

FDR’s attempt to save the New Deal by fomenting WW II had

(quite unintentionally) left the New Deal in charge of almost all

the industrial world.

But the New deal was a coalition of ethnic groups: Jews, Italians,

Polish, Irish, various smaller groups. The groups didn’t really

mix, had not more cohesion than pellets in a shotgun blast. “In

the end, there can be only one.”

Jewish ethnicity had been highly influential, but the Irish

politicians had been running the US Democratic Party coalition

since (at a guess) the end of Reconstruction. Kennedy was a high

water mark for the Irish politicians, and (unusually) had one

competent family member that he could trust: RFK.

Together they did severe damage to the Jewish coalition. As

Gaffney pointed out, JFK tried to at least limit Israel’s influence

over the US, and RFK convicted many Jewish racketeers

(including the one I briefly worked for). Further, JFK had

somehow managed to get good press. Perhaps the Irish ethnicity

would continue to head the US Federal government.

And there was a way out. The New Deal had never been about

the US, it was always about the big city professional politicians

who “saw their opportunities and took them”. The US small

town public was fed comforting lies by the press, and discounted

https://www.unz.com/masthead/#comments-policy
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the influence of large city politicians, which gave the Democrats

a free hand as long as they “campaigned conservative and

governed liberal”. So the 1950s had a veneer of stability and

continuity, but only a veneer. False issues abounded: JFK (son of

a bootlegger and on pain pills much of the time) was honestly

criticized as a Catholic who would be unduly influenced by the

Pope, silly as that now sounds and dead as the

Protestant/Catholic war really was by the early 1960s.

Then, suddenly, JFK was dead. Then RFK. LBJ passed the Civil

Rights Act, which made Irish (but not Jews) white and therefore

an oppressive ethnicity along with all other whites. He also

passed the Immigration and Nationality Act of 1965, which

ensured that the whites (including Irish) would become a

minority in the US. Suddenly, the Irish were an oppressive group

in a dwindling white majority. At about the same time we got the

(Jewish red diaper) Counterculture and a broken military (I was

in that fiasco) that and a lost Vietnam War. Irish politicians were

identified with a South Boston (“Southie”) mob resisting the

same Integration program that the South had been pilloried for

resisting (and that subsequently destroyed urban schools). That

was the end of the Irish politicians.

And the US had a stable Jewish coalition dominance that lasted

until Obama’s second term. “It was done by a job, and a good job

too.” (Gilbert & Sullivan, “Trial by Jury”).

How’s that for a motive for JFK’s assassination?

• Replies: @A. Pagano
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38. anonymous[397] • Disclaimer says:

March 9, 2023 at 8:26 am GMT • 5.1 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Truth Vigilante

Article on ‘Our First Jewish President Lyndon Johnson’, still

accessible via the Wayback Machine



https://web.archive.org/web/20180812064546/http://www.5tjt

.com/our-first-jewish-president-lyndon-johnson-an-update/

Lyndon Johnson’s maternal ancestors, the Huffmans, apparently migrated from
Germany sometime in the mid-eighteenth century.

Both of Lyndon Johnson’s great-grandparents, on the maternal side, were Jewish. The
line of Jewish mothers can be traced back three generations in Lyndon Johnson’s
family tree. There is little doubt that he was Jewish.

Photo of young LBJ:




• Thanks: true.enough,

GomezAdddams,

TheTrumanShow

• Replies:

@CelestiaQuesta,

@Patrick McNally
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39. Daniel Dravot says:

March 9, 2023 at 8:27 am GMT • 5.1 days ago • 100 Words   ↑

The last few years have been a painful time for those of us old enough to remember
the 1960s. Over my lifetime I watched my country decline by every measure of
greatness.

Boomer fantasy.

Civil Rights and the 1965 Immigration Act – both of which JFK

would have been 100% behind – wrecked America.

• Replies: @eah
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40. Francis Miville says:

March 9, 2023 at 8:30 am GMT • 5.1 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Publius 2

I agree with Patton : the wrong ones won WWII. One must say

the defeat of 1945. My difference with Patton, though, is that

among the three, America was the worst : USSR should have

stayed allied with Hitler and both super-powers should have

joined to destroy the USA and the UK and prohibit the use of the

French and English languages forever together with the whole

humanistic literature written in one or the other. USSR was

quite bad under Stalin but not worse than India under UK.

Actually Stalin just wanted to modernize Russia like UK did with

India.

• Replies: @anastasia, @Druid55
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41. RJ Macready says:

@Clark Kent

Where did you get this info? I have read a few JFK biographies

and never come across this info.
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42. godzilla says:

@Truth Vigilante

Wasn’t Wolfsohn the first?
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43. eah says:

March 9, 2023 at 9:43 am GMT • 5.0 days ago • 100 Words   ↑

Yet, despite all of the mind control and propaganda, evidence has been mounting that
vice president Lyndon Johnson (LBJ) orchestrated the assassination of John F.
Kennedy. I will now present some of the most salient points, the gist of what I have
learned.

As I mentioned here, the ARRB uncovered information

indicating a KGB investigation also concluded LBJ was behind

the assassination — after the fall of the USSR, some of the Soviet

era archives were released, e.g. they finally admitted they

were behind the Katyn killings — so it would be interesting

to see the complete KGB file on the JFK assassination.

• Replies: @Poupon Marx
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44. Prajna says: • Website

@Anonymous

According to Ostrovsky, it is Mossad that uses the JFK

assassination as an object lesson. Maybe that’s where you read it

or maybe you just outed yourself as an Issie disinformation

agent.
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45. eah says:

March 9, 2023 at 10:16 am GMT • 5.0 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Daniel Dravot

Civil Rights and the 1965 Immigration Act – both of which JFK would have been
100% behind – wrecked America.

I agree — there are a number of reasons for the nostalgic

romanticization of JFK and his presidency (‘Camelot’), but it is

true that he was fully behind a ‘progressive’ domestic agenda,

and no doubt would have supported the disastrous legislation

you mention.

Still the remark about ‘painfully watching my country decline by

every measure of greatness over my lifetime’ will resonate with

many, and perhaps can be allowed to stand despite your

comment.
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46. Truth Vigilante says:

March 9, 2023 at 10:32 am GMT • 5.0 days ago • 300 Words   ↑
@Mark H. Gaffney

I believe the answer is that the CIA was and is thoroughly penetrated by Israel.

Mark, I would go much further than that.

The CIA/Mossad/Britain’s MI6 are (and have been since Day

One), wholly controlled subsidiaries of ZOG.

So, to the extent that the CIA and James Angleton was pivotal in

the JFK coup d’etat, they were acting under instruction from the

Zionist Usury Banking Cartel (aka ZOG) who ordered the hit on

JFK, RFK, JFK Jr, the 9/11 False Flag, orchestrated the

Anthropogenic Global Warming hoax, the Covid Psyop, the

Ukraine proxy war and more.

Also Mark, in relation to the comments you made in your article

about LBJ orchestrating the JFK hit (or words to that effect),

certainly as the POTUS, LBJ played the lead role in the cover up

of the crime and did what needed to be done in the aftermath to

deflect attention away from the actual Zio perpetrators.

But let’s get things in some perspective. LBJ, and ALL USG

politicians/bureaucrats/Intel agency heads etc, in the post JFK

era, are just BIT PLAYERS.



They are no more than HIRED HANDS reading from a Zio

dictated script.

ZOG is responsible for and orders which egregious crimes are to

be perpetrated.



NO SINGLE INDIVIDUAL on the planet has 1/1000th the

financial and political clout/control of the judiciary/control of

the entirety of the U.S Congress/western media control, that

ZOG possesses.

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=Truth+Vigilante
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Bottom Line: With financial wherewithal of multiples of U.S GDP and the capability
to print/digitally conjure into existence scores of trillions more to dole out to itself and
its Zio cronies, THERE CAN ONLY BE ONE ENTITY WITH THE MEANS TO
ORCHESTRATE (and more importantly to cover up and get away with) any of these
dastardly crimes.

And that entity is the Zionist Usury Banking Cartel (aka ZOG) headquartered in the
City of London.

• Agree: A. Clifton, Arthur MacBride, ariadna, Durruti,

Druid55, Twodees Partain

• Replies: @Syd Walker, @Durruti

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide
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47. John H. Howard says:

March 9, 2023 at 10:51 am GMT • 5.0 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
It is no coincidence that America’s Golden Age came to an end in

the early 1960’s. America has been under a very real Curse since

November 22, 1963. Our foreign policy towards the Middle East

did a 180 degree turn for the worst beginning with LBJ. Every

President since the JFK assassination has been a fake President

and Usurper. The Curse will begin to be reversed for America

when the truth about the JFK assassination is unsealed by the

Government and any remaining accomplices brought to Justice.

I recall that neither Trump or Biden had the guts to fully unseal

the JFK assassination records when they came up for review in

2017 and 2021, respectively. And, so, the Curse will continue…

• Replies: @Poupon Marx
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48. quasi_verbatim says:

The Old Republic died with Kennedy but the Kennedy Legacy

lives on in the dark twilight of dispossession.

• Replies: @furor kek tonicus
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49. dearieme says:

twenty-five individuals who stayed for the subsequent meeting

A conspiracy planned by 25 people, with ample witnesses as to

who they were?

Phooey.

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 

50. RoboMoralFascist 1st says:

March 9, 2023 at 12:12 pm GMT • 4.9 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
LT. COLUMBO: “On October 16 1963 (38 days before JFK was

killed) Lee Harvey Oswald was hired to work at the Texas School

Book Depository. Oswald already had his rifle… how did Oswald

(or anybody else) know that far in advance that the JFK

motorcade would pass so near the TSBD on the route it took?

You see that got me thinking Oswald was clairvoyant and had

the ability to look into the future. My wife though has another

theory about a bunch of murderous conspirators that will never

be caught or prosecuted. All these details keep bothering me.”

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 

51. Slav says:

There hasn’t been America the country in last 70 years. Only

America the empire. The prosperity was based on exploitation of

others.

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 
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52. A. Pagano says:

March 9, 2023 at 12:52 pm GMT • 4.9 days ago • 200 Words   ↑
@Anonymous

Unfortunately for you, your answer—to a question I didn’t

ask—was conceded by me in the opening sentence of (my)

Comment #14. Let’s look:

Without a doubt the motives of both the Jews and LBJ to murder JFK are compelling
and better than any other.

I go on to point out in Comment #14 that the Jews (or their

proxies) apparently had leashes on any number of Congressmen,

Senators and Executive Agency Branch leaders via a variety of

means which meant they didn’t have to be killed. For example,

the speculation that J. Edgar Hoover was being blackmailed into

obedience by Lansky over his alleged homosexual escapades

more than passes the plausibility threshold. Furthermore they

handily swept Nixon and Trump out of office. The sexual

escapades of the “Catholic” President JFK were more than

enough to deep six JFK—either into submission or quickly out of

office.

So the ACTUAL questions I asked were:






1. Why did the Jews need to kill JFK to maintain the status quo

over the long run?

2. Where is the evidence at Deally Plaza (that is, the crime scene)

that the Jews killed JFK?

And before you run down another blind alley where I didn’t

tread. . .no one—including me—denies a cover-up of what

actually happened in Deally Plaza. That those with motives to

kill JFK (and the list is apparently long) denied, prevaricated

and obfuscated the truth of the events is undeniable. Try again?

• Replies: @Prajna, @John H. Howard
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53. Realist says:

March 9, 2023 at 12:56 pm GMT • 4.9 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Just another serf

Deciphering the dark fairy tale that is the standard explanation of President Kennedy’s
murder, without the Zionist component, is somewhat like doing math without the
number zero. You will never get the correct answer.

The addiction of so many on this blog to the narrative that all

things evil are Zionist or Jewish is crazy. All the despicable

things in this country involved many more gentiles than Jews.
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54. Shamu says:

@War for Blair Mountain

You sound like nothing more than the standard product of Deep

State propaganda.

Ted Kennedy did what he was told to do, or else. When he got

out of line a bit, suddenly there was Chappaquiddik.

• Replies: @Anonymous
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55. Realist says:

@Truth Vigilante

That LBJ was a Zionist shouldn’t be too surprising. After all, LBJ was the first Jewish
President.

While LBJ was a scumbag asshole…he is not Jewish.

• Replies: @TheTrumanShow, @annamaria
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56. Chuck Orloski says:

March 9, 2023 at 1:06 pm GMT • 4.9 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@freedom-cat

freedom-cat wrote: “On a side note, I heard RFK Jr may run for

President 2024. He’s got guts!”

Sound principles too, and thanks, freedom-cat.

Nonetheless, as presidential campaigns slog ahead,

contributions play a major role, and the many powerful ZUS

lobbies can sink huge amounts of money into defeating an RFK,

Jr.’s presidential run.

And like Senator Rand Paul (Ky) a choreographed visit to

Jerusalem’s Wailing Wall becomes necessary.

• Troll: Folkvangr
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57. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=AFvNGb7bk30
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58. RoboMoralFascist 1st says:

March 9, 2023 at 1:33 pm GMT • 4.9 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
Jacob Leon Rubenstein killed Lee Harvey Oswald because….

A) He was an emotional patriot basket case and low level

gangster who loved the Kennedys

B) He was on a drug (phenmetrazine) and had nothing better to

do

C) Thought it would increase FBI and Yiddish customer visits to

his strip club

D) Oswald owed him money and he knew that he would never

get paid back

E) It is what normal people do while hanging out at the Dallas

police station while waiting for a prisoner transfer

• Thanks: GomezAdddams

• Replies: @godzilla
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59. Truth Vigilante says:

March 9, 2023 at 1:35 pm GMT • 4.9 days ago • 200 Words   ↑
@Realist

The addiction of so many on this blog to the narrative that all things evil are Zionist or
Jewish is crazy.

As a card carrying member of the small hats, I’d expect no less

from you Mr Unrealistic.



All the most egregious crimes of the last century and more have

Zio fingerprints all over them.



Telling the truth is never crazy. Trying to deflect attention away

from your Talmudic kinfolk is what you do best.

You just can’t help yourself, can you ? You always have to stick

up for the tribe.



It’s just a reflexive response from you. No doubt you would’ve

been in the corner of that child rapist and murderer Leo Frank

just over a century ago.

As for LBJ’s Jewishness (which you deny in your comment #

56), that is not speculation. It is 100% confirmed through the

matriarchal line.



We can’t help it that you’re too lazy to research it and confirm it

for yourself. (It has been covered extensively here in UR if you’d

care to go through the archives on LBJ related articles).

• Agree: Druid55

• Replies: @Realist
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60. Realist says:

@Say the name JOHN MCCONE

Why will NO one ever say the name- JOHN MCCONE? He was the CIA Director 61-
65.

Because JFK promoted him to replace Allen Dulles, who JFK

fired, Dulles had the impetus and hatred of JFK, and I would say

he was the instigator of the assassination.
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61. Poupon Marx says:

@John H. Howard

And yet: Lyndon B. Johnson School of Public Affairs.

https://lbj.utexas.edu/

University of Texas at Austin.

• Replies: @annamaria
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62. Poupon Marx says:

March 9, 2023 at 2:19 pm GMT • 4.8 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@eah

Tsk, tsk. Either/or, digital thinking, categorical pigeon holes for

everything. This philosophical framework has killed the West,

due to overuse. Like too much vitamin A. Became poisonous.

Most likely Kennedy was killed with the connivance of Johnson

WITH that of the CIA, ZOG, and what is known as the Deep

State, many of whom have dual Israeli/US citizenship.

• Agree: Bro43rd
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63. annamaria says:

March 9, 2023 at 2:23 pm GMT • 4.8 days ago • 600 Words   ↑
Jewish fascism on the march in the US and Israel:



https://www.voltairenet.org/article218957.html

This school of thought refuses to apply international treaties in domestic law; judges
the behaviour of others harshly, but absolves Americans who do the same on
principle; and refuses to allow any international jurisdiction to take an interest in its
internal affairs. In short, it believes that, for religious reasons, the United States is not
comparable to other states and should not be subject to any international law. This US
ideology is perfectly compatible with the political interpretation of the theological
theory of the “chosen people.”

The Zionist-Nazi putsch and Nazification of Ukraine are the

natural outgrowths of the “theological theory of the “chosen

people.”

The Straussians, who are in power in the State Department and the White House, are
now driving the change of its [Israeli] regime. Demonstrations are taking place
throughout the country to prevent the country from becoming, in the words of a
former Mossad director, “a racist and violent state that cannot survive.” But it is
probably already too late.What is going on in Israel is not just about Israelis and
Palestinians. Elliott Abrams is a historic Straussian, even more so than the US
Secretary of State, Antony Blinken, and his deputy, Victoria Nuland. It is therefore
foreseeable that if the “reform” of the Israeli justice system continues, the new regime
will be fully aligned with the positions of the Straussians.

The Straussians (neo-talmudists):

https://www.voltairenet.org/article217976.html
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Beginning in 1949, the German Jewish philosopher Leo Strauss taught at the
University of Chicago. He formed a group of Jewish disciples from among his
students. According to him, the democracies had shown their inability to protect the
Jews from the Nazi final solution. To prevent this tragedy from happening again … he
advised them to build their own dictatorship. Several of the members of this sect have
held very high positions in the United States and Israel. The operation and ideology of
this grouping were the subject of controversy after the attacks of September 11, 2001.

The ideology of Leo Strauss was never discussed in the Jewish world before 9/11. In
2003, Benjamin Netanyahu’s “revisionist Zionists” made a pact with the US
Straussians, in the presence of other Israeli leaders. One of the characteristics of this
group is that they are ready for anything. For example, they wanted to return Iraq to
the stone age. This is indeed what they did. For them, all sacrifices are possible,
including for themselves, as long as they remain the first; not the best, the first.

In 1992, an advisor to the Secretary of Defense, the Straussian Paul Wolfowitz, wrote
the Defense Planning Guidance. It was the first official US document reflecting the
thinking of Leo Strauss. … The document speaks of a new “world order […]
ultimately supported by the United States”, in which the sole superpower would only
have temporary alliances, depending on the conflict. The UN and even NATO would
be increasingly sidelined.

More broadly, the Wolfowitz Doctrine theorizes the need for the United States to
block the emergence of any potential competitor to U.S. hegemony, especially
“advanced industrial nations…” Particularly targeted is the European Union: “While
the United States supports the European integration project, we must be careful to
prevent the emergence of a purely European security system that would undermine
NATO, and particularly its integrated military command structure. The Europeans will
thus be asked to include in the Maastricht Treaty a clause subordinating their defense
policy to that of NATO, while the Pentagon report recommends the integration of the
new Central and Eastern European states into the European Union… For thirty years,
this document has been patiently implemented.

Like cancerous growth on the body of western civilization, the

neo-talmudists will not stop the ongoing Jewish Fascism on the

march until they are either eradicated or incapacitated.
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64. OrangeSmoke says:

March 9, 2023 at 2:27 pm GMT • 4.8 days ago • 300 Words   ↑
@A. Pagano

The author skims over the letter that JFK wrote to Ben Gurion

stating that relations with Israel would suffer greatly if they did

not stop building a nuclear weapon and allow biannual

inspections. Ben Gurion did resign but JFK sent a similar letter

to his replacement. JFK was murdered about 5 months later.

Laurent Guyénot and Michael Collins Piper books provide a

better explanation of how Israel was in the center of the murder

of JFK and undoubtedly also RFK.

No doubt the CIA was heavily involved especially CIA James

Angleton who was a favorite of the Israelis and had three

memorials built in Israel for his service to the country. I’m not

aware of any built in the U.S. to honor his service.

It was well known that Mathilde Krim, an activist Zionist, who

was married to the Jewish Arthur B. Krim, President of United

Artists Corp., was a mistress of LBJ. Or should I say “handler”.

Jerusalem Post carried a story headlined:

“Vanunu: Israel behind JFK Assassination.” The newspaper

reported that famed Jewish-born nuclear physicist, Dr.

Mordechai Vanunu, recently released after spending 18 years in

prison for exposing Israel’s covert atomic weapons program—

had charged that supporters of Israel’s drive for nuclear weapons

were involved in the JFK assassination precisely because of

JFK’s interference with their ambitions.

Israel was not going to allow anyone to interfere with their

nuclear program and after JFK’s murder the Dimona facility was

never mentioned again and offensive weapons and aid increased

dramatically under LBJ.

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=OrangeSmoke
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LBJ stayed on long enough to influence both coverups of the JFK

and RFK investigations and coverup the premeditated Israeli

attack on the USS Liberty. Israel now has only contempt for the

U.S. and the western world which is reflected in comments like

former Prime Minister Ariel Sharon:

“Israel may have the right to put others on trial, but certainly no

one has the right to put the Jewish people and the State of Israel

on trial.”

• Thanks: JimDandy

• Replies: @A. Pagano
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65. Emslander says:

This was integral to defense attorney Marvin Belli’s

I think you meant Melvin Belli.

• Replies: @Picocentral

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide

Thread 




66. geokat62 says:

@Ulf Thorsen

Marine barracks in Beirut that led to the deaths of 241 Marines if I have that number
correct.

A total of 241 US service personnel were, indeed, killed. 220

were Marines and 21 were other service personnel.

https://www.cnn.com/2013/06/13/world/meast/beirut-

marine-barracks-bombing-fast-facts/index.html

• Thanks: Ulf Thorsen
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67. MacOisdealbhtoo says:

@War for Blair Mountain

Lord knows you will be afforded the opportunity to thank them

yourself,
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68. Doug Ryler says:

@anon

The syndicate is controlled by Zionist Jews. AKA the Deep State.

http://biblicisminstitute.wordpress.com/2015/07/28/how-the-

ashkenazi-jews-conquered-the-west/
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69. aandrews says:

March 9, 2023 at 2:44 pm GMT • 4.8 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Clark Kent

https://www.smithsonianmag.com/history/ed-dwight-first-

african-american-space-until-wasnt-180974215/

Edward R. Murrow, a former broadcast journalist who had become Kennedy’s
director of the United States Information Agency, came up with an idea to recapture
American prestige in the final frontier…Murrow wrote to NASA administrator James
Webb: “Why don’t we put the first non-white man in space?”
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70. Jesuitic Ziowahhabiz says:

March 9, 2023 at 2:47 pm GMT • 4.8 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
That so-called “Zionist coup” didn’t change much about the US

as the leader of the terrorist USEUNATO conglomerate it already

was in 1963. Kennedy’s “alliance for progre$$” gave the CIA

ample room and wherewithal to conslidate continental drug-

trafficking and money laundering business in the Americas. As

Monroe had announced was the plan. Wasn’t Stalin even quicker

than Truman to greet the fabrication of the Rothschild

neocolony in Palestine at the UN in 1948?

To still be thinking that selected CEOs of any of the US-led

terrorist regimes was gonna be any meaningful change, one

must be developing some sort of severe retardation from taking

the COVID-19 so-called “vaccines” the UNSC permanent

members rolled out in coordination for the plandemic.
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71. Not Necessarily So says:

I doubt the Star-Telegram was the largest circulation paper in

Texas at the time.
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72. anastasia says:

March 9, 2023 at 3:31 pm GMT • 4.8 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
One other thing which is very telling about Johnson’s possible

role in the assassination. Under Johnson, the USS Liberty was

attacked by Israeli fighter pilots. Rescue was initially sent out

and called back by the White House. The matter was kept secret

for many years. Sounds like to me that the Israelis had

something on Johnson that he would allow his own citizens to be

attacked by another country – Israel, with whole impunity. As

friendly as our government is with the State of Israel, would any

other President go so far in protecting Israel? I tend to doubt it.

• Replies: @SafeNow, @CelestiaQuesta
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73. anastasia says:

@Francis Miville

The USSR was not an “ally” with Hitler. They had a non-

aggression pact. He could not make such a repugnant

government an “ally”. We did, however. He was our “Uncle Joe”,

and this was AFTER he killed millions of Ukrainians, not to

speak of the other millions killed or sent to camps never to be

seen or heard from again.
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74. Prajna says: • Website

@A. Pagano

2. Where is the evidence at Deally Plaza (that is, the crime scene) that the Jews killed
JFK?

Zapruda and the umbrella man for a start.

• Replies: @A. Pagano
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75. March 9, 2023 at 3:45 pm GMT • 4.8 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
This essay should eliminate the typical naively ignorant

American mindset of those whose sense of American history is

from their public school experience…..just like mine was until

about 20 years ago.



But will they read it? The best way to stay ignorant is to…..



For anyone interested in digging deeper along with me…….for

the rest of our days – http://www.crushlimbraw.com – I

promise you nothing but disappointing news to your grand

delusions! But the story ends well….most likely long after you

and I both are gone.
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76. Independent Thinking says:

March 9, 2023 at 3:52 pm GMT • 4.8 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
Dear MARK H. GAFFNEY, you have written an excellent

article on who really murdered JFK.

Under the heading—facts are stubborn things:

Lee Harvey Oswald could not have killed JFK—Oswald was

given a “gunshot residue test” on the day JFK was

assassinated—and Oswald he came up clean because he never

fired a gun on that day. This makes the Warren Commission

Report on JFK’s assassination a lying cover up.






Robert F. Kennedy Jr recently announced he is considering

running of the US Presidency in 2024. After the assassinations

of JFK, RFK, and I believe John F. Kennedy Jr, US elites will

never allow Robert F. Kennedy Jr to live to become a US

President. Why? Because the first thing Robert F. Kennedy Jr

will do as US President is expose who really murdered JFK and

RFK.

• Agree: Agent76, CelestiaQuesta, TheTrumanShow
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77. Che Guava says:

March 9, 2023 at 3:53 pm GMT • 4.8 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
This Yankee obsession with J.F.K. is so strange. As if he hadn’t

been assassinated he would have done great things, like stopping

the operations largely run on materials stolen by Jews in the

U.S.A. for Dimona, who generally had dual loyalty. Actually,

there may be something real in that aspect.

Stop the war in Vietnam? A joke, he stepped it up.

A big time philanderer, sure. Anyway, I’m bored so will read this

umpteemth article about how J.F.K. was a wonderful person

who could have been the saviour of your nation.

　
The obsession is amusing.

• Agree: Jews Rock!

• Replies: @Anonymous, @Druid55
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78. Durruti says:

March 9, 2023 at 3:58 pm GMT • 4.8 days ago • 300 Words   ↑
@freedom-cat

Johnson as VP changed the course of history. If Kennedy had chosen someone else,
what would our nation be today? We’ll never know, but it’s an interesting thought.

I will not enter a detailed discussion of who killed JFK – for the

83,000th time on this web site – alone.

Who Did it?

[MOSSAD & their junior partners, CIO, MI6. Serving the

planet’s leading Money Changing Oligarchs.]

Who continues in 2023, to cover up the truth about the Coup

D’état of 11/22/1963?

[The owned Media]

Now that that is out of the way, I wish to answer your

questioning -“If.”

John F. Kennedy believed he had to place on his electoral

ticket a leading Southern politician – in order to hold enough of

the Southern votes, to defeat Nixon and win the Presidency.

Many have written that JFK was quite aware of the danger of

placing such a sleazy crook, L B Johnson, – a heart beat from

the Presidency. JFK felt he had to take the RISK. JFK’s electoral

victory was razor close, vindicating his risky alliance with a well

known crook of a politician.

Understand: this was in 1960, when our country still sported

the remnants of A Democratic Republic. Kennedy and his top

supporters were working a risky strategy in order to obtain

access to Executive Power, and guide our country into a better

place (at least that was their stated goal).

While in office, President Kennedy, THE SHORT LIST:

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=Durruti


73/254

1. avoided a Nuclear conflict,

2. Defended the Industrial Sector

3. Made great efforts to slow down a dangerous run-away

Inflation.

4. Supported the Legal Equality of all Americans. (was the first



President to do that).

5. Attempted to block the Zionist Oligarchs from obtaining

Nuclear



Weapons.

6. Announced plans to withdraw all American troops – from

Vietnam.

7. Supposedly had sex with Marilyn Monroe (not important –

but I doubt



it).

Gaffney’s “Zionist Coup Against Kennedy” is about right (as

we say). The question is: What do we do about it?

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide
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79. Desert Fox says:

Zionists were responsible for killing all 3 Kennedys . The ZUS

regime has been under zionist control since 1913 and their

creation of their debt machine aka the FED and their debt

collection machine aka the IRS 2 of the 10 planks of the

communist manifesto.

• Replies: @Mark H. Gaffney
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80. anonymous[273] • Disclaimer says:

@anon

And we know Trump isn’t either of those strongman but mere a

Mussolini, albeit with all the medals and no balls.
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81. IronForge says:

March 9, 2023 at 4:16 pm GMT • 4.8 days ago • 400 Words   ↑
Tl;dr

Just sick of the LowLives Murica’s Politicians+Donors have been

sleazing into the Whitehouse + Congress.

What I can recall from the “Big Picture Summary” Perspective:

The Masonic-Zionist Hegemon’s Plutarchy, Vassal Oligarchs and

Vassal-Mob Ochlarchs have taken over this Masonic Republic

over a Century ago.

Through the Rentier-Bankers, Railroad/Oil Barons, Corporate

Plunderers – as Oligarchs became Plutarchs, they began to

merge with their counterparts across the Atlantic, where the

Jewish-Tribal Diaspora were well integrated as their Faction

controlled GBR and FRA.

We’re seeing “incidents” like the JFK Assassination occur here

and there. IIRC (limited points mentioned), JFK was allegedly:

A) Looking to prosecute LBJ;



B) Working on a Debt-Free Silver-backed Currency

(GoldMoney? cited that our U$Ds are the property of the

FEDRSV, loaned to the GOVT_USA at 6% annual interest –

that’s different from the Debt Created Fractional Reserve

“Currency” generated by Bankers. It’s okay to yell/rage. Lincoln

was allegedly assassinated for similar projects.);



C) Trying to make Peace with the Soviet Union (SUN in ISO

Alpha-3 for the casual reader).

These Rentier-Banker Currency+FractionalReserve Systems

need to be revised and reformed; but the

Plutarchy+VassalOligarchs are used to Plundering Everybody –

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=IronForge
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including other Empires/Nation-States/Colonies – with Credit

Crunches and Wars while riding the Industrial Revolution and

advancements in Technology.

There was no “Government or implied Co-Prosperity”

with/of/by “We the People” from the

Plutarchy+VassalOligarchs’ perspective.

The Plutarchy became a Plutarchy of a Hegemony. Tried to

Conquer the World – had their best opportunity to do so after

the SUN Collapse+Plunder(mostly by “guess who?”) in the

1990s; but fortunately for Humanity, A) RUS recovered

Economically+Politically as their Military+Nukes deterred the

Hegemony from breaking RUS up – and B) CHN benefitted and

Industrialized+MilitarilyDeveloped rapidly thanks to Foreign

Direct Investment / Offshoring Mfg while staving off Western

Colonization/Subjugation with their Military+Nukes.

“Guess Whom” were involved in previous Campaigns that

challenged/felled Russia and China throughout the 19th-

20thCE?

Some of the “Whom” have been “at it” – in one Domineering

Scheme or another – for over Hundred of Years (e.g., vs Russia).

The Plutarchy will have to settle with €URope, Americas,

PHL/AUS/NZL; but things would seem that they won’t and may

eventually get in Wars that massively Backfire.

*****



Tall Fences make for Good Neighbors, Tall Border Walls and

Immigration Policies make for Good Nation-States.

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 
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82. SafeNow says:

@anastasia

“The matter (USS Liberty) was kept secret for many years.”

The facts were made a permanent secret when the sailors were

told that discussing the events that occurred that day would

result in loss of pension, “or worse.”

• Agree: aandrews
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83. Justvisiting says:

March 9, 2023 at 4:52 pm GMT • 4.7 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Say the name JOHN MCCONE

McCone was JFK’s man in the CIA.

I have seen no evidence he was “in the loop” at all–if anything it

was his job to prevent the CIA veterans from getting together to

“do an op” on JFK.

There is evidence McCone did not support the Israeli nuclear

weapons program–which meant for the coup plotters (Mossad

and Angleton) he was “part of the problem”.

Check out this quote from the Wikipedia article on McCone:

“McCone resigned from his position of DCI in April 1965,

believing himself to be unappreciated by President Lyndon B.

Johnson, who, he complained, would not read his reports,

including on the need for full-fledged inspections of Israeli

nuclear facilities.”

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_A._McCone
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84. Agent76 says:

March 9, 2023 at 4:57 pm GMT • 4.7 days ago • 200 Words   ↑
November 23, 2019 JFK, MLK, RFK, 50 Years of Suppressed

History: New Evidence on Assassination of John F. Kennedy,

Martin Luther King and Robert F. Kennedy.Failures to Confront

the Unspeakable, and The Way Ahead. Part I

Today November 22, 2019, we commemorate the passing of

JFK. November 22, 1963, the assassination of JFK in Dallas,

Texas. Fifty-six years ago. January 21, 2019. Martin Luther King

Day

https://www.globalresearch.ca/50-years-of-suppressed-history-

new-evidence-on-the-assassination-of-john-f-kennedy-martin-

luther-king-and-robert-f-kennedy/5329847

September 19th, 2019 RFK JR. NAMES RFK’S KILLER

Robert F. Kennedy Jr. Claims to Know Who Really Killed His

Father and is Out to Prove It.







Video Link

﻿Nov 23, 2016 53 YEARS AFTER JFK ASSASSINATION CIA

ADMITS THIS CONSPIRACY THEORY IS ACTUALLY FACT

Shortly after noon on November 22, 1963, President John F.

Kennedy was assassinated as he rode in a motorcade through

Dealey Plaza in downtown Dallas, Texas. It’s been 53 years since

the assassination. Since that fateful November day, conspiracy

theories have abounded. However, when we sift through the

disinformation and look at only verifiable facts, we find no need

for theories — as the conspiracy was a fact.

http://nsarchive.gwu.edu/NSAEBB/NSAEBB493/docs/intell_e

bb_026.PDF

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=Agent76
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https://www.bitchute.com/video/m18ZgNSAQ_A/
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ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 

85. wlindsaywheeler says: • Website

March 9, 2023 at 4:58 pm GMT • 4.7 days ago • 800 Words   ↑
[Stop wasting space with those three dots at the end of

all your comments or they’ll all get trashed.]

Mr. Gaffney, are you aware that John Kennedy was in cahoots

with the Jews in changing the demographics of this country? My

comment from another thread:




[MORE]

• Thanks: Thim, Jews Rock!

• Replies: @wlindsaywheeler
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86. A. Pagano says:

March 9, 2023 at 5:02 pm GMT • 4.7 days ago • 200 Words   ↑
@OrangeSmoke

I don’t dispute that the Jewish and LBJ motives are the most

compelling and that all the subsequent investigations were a

superficial white wash.

The problem, of course, is that the compelling “motive” does

NOT map to evidence at Deally Plaza. Who pulled what triggers,

with what caliber and from what positions at Deally Plaza

consistent with the evidence (including the autopsy evidence)?

The last question is the most important.

The volumes of work about the 6 minutes in Deally Plaza

illuminate a great deal about the history/relationships of the

time and the moral bankruptcy of nearly everyone. However,

these works predominantly gloss over the 6 minutes in Deally

Plaza. That is, these worthwhile works don’t tell us much, if

anything, about who and where the shooters were (other than

Oswald). So far only one investigator has actually forwarded a

plausible theory supported by the evidence, Howard Donahue as

documented in the 2013 book by Bonar Menninger, “Mortal

Error: The Shot that Killed JFK.” I think its still available at

Amazon but largely ignored. His theory was first put forward in

the 1970s but largely ignored.

• Replies: @Justvisiting, @Wade
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87. Rurik says:

March 9, 2023 at 5:15 pm GMT • 4.7 days ago • 800 Words   ↑
@Realist

All the despicable things in this country involved many more gentiles than Jews.

Yes, but let me ask you something..

How many of those admittedly despicable things would have

been carried out by Gentiles, if they knew the truth?

If you would have asked the Gentiles during WWI, ‘We want you

crush Germany (and betray her into slavery with lies and

treachery), so that we Jews can pressure England to hand over

Palestine to us, to use as a haven for international crime and

Jewish supremacist cruel genocidal nation-state..

How many Gentiles from France and England and Belgium and

North America, would have said, ‘Sure, I’ll kill German and or

die for that.

?

If you would have asked the men of England and Ireland and

North America and France..

‘Would you like to go slaughter Germans in WWII, and hand

over half of Europe to Soviet slavery, and the other half over to

the tender mercies of the Jewish supremacists who own the Fed

and control America’s money supply, so that they can foist

‘diversity and mulitculturalism and transgenderism and anti-

white hate on your children and societies? All while forcing those

people to fund their demographic replacement, while fighting

endless wars for Israel, and paying tribute in untold billions to

Israel and assorted rogue regimes all over the planet, that will

slaughter off as many Gentiles as possible, while enriching a

handful of uber-corrupt Jews and their Gentiles stooges?

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=Rurik
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How many would say, ‘yea, sure! Sounds good to me’. ‘I’d like to

die, and see my sons die, on behalf of the very people who will

genocide my grandchildren off the planet, and make them hated

second class citizens until then. Why not?’

You see, I suspect that every single Jewish supremacist, now and

then, would answer in the affirmative if you asked them if those

are the things they want to happen.

But all of those Gentiles you’re talking about Realist, have all

been lied to. And if you would have asked them, either then or

now, they’d pretty much tell you to pound sand.

How many Gentiles today would be supporting Ukraine, if they

knew how corrupt and dishonest Zelinsky’s Ukraine is today?

How many Gentiles know that Russia did not wage an

‘unprovoked’ attack on Ukraine, but had the conflict forced upon

them?

How many Gentiles know the truth, eh?

And how many of those Gentiles, if they knew the truth, would

continue to support Zelinsky?

I’d say all Jewish supremacist would continue to support

Zelinsky, as they mostly know the truth, and still support him.

But the difference, (and it’s a very salient, important and critical

difference), is that the J-supremacists know the war on Russia

has been orchestrated by treasonous elements in the U.S. State

Dept, who put Jewish interests above American interests every

time. In fact, couldn’t give a rip about American interests, except

to harm them.

But the rub is, very few Gentiles know the truth about any of

that, and if they did, not only would most of the Gentiles forced

to fight in the World Wars- have refused, if they knew the truth,
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so too would Gentiles refuse to fight in the Jewish supremacist

wars (Iraq, Syria, Libya, Afghanistan, Ukraine, etc..) of this

century.

If a man is lied to, then he isn’t a willing participant in evil. He’s

simply been lied to. Like Pat Tillman and most Americans duped

by ((the false flag attack)) on 9/11, until Tillman figured out that

he was being lied-to, and then stopped supporting the wars.

The question of complicity and support for evil, and “despicable

things “, does not impugn a man’s character if he’s acting in good

faith, but based on the ubiquitous lies he’s being told from every

orifice of the ((utterly corrupt)) government, and Jewish

supremacist-owned media.

So while it’s true that Lindsey Graham is as guilty as sin, and

even far, far more despicable than even the Jewish supremacists

that he takes orders from, the vast majority of South Carolinian’s

who ‘support Ukraine, (for instance) are doing so because they

think, (have been lied-to), that what they’re supporting is good

and noble.

If they knew the truth, (that Ukraine is the aggressor, and war

criminal, and ZOG bastion of criminality and corruption and

Jewish supremacist terror and belligerence, being used to kill off

both Ukrainian and Russian Gentiles, while the Jewish

supremacist laugh their collective arses off), then they would

simply stop supporting it, because Gentiles by and large, are not

murderous, genocidal fiends hell bent on theft, treachery, war

crimes, and atrocities.

That’s why they always have to be tricked, and lied into these

things.

Whereas for Jewish supremacists, wars and death and genocide

and torture and horrors, are their mother’s milk.
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• Agree: Derer

• Thanks: Arthur MacBride

• Replies: @Realist, @Patrick McNally

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide

Thread 




88. Anonymous[256] • Disclaimer says:

March 9, 2023 at 5:32 pm GMT • 4.7 days ago • 200 Words   ↑
Re 12:

RestiveUS, it’s clear you guys believe that, but once again you fail

to support this claim of arbitrary Jew power with any

institutional arrangements or assemblages that confer impunity

on the Izzies. By contrast, CIA’s got shitloads of municipal-law

authority to kill you and torture you and get away with it, see 22

above. It’s all illegal but it sits there in black & white begging you

to read it. Izzies can get away with crimes IFF they have CIA

permission, just like any other cutouts.

Pajna, Ostrovsky is the guy who says “Ha ha, we did that, fuck

you!” whenever CIA commits a crime. He’s been doing that

routine forever. It’s very effective on naïfs, they shake their fists

at capering Zionazis and ignore the command structure of their

own government. And yes, everybody agrees the JFK hit is the

classic coup.

Safenow, very true & wise. It’s like beltway brat Frank Zappa

said, when they’re ready they’ll take away the stage set and show

you the brick wall. Lots of people see it but some don’t know

what it is yet.
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89. wlindsaywheeler says:

March 9, 2023 at 5:37 pm GMT • 4.7 days ago   ↑
@wlindsaywheeler

Yes. I posted this comment before I read your rule over at the

other thread. I will stop. Thanks for your patience.
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90. Justvisiting says:

March 9, 2023 at 5:45 pm GMT • 4.7 days ago   ↑
@A. Pagano

“The evidence” was trashed and re-trashed by the Deep State.

Good luck chasing down that rabbit hole.

What we do have is a discussion of logistics from the guy who

ran the operation on the ground:

• Replies: @A. Pagano
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91. Mark H. Gaffney says:

March 9, 2023 at 6:03 pm GMT • 4.7 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Desert Fox

It was a shocker when I realized this had to be true. I agree. One

murder led to anther and another. The Zionists understand that

no Kennedy can be allowed to reach the White House. Ellsberg

pointed out that RFK was slack when it came to security. The

Kennedys made the mistake of thinking they were un-touchable.

RFK Jr better heed this warning. If he runs he will need an

airtight security detail.

• Replies: @Desert Fox, @Mark Gobell, @Truth Vigilante
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92. wormssnakesbrain says:

March 9, 2023 at 6:05 pm GMT • 4.7 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Realist

The addiction of so many on this blog to the narrative that all things evil are Zionist or
Jewish is crazy. All the despicable things in this country involved many more gentiles
than Jews.

Not all things evil are Zionist, Yid.



But all things Zionist, Yid are evil –



thus spake Satan about his spawn.

• Replies: @Realist
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93. CelestiaQuesta says:

March 9, 2023 at 6:25 pm GMT • 4.7 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
Mr. Gaffney, I believe your next expose should be The Zionist

Coup Against America.

There’s something odd about Biden’s Cabinet, I can’t seem to

connect the dots.

Biden’s 25 Cabinet members

8 Blacks – Vice President, Secretary of Defense (see link)

10 Jews – Attorney General, Secretary of State, Secretary of the

Treasury, Secretary of Homeland Security, Director of National

Intelligence, Chief of Staff (see link)



Of these,



13 are women, 14 if you count Pete Buttigieg

https://www.whitehouse.gov/administration/cabinet/

• Agree: GomezAdddams
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94. JessicaR says:

March 9, 2023 at 6:35 pm GMT • 4.7 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
Re: Madeleine Brown’s credibility: I don’t know if being a

prostitute diminishes her credibility but being a problem drinker

does. I saw an interview with her and she looked like a drinker

with the facial expressions, the general mannerisms, and the

condition of her skin. Addicts are notorious liars. In AA and NA,

there is even a saying about an addict lying whenever his lips are

moving.

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 

95. CelestiaQuesta says:

March 9, 2023 at 6:44 pm GMT • 4.6 days ago   ↑
@Realist

Your relentless addiction on this blog to control the narrative

that all things evil are the fault of we gentiles and that we are

crazy is despicable.

Get real.

• Replies: @Realist
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96. Joe Wong says:

March 9, 2023 at 6:54 pm GMT • 4.6 days ago • 200 Words   ↑
@Regnets

Tens of millions of innocents murdered is a manufactured

consent peddled by the “democratic” West to cover their

hundreds of millions if not billions senseless slaughtering

around the world from the days of Columbus’ great discovery of

the new continents, through two world wars to current war in

Ukraine and the coming Armageddon the West is engineering.

Fabricating history for other people based on the Whites’ own

image is not going to whitewash what Whites are.

The Empire (USA is the Empire of chaos) lies. It lies about the

present, about the past, even about the future. It lies day and

night, relentlessly.

Its founding dogmas are based on lie, cheat and steal. Its history

is made of false pathos and insincere heroism.

The Empire and its lackeys are where it is now, still filthy rich

(although always complaining), because of those hundreds of

millions of people all over the world who were robbed and

murdered, those who become victims of the very madness of

colonialism, of the crusades and the slave trade. Cathedrals and

palaces, museums and theaters, train stations – all had been

constructed on horrid foundations of bones and blood, and

amalgamated by tears. There were so many centuries of plunder

that the acts of looting the world for the sole benefit of the few,

turned into inseparable part of the ‘Western existence and

culture’, something that gets almost never addressed, let alone

criticized.

• Replies: @Hoyeru23, @Bro43rd
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97. Realist says:

March 9, 2023 at 7:00 pm GMT • 4.6 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Truth Vigilante

As a card carrying member of the small hats, I’d expect no less from you Mr
Unrealistic.

You just spout goofy shit. You have no goddamn validity.

We can’t help it that you’re too lazy to research it and confirm it for yourself. (It has
been covered extensively here in UR if you’d care to go through the archives on LBJ
related articles).

Wow, what a surprise LBJ and everyone else who disagrees with

a large part of the UR blog anti-Jewish narrative is a Jew.

• Replies: @Truth Vigilante
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98. Realist says:

March 9, 2023 at 7:08 pm GMT • 4.6 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Rurik

How many of those admittedly despicable things would have been carried out by
Gentiles, if they knew the truth?

Your reply implies that gentiles are too stupid to find the truth.

And sadly, that is true of many of them as is amply

demonstrated by some bloggers here.

If a man is lied to, then he isn’t a willing participant in evil.

If a man believes everything he is told…he is a fool.

• Replies: @Rurik
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99. Realist says:

March 9, 2023 at 7:12 pm GMT • 4.6 days ago   ↑
@wormssnakesbrain

Your pseudonym is apropos…as is mine.
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100. A. Pagano says:

March 9, 2023 at 7:21 pm GMT • 4.6 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Prajna

Zapruda’s story is fairly interesting but no one claims he pulled

the trigger. Of greater interest is the claim that the Zapruder’s

film was edited before it was shown to the public. So it’s possible

that Zapruder’s film captured other shooters. At the moment this

is a dead end.

As far as I know, today, no one considers Umbrella Man to be a

shooter.
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101. CelestiaQuesta says:

March 9, 2023 at 7:28 pm GMT • 4.6 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@anastasia

With Zion Biden’s cabinet crawling with 10 Jews holding

absolute power, I doubt he can stop them from doing whatever

they want.



USA is a Zionist occupied satellite state of Israel. Jeffrey

Epstein’s Pedo Extortion/Blackmail collection racket was just

one of many collecting compromising images on the vast

majority of powerful elites.



There’s a reason why whites are being attacked, hated and called

domestic terrorists and whites supremacists, and it’s all kosher

with the powers that be.

Whites look like Hitler, think like Hitler, therefore they must be

destroyed like Hitler and his white German clans.

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide

Thread 




102. Hank Stumper says:

March 9, 2023 at 7:38 pm GMT • 4.6 days ago   ↑
@Mark H. Gaffney

I think you meant William Donovan, not James.



Other than that, spot on
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103. Desert Fox says:

March 9, 2023 at 7:40 pm GMT • 4.6 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Mark H. Gaffney

Thanks, here are some books that I have and recommend, Blood

In The Water by Joan Mellon about the JFK assassination and

the Israels and ZUS LBJ’s attack on the USS Liberty, also JFK,

the CIA and Vietnam by the late Col. L Fletcher Prouty, both can

be had on amazon.

Agree about RFK jr, they will kill him if he runs.
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104. Anonymous[342] • Disclaimer says:

March 9, 2023 at 7:55 pm GMT • 4.6 days ago • 200 Words   ↑
Monsieur Gaffney, I see. So CIA whacked JFK because Izzies

took it over. You guys always give one (1) mole example,

Angleton. So in this highly disciplined hierarchical organization,

this lone nut took over CIA and fooled his two echelons of bosses

and his crack counterintelligence staff and made them commit

treason. Okaay…

Anyway, CIA was out to get JFK, but the Izzies beat them to it

and whacked him themselves. Instead of just, uh, I dunno,

waiting and letting CIA do it. Yes, we’ve heard this piggyback

stuff, it’s Guyenot’s bid for the Darwin Award. Or else him

pulling the leg of the leftmost IQ deciles.

So to carry out an apical coup, Izzies just penetrated CIA and

took it over. Sure, if I was a Zionazi genocidaire, that’s what I

would do, because that’s where the impunity is. Otherwise you

might not get away with it. So lemme get this straight, in this

Weltanschauung, the problem is not that an institution has the

arbitrary life-and-death power of Vlad Tepes – the problem is,

the wrong treasonous criminal asshole used it…?

All this illogical contradictory nonsense goes on in some weird

bell jar where the consistent, coherent, and complete

explanation of Douglass’ JFK and The Unspeakable does not

exist, and never needs to be rebutted in any particular. Not

Fenton’s Disconnecting the Dots either, since you mention 911 –

it wasn’t CIA’s Richard Blee, that was Izzies too.

Is it starting to dawn on you how stupid this story sounds?

• Replies: @Justvisiting
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105. Rush says:

March 9, 2023 at 7:56 pm GMT • 4.6 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
A lot to digest in this article. Previously the mafia hit theory

made a lot of sense and was in a History channel documentary

years ago. The thesis rested on Old Man Kennedy making his

fortune running bootleg liquor during Prohibition and this was

under license from the mafia which then expected return of favor

so they funded and worked for JFK election eg in Chicago with

the expectation he would work to enable them to freely operate.

But JFK appointed Bobby as AG and he worked against them

hence taking JFK out was retribution for double crossing them.

Standard mafia protocol.

That was the gist of the theory and it went into detail as to where

Ruby fitted into that theory, ans Oswald too. Too long ago now

to remember those details and can’t find the documentary on

YT.
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106. A. Pagano says:

March 9, 2023 at 8:00 pm GMT • 4.6 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Justvisiting

How can you have a discussion about the “logistics” involved in

killing JFK if you haven’t the slightest idea who the shooters

were or where they were located in Deally Plaza—–other than

Oswald?

The logistics for Oswald are a no-brainer. Oswald was a failure at

nearly everything except the $50 purchase-by-mail-from-Sears

Roebuck of a 6.8 mm Italian Carcano bolt action rifle which he

secreted into the Dallas Book Depository where he worked

before the JFK motorcade arrived. By many accounts he fired

two shots missing with the first and hitting JFK in the rear at the

base of his neck which then hit Gov Connally.

• Replies: @Olivier1973
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107. anonymouseperson says:

March 9, 2023 at 8:14 pm GMT • 4.6 days ago   ↑
Johnson was a terrible man and an even worse president.
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108. Realist says:

March 9, 2023 at 8:19 pm GMT • 4.6 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@CelestiaQuesta

Your relentless addiction on this blog to control the narrative that all things evil are
the fault of we gentiles and that we are crazy is despicable.

I never said all things evil are the fault of gentiles or that they are

crazy. But I have to say you rank right up there as prime

evidence.

• Replies: @CelestiaQuesta
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109. NotAnonymousHere says:

March 9, 2023 at 8:20 pm GMT • 4.6 days ago • 200 Words   ↑

The US Navy needed the assistance of Luciano’s syndicate to protect US harbors and
shipping from German sabotage and attacks that had become a serious problem.

This article would have been strengthened by even one example

of Nazi attack on or sabotage of even one U.S. harbor. There’s a

reason for not mentioning one: it never happened. So I guess the

Mafia tiger repellent worked, huh? Calling BS on that one. Please

to be explaining how the Mafia would protect shipping, won’t

you? The Navy certainly did that after enough U.S. merchant

vessels were sunk several miles off the East Coast and in the Gulf

of Mexico.

Melvin Belli, not “Marvin”. Did the author not see him on Star

Trek?

During this period McCloy and James Donovan founded the Office of Strategic
Services (OSS)

OSS was formed June 13, 1942. James Donovan did not join (in

his capacity as an attorney) until 1943. I suspect the author

should have said “William Donovan” here.

@Anonymous[179]:

And through it all CIA counterintelligence sits there pulling their dicks. Cause they
didn’t notice. Or something.

Ask yourself who ran counterintelligence and what country desk

he also controlled.

• Replies: @Hank Stumper, @Gapeseed, @Peter D. Bredon
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110. CelestiaQuesta says:

March 9, 2023 at 8:30 pm GMT • 4.6 days ago   ↑
@anonymous

There was something about LBJ’s nose that always struck me as

odd.

Every damn time.
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111. CelestiaQuesta says:

March 9, 2023 at 8:35 pm GMT • 4.6 days ago   ↑
@Realist

Do you actually read what you write or is it written for you?

“ The addiction of so many on this blog to the narrative that all

things evil are Zionist or Jewish is crazy. All the despicable

things in this country involved many more gentiles than Jews.”
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112. Anonymous[453] • Disclaimer says:

March 9, 2023 at 8:45 pm GMT • 4.6 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Che Guava

I agree that JFK was not very popular – at least not in the Deep

South – I had a friend from Alabama who was in high school in

1963.



When it was announced in his high school that JFK had been

killed, he said his classroom erupted in applause and cheering.

The Kennedys were totally behind forced integration.



I was in the military then and when I hear that JFK would have

prevented a larger war In Viet Nam, I scratch my head because it

damned sure appeared to me that the Kennedy Clan hated Diem.

And after Diem was killed – the Vietnamese war was America’s

tar baby.
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113. NotAnonymousHere says:

March 9, 2023 at 8:46 pm GMT • 4.6 days ago   ↑

It’s like beltway brat Frank Zappa said

Zappa was from Baltimore. Born December 21, 1940. His family

moved to California three years before the completion of the first

segment of the Baltimore Beltway. The DC Beltway has a similar

chronology.

@A. Pagano:

Oswald was a failure at nearly everything

Except teaching himself to speak fluent Russian. Except for that,

right?

And getting the State Department to fund a European vacation

before he was repatriated. Except for that, right?
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114. Hank Stumper says:

March 9, 2023 at 8:49 pm GMT • 4.6 days ago   ↑
@NotAnonymousHere

British Security Command preceded OSS, 1939, William

Donovan, Wall St lawyer just like McCloy. Rockefeller Plaza.

Treason by FDR
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115. SoUtH says:

March 9, 2023 at 9:04 pm GMT • 4.6 days ago • 400 Words   ↑
To Mr Gaffney:

I would like to share two websites that you might find useful.

The first is to James H Fetzer, who holds a PhD degree in

analytic Philosophy of Science. He has a brilliant mind and

taught at U Minnesota until his retirement. Since that time, he

has been very active in publishing books and articles and he has

not only had a special interest in JFK, he arranged for a JFK

conference (in TX), to which the best JFK researchers attend.

His general website is: https://jameshfetzer.org/

It has lots of good articles plus a search bar that will, inter alia,

bring up the entire works of a particular author. If you hit the

menu button at top center of home page, a side bar presents an

extensive menu from which you can choose various topics. If you

click on the JFK link,

https://jameshfetzer.org/john-f-kennedy/

it will bring you to some fascinating articles. I copied the

highlights of one for you to see.

James Douglass, JFK AND THE UNSPEAKABLE

Among the vast number of books that have been written about

the death of JFK, perhaps none has been as successful at

explaining why he was taken out as James Douglass, JFK AND

THE UNSPEAKABLE (2008). This superb volume traces JFK’s

evolution from a cold warrior to a man of peace in a gripping,

effortlessly readable study of admirable scholarship. In my

estimation, this is the single best volume to understand why he

died and why it matters.
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It sounds like it is very germaine to your interests. Another site

that you might enjoy, based on certain indications in your paper,

is located at:

http://endoftheamericandream.com/

The website is called:

End Of The American Dream: Life As You Have Known It Will

Never Be The Same Again

Here are the titles of some articles currently on his home page:

What In The World Has Happened To Our Society?

Have We Reached “Peak Idiocracy” Yet?

Honestly, A Lot Of Really Weird Stuff Is Going On Right Now…

I hope that you will find these two sources informative.

• Replies: @Truth Vigilante
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116. Derer says:

March 9, 2023 at 9:07 pm GMT • 4.6 days ago   ↑
A brief description of the workings of the American

“democracy”. My goodness, the communists were amateurs in

comparison. There is a positive of these exposures, the so called

worldwide club of Washington are shrinking.
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117. Derer says:

March 9, 2023 at 9:11 pm GMT • 4.5 days ago   ↑
@JimDandy

They told him the Mac Wallace story of exoneration.
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118. Ko says:

March 9, 2023 at 9:17 pm GMT • 4.5 days ago   ↑
You must have finally seen “Evidence of Revision”, the full

original version. It’s been well know LBJ instigated the

conspiracy to kill JFK.

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 

119. War for Blair Mountain says:

March 9, 2023 at 9:33 pm GMT • 4.5 days ago   ↑
@War for Blair Mountain

I think in the movie it was:”precious bodily fluids…”
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120. GeneralRipper says:

March 9, 2023 at 9:41 pm GMT • 4.5 days ago   ↑
@anon

I’ll take a Franco or Pinochet.

Thanks very much.
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121. Justvisiting says:

March 9, 2023 at 9:49 pm GMT • 4.5 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Anonymous

You guys always give one (1) mole example, Angleton. So in this highly disciplined
hierarchical organization, this lone nut took over CIA and fooled his two echelons of
bosses and his crack counterintelligence staff and made them commit treason.
Okaay…

You really need to understand what was happening in the CIA

during that period.

JFK had just fired Allen Dulles, had sabotaged the Bay of Pigs

operation (yes, the CIA tried to trick him, but it is what it is) and

the Cuban rebels who worked for the CIA (and their bosses) were

very hostile to JFK.

Howard Hunt specifically names David Atlee Phillips, Cord

Meyer, Jr., William Harvey as well as Frank Sturgis as CIA folks

involved in the logistics of killing JFK.

That was in addition to Angleton–and those are just the folks

publicly named.
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122. Hoyeru23 says:

March 9, 2023 at 9:49 pm GMT • 4.5 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Joe Wong

It’s always “funny” how the Americans/Westerners know the

exact numbers of people “killed” by Stalin, Mao, Lenin, etc, but

they have never kept a tally of all the people for example taken as

slaved from Africa, all the Indian Natives killed in North, Central

and South America, all the natives killed in Africa, Asia,

Australia in the last 500+ years of Western colonialism and

imperialism.



Gotto be MUCH MUCH more than all the people killed by

Stalin/MAo, etc. Probably in the billions.

• Replies: @GomezAdddams
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123. Thim says:

March 9, 2023 at 9:52 pm GMT • 4.5 days ago   ↑
The Kennedys stole the 1960 election from Nixon. Kennedy was

never a legitimate President, not for one second.

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 

124. Gapeseed says:

March 9, 2023 at 10:01 pm GMT • 4.5 days ago   ↑
@NotAnonymousHere

Lots of harbor sabotage in WWI before the United States waded

in. New York City’s Police Department even started an

intelligence unit in response to the chaos.
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125. annamaria says:

March 9, 2023 at 10:10 pm GMT • 4.5 days ago • 400 Words   ↑
@Poupon Marx

The dirty brainwashing of Americans by the dishonorable and

profiteering Zionist operators:

https://jweekly.com/2008/11/28/friend-ally-savior-revealing-

lbj-s-jewish-ties/

Research into Johnson’s personal history indicates that he inherited his concern for the
Jewish people from his family. His aunt Jessie Johnson Hatcher, a major influence on
LBJ, was a member of the Zionist Organization of America. As a young boy, Lyndon
watched his politically active grandfather “Big Sam” and father “Little Sam” seek
clemency for Leo Frank, the Jewish victim of a blood libel in Atlanta. Johnson’s
speechwriter later stated, “Johnson often cited Leo Frank’s lynching as the source of
his opposition to both anti-Semitism and isolationism.”

Here is the real story of a rapist and murderer Leo Frank, a

darling of B’nai B’rith International that is currently in bed with

Ukrainian Badnerites (self-proclaimed Ukrainian n Nazis).

https://www.unz.com/article/the-leo-frank-case-documented-

findings/

Frank was not targeted by an unruly mob. A 23-member grand jury that included five
prominent members of the Jewish community voted for the indictment of Leo Frank.
In other words, they all believed there was enough evidence to convict Leo Frank as
the sole murderer of Mary Phagan.

The shameless and thuggish ADL fights tooth and nail against

the factual information that exposes Leo Frank as a pervert,

murderer, and deeply dishonest creature:
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Atlanta police did not “frame” Frank; nor did they arrest him because he was Jewish.
Both private detective agencies hired by Frank concluded that Leo Frank was the
murderer of Mary Phagan. Another attorney hired by Frank similarly found and
stated openly that his client was guilty.

Leo Frank was caught lying so often and so unapologetically that he was actually his
own worst enemy. He refused to take an oath on the Bible, and then refused to be
cross-examined by prosecutors. … After Frank’s conviction, powerful Jewish leaders
rallied to his defense, but in private documents, they admitted that they could not
stand Frank’s personality and that he probably was guilty. Albert Lasker ran the top
advertising agency in America and financed Frank’s legal defense. His private view of
the B’nai B’rith president was harsh and disturbing: “It was very hard for us to be fair
to him [Frank], he impressed us as a sexual pervert.”

Lyndon Johnson’s ethnicity made him side with the Jewish

murderer Leo Frank. The Jewish tribe protects the worst to

preserve its ‘special status.’

• Agree: Daniel Rich

• Thanks: Druid55
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126. Iris says:

March 9, 2023 at 10:27 pm GMT • 4.5 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Lurker

Maybe he already knew he had cancer and he had family, girlfriend that he was
assured would be looked after?

It is more probable that Jack Rubinstein was given cancer (by

being poisoned with radioactive material) once he got tired from

being locked up and directly accused Lyndon Johnson of

being responsible for the JFK assassination on TV news

footage.

Watch Video At: https://youtu.be/DQrE_h2vmnA

• Agree: Chuck Orloski
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127. Anonymous[267] • Disclaimer says:

March 9, 2023 at 10:29 pm GMT • 4.5 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
122, Just Visiting. Exactly.

Shitloads of people in CIA wanted to get rid of JFK. CIA was

institutionally inimical to JFK’s policy and program. And, as you

point out, open source documentation and staff testimony shows

CIA was hard at work getting rid of JFK.

So why the fuck is Gaffney going on about Izzies? CIA, they do

what they want.

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 

128. Picocentral says:

March 9, 2023 at 10:38 pm GMT • 4.5 days ago   ↑
@Emslander

Also, the “La Jolla” racetrack must refer to Del Mar.
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129. Anonymous12890 says:

March 9, 2023 at 10:40 pm GMT • 4.5 days ago   ↑
@Mark H. Gaffney

What they did to spy on intel around WWII was wiretapping.



They also use entryism, lobbying, money influence, and so on.
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130. dimples says:

March 9, 2023 at 10:42 pm GMT • 4.5 days ago   ↑
@JimDandy

It’s not complicated. If Ruby didn’t do as he was told he would

take a bullet, or die in some other horrible way. Ruby, like most

people, chose to live a bit longer.
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131. Daniel Rich says:

March 9, 2023 at 10:56 pm GMT • 4.5 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@werpor

“Still although the truth hurts it most certainly encourages one to reject knee jerk
reactions and verify the truth for oneself.”

In my case, the truth never hurts. It’s when people tell me lies

that I get a very uncomfortable feeling. Having said that, this

doesn’t mean I didn’t hear you, because I do/did, and I

understand where you’re coming from.
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132. Franz says:

March 9, 2023 at 11:00 pm GMT • 4.5 days ago • 300 Words   ↑
JFK himself does not matter.

Had Dick Nixon been president in 1963 and followed the same

policy he would have got the same treatment. CIA/Israel was

making the big move to rule the West and no president, prime

minister or dictator was going to change that.

Whether JFK was a good guy or bad is not relevant. What

matters is that home-grown mobsters and foreign nationals can

remove a president. The fact people weren’t happy with Kennedy

don’t matter because it’s highly likely he would have lost in 1964.

That would have hurt Jack more than the bullets in Dealey Plaza

did.

The best and continuing proof of mob involvement was the

strange story of the Zapruder film. A year ago Jacob Hornberger

put out an extraordinary book — An Encounter with Evil:

The Abraham Zapruder Story and it’s a masterful look at

the most damning part of the JFK killing. Some of the comments

at Amazon actually add information because in the old days,

photo fraud on that scale was limited to a small number of

serious professionals.

People who think JFK had it coming miss the point. In 1963 the

USA became a banana republic where rich criminals could

remove a president at will. That means they’ll just as easily

knock off good judges, senators, people who post at websites

they don’t like, the whole shot.

Be careful about giving your approval to things like that.

Personally, I’d have truly enjoyed JFK going down in flames

during the election of President Barry Goldwater in 1964. Keep

in mind what the assassins robbed us out of — it was not a little

thing.
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ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 

133. Daniel Rich says:

March 9, 2023 at 11:06 pm GMT • 4.5 days ago   ↑
@A. Pagano

Watch Video At: https://youtu.be/PfTDapBEalA

• Replies: @A. Pagano
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134. Mark Gobell says:

March 9, 2023 at 11:43 pm GMT • 4.4 days ago • 500 Words   ↑
@Mark H. Gaffney

Joseph P. Kennedy, the Cursed Peacemaker



Laurent Guyénot • July 10, 2021

https://www.unz.com/article/joseph-p-kennedy-the-cursed-

peacemaker/

Is Joe’s bad reputation among Jews relevant to the assassination of his two sons?
Many Jewish authors think it is. In his book The Kennedy Curse, purporting to
explain “why tragedy has haunted America’s first family for 150 years”, Edward
Klein links the “Kennedy curse” to Joe’s anti-Semitism, citing a story “told in
mystical Jewish circles” (perhaps made up by Klein) according to which, in
“retaliation” to some remark Joe made to “Israel Jacobson, a poor Lubavitcher rabbi
and six of his yeshiva students, who were fleeing the Nazis,” “Rabbi Jacobson put a
curse on Kennedy, damning him and all his male offspring to tragic fates.”[13] Ronald
Kessler, for his part, wrote a book titled, The Sins of the Father — a not so subtle
allusion to Exodus 20:5: “I, Yahweh, am a jealous God, punishing the children for the
sin of the parents to the third and fourth generation of those who hate me.” Naturally,
for Kessler, Joe Kennedy’s worst sin was that “he was a documented anti-Semite and
an appeaser of Adolf Hitler” who “admired the Nazis.”[14]

The “Kennedy curse” did run into the third generation and possibly the fourth, when
John’s only son died in a suspicious plane accident on July 16, 1999, with his wife,
possibly pregnant. Five days later, John Podhoretz, son of neoconservative luminary
Norman Podhoretz, published in the New York Post an opinion piece titled “A
Conversation in Hell” in which he imagined Satan speaking to Joe Kennedy in Hell.
The devil rejoices at the idea of eternally torturing Joe for “saying all those nice
things about Hitler,” and brags of having caused the death of his grandson because, he
says: “When I make a deal for a soul like yours, I need to season it before I’m ready
to put it in the infernal oven.” This hateful fantasy, which is reminding of the
Talmud’s depiction of Jesus in Hell, illustrates the devouring hatred of some Jewish
intellectuals toward the Kennedys, and the root of that hatred in Joe Kennedy’s effort
to prevent the Second World War.[15]

The Murder of JFK Jr., and his wife Carolyn Bessette and sister-

in-law Lauren Bessette on 16 July 1999.

… punishing the children for the sin of the parents to the third

and fourth generation of those who hate me …

… links the “Kennedy curse” to Joe’s anti-Semitism …

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=Mark+Gobell
https://www.unz.com/article/joseph-p-kennedy-the-cursed-peacemaker/
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LG :

“The “Kennedy curse” did run into the third generation and possibly the fourth, when
John’s only son died in a suspicious plane accident on July 16, 1999, with his wife,
possibly pregnant. ”

As we witness in the Podhoretz piece, “A Conversation in Hell”,

the vengeful kabbalists would not have let the principal 666m, w

& d temporal signature from the birth of Saint Anne Frank go

unused. Something big had to be done to mark that occasion.

What else but to erase two further generations of the Kennedy

bloodline? That, imo, was the event. Clear as day.

The murder of John F Kennedy Jr and the Jewish Holocaust

narrative : Anne Frank



https://web.archive.org/web/20220127093057/https://www.w

hataboutthewhen.com/murder_jfk_jr_anne_frank.html

= 666 months, 666 weeks, 666 days

MG
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135. Rurik says:

March 9, 2023 at 11:49 pm GMT • 4.4 days ago • 800 Words   ↑
@Realist

Your reply implies that gentiles are too stupid to find the truth.

Gentiles are generally too decent to comprehend Satanic evil.

Like the assassination of JFK, or the USS Liberty, or 9/11, and so

on..

Jewish supremacists count on the Gentile mind being too decent

to comprehend that level of unspeakable evil. It’s not that they’re

dumb, it’s that they’re too decent. They can do the math, and

science, and build great things, they just can’t comprehend the

depraved evil of murdering three thousand people, in order to

plot the destruction of ‘seven nations in five years’.

But that isn’t what I was specifically talking about. What I was

talking about, is if they did know, would they still go along with

it?

With Jewish supremacists, if they thought assassinating JFK

would be ‘good for the Jews’, then they’d be enthusiastic

supporters of the crime.

Ditto the USS Liberty and 9/11 and ‘destroying seven nations in

five years’.

But most Gentiles are not psychopathic murderers, and most

Gentiles would want all the people responsible for JFK or 9/11 to

hang from a rope. Even if you said, but murdering JFK is good

for you! and good for America!, because of blah, blah, blah..

No matter, Gentiles would still want the assassins to hang from a

rope.

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=Rurik
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It’s like Leo Frank. All Gentiles (99+%) who aren’t deviant

monsters, would want Leo Frank to hang, even if he were a

Gentile. But Jewish supremacists don’t think Leo Frank did

anything wrong. Mary Phagan was just a shiksa, (rotten piece of

meat), and so no Jew should suffer for raping and murdering a

shiksa.

They all knew he was guilty. Everybody knew. But the Jews

wanted him to go free. (She was just a shiksa!)

That mentality sounds so alien to a Gentile, because Gentiles are

not raised in the Talmudic tradition, where only Jews have a

soul, and Gentiles were put here for the pleasure of Jews.

So the chasm between the way our respective minds work, is my

point. And it’s not about smarts, any more than Dubya was

smarter than the victims of 9/11. He was just more depraved.

And it has nothing to do with smarts, and everything to do with

sick and twisted delusions of superiority, and a widespread tribal

psychopathy that makes some Jews think Leo Frank should have

gone free. Mary was only a shiksa. The three thousand people

who died on 9/11 were almost all worthless goyim. ‘Cattle’.

Nothing to worry about. Ditto all those men on the USS Liberty,

and JFK, and all the millions of people butchered by the post-

9/11 wars for Israel.

That’s all I’m saying..

If you want to pooh-pooh the Gentiles for not being as

psychopathic as ‘the Jews, and therefor falling victim to their

treachery, then okay. Yes, I agree that happens with regularity.

But even so, I don’t blame those Gentiles like Pat Tillman and

90+% of the people of the planet who believed it was Muslim

terrorists who pulled off 9/11.
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And they didn’t believe it because they were all stupid. (some of

them are very, very smart people indeed). They believed it

because that’s all they heard from every media outlet and federal

politician. And, they simply are not that evil and rotten, (all

smarts or lack of, aside), that then can conceive of people who

are.

If you go to the fancy restaurant on the corner, and sit down to a

nice meal, and then pay for it and leave, talking with your wife

about how odd the meat tasted, but didn’t realize that the dish

that they specifically prepared for you was your (fill in the blank,

pet, coworker, child, etc…), and while you and your wife are

dinning, all the people in the kitchen, and the owner of the

restaurant, are all busting a gut, laughing, because they know

they specifically made the dish out of someone you care about…

… does that make you and your wife stupid, because you should

have known that killing and feeding your loved one to you on

fancy china, is what these people would obviously do, even tho

such an act would be so far beyond anything you could conceive

of, as to be impossible to comprehend.

The frog will always be the frog, and the scorpion will always be

the scorpion, but the tale isn’t about smarts, rather it’s about

character.

But in one way you are right, and that is that the Gentiles had

better wise up to what and who he’s dealing with, because if he

doesn’t …

• Agree: anarchyst, annamaria, Katrinka

• Thanks: Bubba

• LOL: Realist

• Replies: @Rurik, @annamaria
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136. John H. Howard says:

March 10, 2023 at 12:25 am GMT • 4.4 days ago • 300 Words   ↑
@A. Pagano

The evidence is found in the disconnect between the Zapruder

Film and the official sequence of events asserted by the Warren

Commission.

For example, begin by watching the Zapruder Film. Then watch

any Youtube video of a Mannlicher Carcano being fired. Notice

how loud the Carcano is in real life. This is the rifle that Lee

Harvey Oswald was alleged to have used on the sixth floor of the

Texas School Book Depository, firing over the heads of the

people lining Elm Street.

As you watch the Zapruder film, pay close attention to the

moments when the Presidential limo makes the turn from

Houston onto Elm Street, passing under the TSBD. It is at this

point that the Lone Nut crowd alleges that Oswald fired his first

shot, missing the limo when it was at the closest, easiest shot.

Then, a few moments later, the Lone Nutters claim that LHO

fired the shot that would hit both JFK and Governor Connally.

Now, here is my dilemma: why don’t we see any startle reactions

by the people standing in the line along Elm Street to the high

powered rifle that is allegedly being fired right above them?

Anyone who has ever been in Dealey Plaza knows just how tight

a space the entire area is; it looks bigger on film. And anyone

who has ever had a high-powered rifle fired a few stories above

their heads in a confined space like Dealey Plaza would have had

automatic startle reactions and would be running and ducking

for cover. Instead, the bystanders are just calmly and casually

standing around as JFK rounds the corner on his way towards

the head shot with a lone nut allegedly firing from a high-

powered rifle above their heads. In fact, the only real startle

reactions that we ever see in the Zapruder Film come from the

people closest to the Grassy Knoll.

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=John+H.+Howard
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• Agree: Daniel Rich
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137. jcc2c says:

March 10, 2023 at 12:25 am GMT • 4.4 days ago   ↑
@JimDandy

Ruby was a Zionist, a member of the Jewish mafia and no

stranger to violence. Last, he’d been diagnosed with terminal

cancer and was living on borrowed time. IOW, he had nothing to

lose.
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138. A. Pagano says:

March 10, 2023 at 12:33 am GMT • 4.4 days ago   ↑
@Daniel Rich

Mildly amusing, but what’s your point?

• Replies: @Daniel Rich

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide

Thread 




https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=Daniel+Rich
https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=jcc2c
https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=A.+Pagano


120/254

139. Rurik says:

March 10, 2023 at 1:09 am GMT • 4.4 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Rurik

• LOL: Realist

You know, there are a lot of examples of your ‘stupid’ people,

who I guess deserve what they get for being so ‘stupid’







and really, a whole lot of others, who were too ‘stupid’ to

comprehend the nature of what they were dealing with.




https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=Rurik
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the list is very long

‘stupid’ goyim

• Agree: Bro43rd
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140. Daniel Rich says:

March 10, 2023 at 1:13 am GMT • 4.4 days ago   ↑
@A. Pagano

A fellow TUR poster, Chuck Orlowski, advised me to read the

book “Best Evidence: Disguise and Deception in the

Assassination of John F. Kennedy,” by David Samuel

Lifton [1981].

So I happily pass along his advice.
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141. Sparkon says:

March 10, 2023 at 1:20 am GMT • 4.4 days ago • 700 Words   ↑

The office windows faced the Plaza with a direct line of sight to the Texas Book
Depository. Did Ruby deliberately position himself to watch the assassination? If so,
this meant he had prior knowledge.

When I checked the layout of downtown Dallas using Google Earth Pro software I
was able to measure the distance from the Dallas Morning News building to the
location of the “kill zone” on Elm Street. The distance is 1,460 feet.

[…]

Stone says Nixon left the party at Murchison’s long before Johnson arrived, and so,
was not a part of the plot to kill Kennedy. In light of this, I have taken the liberty of
dropping Nixon’s name from Brown’s list…




If Ruby had prior knowledge, surely he could have picked a

better vantage point to watch than the news building, which was

1/4 mile away and did not have an entirely unobstructed view of

the “kill zone.”

But Ruby likely did have prior knowledge and chose a better

vantage point, all right, if informant Bob Vanderslice’s claim is

true that he’d been invited by Jack Ruby on the morning of Nov.

22, 1963 “to watch the fireworks,” and was standing with Ruby

directly across Dealey Plaza from the Texas School Book

Depository at the time of the assassination. Vanderslice said

Ruby then turned away without a word, and began walking in

the direction of the Dallas Morning News, which by my

measurement is just ~1,000 ft. from the corner of Commerce

and Houston, a distance Ruby could have walked in just a few

minutes, and that probably explains mistaken reports that he

was in the news building when JFK was shot.

https://www.archives.gov/files/research/jfk/releases/docid-

32149267.pdf

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=Sparkon
https://www.archives.gov/files/research/jfk/releases/docid-32149267.pdf
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As for Richard Nixon, I’d be a little more careful and cautious

about Tricky Dick, if not downright suspicious. On several

occasions, Richard Milhous Nixon spun fanciful tales – lied –

about his presence in Dallas at the time of JFK’s assassination,

falsely claiming he’d already flown out of the city before

Kennedy was shot dead, but attendees at the Pepsi convention

said Nixon was still there when Kennedy’s shooting was

announced.

In the morning, RN proceeded to Love Field, and boarded a plane which departed a
little more than an hour before Kennedy and Johnson’s arrival.

–The Richard Nixon Foundation

The real story, accoding to L. Fletcher Prouty:

Mr. Russel confirmed that Nixon was attending that meeting at the time the shots
were fired. He added Nixon was there representing the Pepsi Cola Company’s law
firm Mudge, Rose, Nixon et al. The Dallas newspapers stated that Nixon was
attending a board meeting.

Mr. Russel confirmed that the session Nixon was attending broke up when the
assassination news came through. Nixon then returned to his hotel and later in the
afternoon had been driven to the Dallas airport by a Mr. Deluca, also a Pepsi Cola
official.

https://prouty.org/nixon.html

So Nixon had entirely legitimate reasons for being in Dallas at

that time, as he was in town representing Pepsi president Don

Kendall at the sody pop conventions. Richard Nixon had no

plausible reason to lie about his presence in Dallas when

Kennedy was killed, except for a guilty conscience resulting in an

apparently irresistible but clumsy urge to try to distance himself

from the scene of the crime.

When RFK was assassinated in 1968, the single greatest

beneficiary was Richard Milhous Nixon.

https://prouty.org/nixon.html
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Pres. Nixon reportedly later had a conversation with the Rev.

Billy Graham where the two discussed concerns about Jewish

domination of the media, yet it was Pres. Nixon’s critical

resupply of Israel in the strangely named Operation Nickel Grass

during the 1973 Arab-Israeli war that provoked the Arab Oil

Embargo. Nickel Dick’s resupply probably turned the course of

the Yom Kippur War against the Arabs, and included over 100

McDonnell-Douglas F4 Phantom II fighter-bombers drawn

directly from three active USAF fighter wings.

And for a long time, George HW Bush claimed he couldn’t

remember where he was or what he was doing on Nov. 22, 1963.

I suppose that’s how he got his name on CIA headquarters.

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 
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142. Bardon Kaldian says:

March 10, 2023 at 1:24 am GMT • 4.4 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
This story is silly. There is no point in refuting various fantasies.

Suffice to say, both Soviet and Israeli governments thought that

there was a coup, and the perpetrators were right-wing

billionaires connected with CIA & local Dallas

underground/police.

Golda Meir was actually one among JFK conspiracy theorists:

https://www.haaretz.com/2013-11-19/ty-

article/.premium/golda-meir-had-doubts-on-kennedy-

death/0000017f-db43-db5a-a57f-db6b796f0001

Dimona was a marginal issue, Soviets knew the basics & didn’t

care a bit. The whole Dimona super-importance is a myth.

Everybody knew about that & basically nobody cared.

After all that time, Castro and the Soviets should be off the hook.

It leaves us with the “Deep State”- high echelons of politics,

plutocracy, CIA and intelligence community combined with the

mob.

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 
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143. A. Pagano says:

March 10, 2023 at 1:27 am GMT • 4.4 days ago • 800 Words   ↑
@John H. Howard

Howard wrote:

The evidence is found in the disconnect between the Zapruder Film and the official
sequence of events asserted by the Warren Commission.

The Warren Commission is the group who proposed the

ridiculous “magic bullet” theory. So why would anyone use its

findings as a base line for anything?

Howard wrote:

For example, begin by watching the Zapruder Film. Then watch any Youtube video of
a Mannlicher Carcano being fired. Notice how loud the Carcano is in real life. This is
the rifle that Lee Harvey Oswald was alleged to have used on the sixth floor of the
Texas School Book Depository, firing over the heads of the people lining Elm Street.

I’m not sure how the comparison between



1. the sound of a Carcano rifle fired in front of a camera AND



2. the sound of Oswald’s Carcano rifle fired 6 floors up inside a

room and 30 yards away from Zapruder’s movie camera



is relevant to determining much of anything.

Howard wrote:

As you watch the Zapruder film, pay close attention to the moments when the
Presidential limo makes the turn from Houston onto Elm Street, passing under the
TSBD. It is at this point that the Lone Nut crowd alleges that Oswald fired his first
shot, missing the limo when it was at the closest, easiest shot. Then, a few moments
later, the Lone Nutters claim that LHO fired the shot that would hit both JFK and
Governor Connally.

As far as I know no one claims that Oswald took his first shot

when JFK’s limo was directly below his 6th floor perch. Oswald’s

first shot missed. And while Oswald earned an expert marksman

badge while a Marine this was with open sights shooting a fixed

target. A sniper Oswald was not. In his assassination attempt of

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=A.+Pagano
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Retired Col Walker, Oswald likely fired from a concealed

position at Col Walker who was alone and not moving inside his

home. Oswald missed.

A proper ballistics investigation of Oswald’s second shot (as

opposed to the Warren Commission’s magic bullet nonsense)

showed that all the wounds found in JFK and Connally line up.

There was no magic bullet just a purposely slip shot

investigation. Even if it wasn’t Oswald who fired from the 6th

floor Book Depository, someone fired the second shot from that

position. Unfortunately Oswald did NOT fire the third shot most

witnesses report hearing.

Howard wrote:

Now, here is my dilemma: why don’t we see any startle reactions by the people
standing in the line along Elm Street to the high powered rifle that is allegedly being
fired right above them? Anyone who has ever been in Dealey Plaza knows just how
tight a space the entire area is; it looks bigger on film. And anyone who has ever had a
high-powered rifle fired a few stories above their heads in a confined space like
Dealey Plaza would have had automatic startle reactions and would be running and
ducking for cover. Instead, the bystanders are just calmly and casually standing
around as JFK rounds the corner on his way towards the head shot with a lone nut
allegedly firing from a high-powered rifle above their heads. In fact, the only real
startle reactions that we ever see in the Zapruder Film come from the people closest to
the Grassy Knoll.

On the Zapruder film Gov Connally clearly reacted to the first

shot (which missed) and did turn to his right. Whether or not the

Zapruder film captured others reacting is irrelevant since

numerous eye witnesses reported hearing the at least 3 shots. As

you point out Deally Plaza is surrounded by buildings with

sound waves bouncing back and forth. It is often impossible for a

witness to know where the shot was fired from unless they saw

the muzzle flash.

Oswald missed his first shot and hit JFK from behind and

immediately below the base of the neck with his second shot.

This passed through JFK just below the base of the neck and
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then passed through Connally in more than one location. Oswald

did not fire the third head shot into JFK. The autopsy results (as

muddled as they were) show a trajectory considerably lower and

behind JFK. The round passing through JFK and Connally more

than likely was the 6.8 mm full metal jacketed fired by Oswald.

The round that entered JFK’s skull from behind and blew the

front of his head off had an entry hole that was approx 6 mm—–

more than likely a 5.56 x 45 frangible round. JFK’s skull was

littered with 100s of fragments. This is what a frangible round

does.

• Disagree: Biff, ariadna

• Replies: @Truth Vigilante, @Justvisiting

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide

Thread 




144. Chuck Orloski says:

March 10, 2023 at 1:29 am GMT • 4.4 days ago   ↑
@Daniel Rich

Thanks, so much, Daniel Rich!

And I hope even the author, Mark Gaffney, of this excellent

article, can find the time to read Lifton’s Best Evidence.
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145. A. Pagano says:

March 10, 2023 at 1:41 am GMT • 4.4 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Daniel Rich

A quick review at Amazon ruled out this book—for me—right off

the bat. The author apparently concluded that JFK was hit with

at least 6 different bullets and targeted by as many as 10

shooters. And that someone shot at JFK from the 6th floor Book

Depository but a different side from Oswald’s alleged perch.

Witness interviews certainly don’t confirm 6-10 shots fired. And

no witnesses report gun flashes or 6-10 gun-totting shooters in a

position consistent with the autopsy.

The problem, of course, is that most of the JFK books sound

convincing and authoritative but its difficult to determine which

actually are authoritative. My money wouldn’t be riding on

David Lifton.

• Replies: @Daniel Rich
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146. annamaria says:

March 10, 2023 at 1:42 am GMT • 4.4 days ago • 200 Words   ↑
@Rurik

“Jewish supremacists count on the Gentile mind being too

decent to comprehend that level of unspeakable evil. ”



— Agree. Look at the Straussians (neo-talmudists) infesting the

US State Department (Sullivan, Nuland-Kagan, et al.), the

FBI/CIA, and the Department of Justice (the ghastly Garland).

They are genocidal by design. On Purim, while Jewish children

are stuffed with sweets, they are taught about the joy of

murdering “others” by tens of thousand. To desensitize Jewish

children, the sweets include cookies in the shape of the human

ear.

A hamantash is an Ashkenazi Jewish triangular filled-pocket pastry associated with
the Jewish holiday of Purim. The name refers to Haman, the villain in the Purim story.
In Hebrew, ‘hamantashen’ means “Haman’s ears.

In the Purim story, the victims, Persians, were the hospitable

hosts, whereas the Jews were obnoxious and greedy “visitors”

(intruders) to Persia. Not surprisingly, the Purimized ‘culture’

produces genociders like Madeleine Albright (a daughter of a

Jewish thief Korbelov), Nuland-Kagan (Nudelman), and Zionist

financiers like Schiff and Soros. The Zionist-Nazi putsch in Kiev

in 2014 pursued the goal of creating conditions for the genocide

of the Russian and Ukrainian people.

https://stanislavs.org/fainting-piglet-aka-unconscious-pig-

satirical-cartoons-explain-the-core-of-ukraine-and-why-smo-

was-unavoidable-with-future-updates/
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147. Daniel Rich says:

March 10, 2023 at 2:25 am GMT • 4.3 days ago • 200 Words   ↑
@A. Pagano

Did it say anything about the ever changing coffin with JFK’s

body in it?

Did it say anything about the discrepancies in JFK’s remains:

“Early press reports from the emergency doctors in Dallas said

that JFK had suffered an entrance wound in the throat,

and a massive wound in the head” [a fact that later on did a full

180]….?

Did it mention the fact that Dr. Humes [the doctor who carried

out the postmortem on JFK’s body] explained that he burned

his original set of notes because they were stained with

Kennedy’s blood…?

“Based primarily on the acoustical analyses performed by BBN

and Weiss and Aschkenasy indicating that there were gunshots

in Dealey Plaza from both the Texas School Book Depository

building (where Lee Harvey Oswald allegedly fired three

gunshots) and the grassy knoll area (one gunshot) during

Kennedy’s assassination, the HSCA found, in part, that

‘scientific acoustical evidence establishes a high

probability that two gunmen fired at President John F

Kennedy.’” – Link to DOJ

The gest of the main idea remains in place, and that’s to shatter

and defragment the [available] information as much information

as possible, drench it in a bucket filled with distortions, lies and

half-truths, and then throw it nonchalantly back over our heads.
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148. Daniel Rich says:

March 10, 2023 at 2:50 am GMT • 4.3 days ago   ↑
@Chuck Orloski

You’re welcome, and apologies for squeezing an extra ‘W’ in your

name :o]

Hope all’s well in your neck of the woods.

• Thanks: Chuck Orloski
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149. Priss Factor says: • Website

March 10, 2023 at 2:53 am GMT • 4.3 days ago   ↑
Another misdiagnosis of the problem.

It’s not the ‘left’ that is doing this. It’s ultra-right Jewish

supremacism in ‘progressive’ clothing.



Also, so-called ‘conservatives’ who claim to defend free speech

are totally silent about suppression of BDS or even support it.

Rep. Dan Bishop plays a clip of Richard Stengel, the founder of the State
Department's Global Engagement Center, saying:




"I'm not against propaganda. Every country does it; they have to do it to their own
population, and I don't think it's that awful."https://t.co/kH613j4NGq
pic.twitter.com/zvllaC8b5D

— kanekoa.substack.com (@KanekoaTheGreat) March 9, 2023

The problem isn’t the elites think ordinary people can’t handle

controversial ideas. It’s that Jewish supremacism cannot tolerate

truth speaking to its power.

Matt Taibi on Twitter censorship:




"They believe ordinary people can't handle difficult truths. They think that they need
minders to separate out things that are controversial or difficult for them. That's totally
contrary to what America is all about."pic.twitter.com/5OZBYV8Pfd

— Citizen Free Press (@CitizenFreePres) March 9, 2023
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150. MarkJames says:

March 10, 2023 at 3:16 am GMT • 4.3 days ago   ↑
Ben Gurion probably met with JFK at least three times. I’m sure

PM had no problem with lying to President’s face about Dimona.

Kennedy knew the trouble a nuclear power in the Middle East

would cause. Eisenhower should have exposed what

France/Israel were really doing in the desert together.

• Agree: Chuck Orloski
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151. bobby pellit says:

March 10, 2023 at 3:29 am GMT • 4.3 days ago • 300 Words   ↑
Read this book:

‘Final Judgement: The Missing Link in the JFK Assassination’ by

Michael Collins Piper.

Mr. Collins Piper is now deceased, however, before he passed he

would meet with JFK assassination researchers and put forward

his (extremely well researched) theory about the Israelis and

French (OAS) being behind the assassination. This theory has

never be presented at any of the JFK assassination conferences.

Here’s a quick summary of the thesis of the book:

According to ‘Final Judgement’ the murder was probably

committed by right-wing French gunmen (OAS) with major

support from the Israelis. The French and the Israelis were

strong allies until Charles De Gaulle came to power. The French

had even helped the Israelis to get their nuclear program up and

running.

The French right-wing (OAS) despised JFK because he

supported Algerian independence. They also tried to kill De

Gaulle because in 1962 he agreed to a French withdrawal from

Algeria. Fredrick Forsyth (who worked for British Intelligence)

wrote the famous book ‘The Day of the Jackal’ based on this

attempted assassination. In this book a sniper tries to shoot De

Gaulle – sound familiar?

The Israelis also hated JFK for a variety of reasons:

1) His father, Joe Kennedy, was perceived to be an anti-Semite

who tried to keep the United States out of WW2 (he was the US

ambassador to Great Britain). 2). Most importantly – JFK

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=bobby+pellit
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vehemently opposed the Israeli nuclear program. 3) JFK also

supported Algerian independence and the Israelis didn’t want to

see nationalism spreading throughout the Arab world.

Lee Harvey Oswald was the ‘patsy’ who was conveniently

silenced by Jack Ruby (real name Jacob Rubenstein). Jack Ruby

was a gangster and was connected to (((Meyer Lansky))) who

was the real godfather of organised crime in the United States.

• Replies: @ivan
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152. MarLuc7 says:

March 10, 2023 at 3:32 am GMT • 4.3 days ago • 300 Words   ↑
Alot of people hated Kennedy. Splintering the CIA was the last

straw.

He had no idea how powerful the Military Industrial Complex

was.

Trump was removed because he created Peace…Not War.

Had the “arranged” Hilary been installed- Iran would be in ruins

and 100,000 more American soldiers would be dead.

I am more inclined now to believe Johnson was 80 % of the

murder. The CIA and Johnson. And the Jews “wrote” the history

and help maintain the narrative. Just like after 9/11. All the Jews

cleaned it up, wrote the narrative, controlled the courts and the

media.

They all worked together to slaughter this poor man. What is

shitty is they could care less if his wife was killed too. They

could care fucking less.

She was 1 inch from his face, looking at his throat when the

headshot zoomed two inches from her head and impacted his

head. That is some sorry motherfuckers.

What makes no sense to me is that Texas governor John

Connally would willingly sit right in front of Kennedy knowing

he was going to be assassinated from multiple angles. Makes not

one damn bit of sense.

H. L. Hunt, billionaire oil man

Texas governor John Connally


FBI Director J. Edgar Hoover

Clyde Tolson, second in command of the FBI


Dallas mayor Earle Cabell
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No Texas boy familiar with firearms is gonna sit right there

happy as a lark —directly in front of Kennedy. No freaking way.

No rational person would sign up for that.

And I believed he was overheard stating….”Oh God they are

gonna kill us All”.

I think he was either not at that meeting or was told a completely

different plan. So that his reaction would look normal.

• Replies: @John H. Howard
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153. Syd Walker says:

March 10, 2023 at 4:04 am GMT • 4.3 days ago • 300 Words   ↑
@Truth Vigilante

the 9/11 False Flag, orchestrated the Anthropogenic Global Warming hoax, the
Covid Psyop, the Ukraine proxy war

When I see a comment such as this I’m saddened, because I can

see the author is a group (tribal) thinker rather than someone

who considers all important issues on their merits.

In what sense is there an “Anthropogenic Global Warming

hoax”? Do you dispute the fast-rising level of atmospheric

carbon dioxide on which we have exact data since the 1950s? Do

you completely deny there’s a possibility that this – and rising

levels of other “greenhouse gases” – could have a significant

impact on the planet’s climate? Do you believe a significant and

unpredictable change in the planetary climate will have no

detrimental consequences for agriculture, biodiversity and the

habitability of low-lying land? Do you consider that

decarbonising our economy is not a way to at least slow the rate

of accumulation of GG gases in the global atmosphere?

In short, where’s the hoax? Is it only in the fetid imagination of

“Alt influencers” such as David Icke, Alex Jones, Mike Rivero,

Jeff Rense, Gonzalo Lira and any number of other semi-

educated clowns who pretend their ill-informed hunches have

more weight than a gigantic, growing body of scientific evidence

(which none of them show any sign of comprehending)? I

suspect so.

That’s not to advocate avoiding debate about the topic of climate

change/global warming. Everything is open for debate. But

tribal thinkers pick up sets of glib beliefs and like to cajole others

into buying the same package. The result can be very off-putting
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to other potential customers. If I buy a selection of tropical fruit,

I’d like the selection to be made with care. I don’t want the

vendor to substitute (unwittingly or not) a turd for a durian.

• Agree: 1jonny

• Replies: @Truth Vigilante, @Vito Klein, @Brewer
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154. GomezAdddams says:

March 10, 2023 at 4:16 am GMT • 4.3 days ago   ↑
@Hoyeru23

Don’t forget the books burned in Merida Mexico (Yucatan

Peninsula ) —a real University and emptying that library it took

2 weeks for all those books to be burned. Reason: Must be the

works of the devil.
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155. GomezAdddams says:

March 10, 2023 at 4:22 am GMT • 4.2 days ago   ↑
@annamaria

Esther 3:13 –now there is the solution. Is this why the “chosen

people” ( Killed the prophets) and chose Barabbas are again–in

charge?
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156. Wayne Lusvardi says:Next New Comment

March 10, 2023 at 5:32 am GMT • 4.2 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
The Hornberger book is a diversion. It never asks nor answers

the key question of Zapruder’s film:

How was it that Zapruder, a member of the J-ish Businessmen’s

Association of Dallas that invited JFK to Dallas, was precisely at

the location of where JFK was shot? And how was it that

Zapruder had a moving picture camera and a film lab in his

house?

After all, consider the source!
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157. Truth Vigilante says:Next New Comment

March 10, 2023 at 6:15 am GMT • 4.2 days ago • 300 Words   ↑
@Mark H. Gaffney

RFK Jr better heed this warning. If he runs he will need an airtight security detail.

I’d dearly love to see RFK Jr become POTUS, but it will never

come to pass.

No, the Zio cabal won’t kill him. They won’t have to. That’s

because they control the nomination process through the

primaries.



The ZOG controlled DNC will see to it RFK Jr gets no further

than ‘Super Tuesday’.

To see how it will play out, just rewind back to the Democratic

primaries in 2020.



The first three primaries were conducted in Iowa, New

Hampshire and Nevada.



These were more or less legitimately conducted primaries and

Biden scores 13%, 8% and 18% of the popular votes respectively.

In other words, THERE IS LITTLE SUPPORT FOR BIDEN

AMONG THE RANK AND FILE DEM VOTERS.

Then along comes ‘Super Tuesday (March 3rd) and magically a

deluge of support suddenly shows up for Biden.



Ahhhh …. the magic of ‘super delegates’.



For those of you not familiar with what a super delegate is, in the

Dem primaries not all delegates are allocated one vote each.

Select delegates (ie: ZOG approved delegates chosen by the

DNC), each have multiple votes on their own.

In other words, the Super Delegates decide who the Dem

nominee will be to contest the Presidency.



We saw that play out in the 2016 primaries. Bernie Sanders

consistently drew huge crowds while HRC barely drew anyone at

her rallies. Yet, Hillary became the candidate.

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=Truth+Vigilante
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Bottom Line: No one gets to be the Dem nominee unless they’ve been thoroughly
vetted and found to be loyal servants of ZOG.


The Republican primaries are somewhat better, in that they don’t have super
delegates.


But even the RNC has ways of ensuring that unapproved candidates (think Ron Paul
in 2012), are cheated out of the nomination.
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158. Truth Vigilante says:Next New Comment

March 10, 2023 at 7:03 am GMT • 4.1 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Realist

what a surprise LBJ and everyone else who disagrees with a large part of the UR blog
anti-Jewish narrative is a Jew.

LBJ isn’t a Jew because I said so, then someone in the UR

commentariat agreed with me, then another seconded the

motion.

There is an abundance of evidence out there (and much of it has

been posted in UR that I’m aware), of links to articles and

information documenting LBJ’s Jewish background through the

maternal line (and that’s not to say there isn’t any Jewish lineage

through the paternal line as well).

So stop being a dick, and reflexively defending your tribe each

and every time.



In future you should pause, take a breath, carefully review the

documentation at hand, and acknowledge that your tribe is at

the root of all the depraved crimes of the modern era.

• Replies: @Realist
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159. Truth Vigilante says:Next New Comment

March 10, 2023 at 7:36 am GMT • 4.1 days ago • 200 Words   ↑
@SoUtH

James Douglass, JFK AND THE UNSPEAKABLE

….. In my estimation, this is the single best volume to understand why he died and
why it matters.

James Douglass and his book is a fraud.

And I say that because NOWHERE in his book does it mention

Dimona (the Israeli facility in the Negev Desert where the

Apartheid Israel state were developing the A-bomb).



In fact, it doesn’t mention the Israeli angle at all. No mention of

the heated arguments JFK was having with David Ben Gurion

over the issue which was central to why JFK was killed.



(From recollection, Ben Gurion’s name is not even in the index

of the book).

And that’s why the book was highly praised by the Zio controlled

MSM and achieved widespread distribution through the Jewish

owned major book publishing houses and was widely promoted.



The Zio establishment loved Douglass’ book because it

DEFLECTED ATTENTION AWAY FROM ZIO CULPABILITY.

Douglass knew that if he ever mentioned the Israeli angle that

his book would likely not even get published and therefore he’d

forfeit a ton of money in lost book royalties.

One book stands out as being far above the others in JFK

research, and that is ‘Final Judgement’ by Michael Collins Piper.

It is far and away the benchmark on the JFK coup d’etat and

pulls no punches.



Proof of that was the degree of demonisation Piper got from the

Jewish lobby over this book – like no one has gotten either

before or since.



The book is available to read free here in UR.
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• Thanks: Bro43rd
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160. Dube says:Next New Comment

March 10, 2023 at 8:09 am GMT • 4.1 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
Mark H. Gaffney: Consider that through the aforementioned

individuals Johnson controlled state and local government, the

site for the planned hit, law enforcement, the media, and the

cover up. LBJ had all of the bases covered.






No, not yet all. Isn’t the president Commander-in-Chief of

something or other?

I did a quick search, but I couldn’t pull up the verified quote

from LBJ to certain military persons: You get me in the White

House, and I’ll give you your god damn war.

I think Oliver Stone uses it, but it needs inspection here.
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161. ivan says:Next New Comment

March 10, 2023 at 8:49 am GMT • 4.1 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@bobby pellit

It never made any sense to me that a Jew like Jacob Rubinstein,

born on the wrong side of Chicago would evince such sympathy

for the Catholic Irish JFK, son of the hated “anti-semite” (“anti-

semite” since he bettered the Jews in stock-jobbing and perhaps

running around the Prohibition to get the Catholics their wine

for the Mass) Joseph Kennedy, that he would kill Oswald merely

because he hated him for killing JFK. If Oswald’s killer was say

Mao Chee Fung they would have immediately rounded any

Chinese person on suspicion of it being a Triad hit. But since its

one of the Holy People who did it, he had to have done it out of

love. Never mind that Ruby was a pimp and gun-runner himself.
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162. Truth Vigilante says:Next New Comment

March 10, 2023 at 9:00 am GMT • 4.1 days ago • 700 Words   ↑
@Syd Walker

In what sense is there an “Anthropogenic Global Warming hoax”?

‘Anthropogenic’ = man made.

[MORE]

• Agree: Bro43rd

• Replies: @Syd Walker
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163. Anonymous[222] • Disclaimer says:Next New Comment

March 10, 2023 at 9:11 am GMT • 4.0 days ago • 500 Words   ↑
@Shamu

1. Why did the Jews need to kill JFK to maintain the status quo over the long run?

They did not need to kill JFK (and RFK) to maintain the status

quo over the long run. They needed to kill JFK (and RFK) to

achieve dominance over the Irish faction of the New Deal, which

they demonstrably achieved.

This is a positive goal (gains something) as opposed to a negative

goal (avoids some loss). I’m not sure why you object to this

explanation, as it seems compatible with your account of

intermediate term Jewish goals and does fit the known (in fact

inescapable) facts. Further, it is compatible with Jewish actions

during the 1930s in Eastern Europe and with post WW II Jewish

propaganda depicting the US white population as a threat to

Jewish existence (most notably in _The Authoritarian

Personality_ and reports of high US scores on the F-scale).

Deep suspicion of US motives and power struggles on the scale

of Chief of State assassinations tend to be to obtain victory, not

to avoid losses, and in this case the Jewish coalition would have

seen victory as synonymous with survival. Thus we have a past

history of ruthless power seeking and a contemporaneous belief

that political struggles in the US were “kill or be killed”.

Whoever it was, there was a distinct shift in US policy after JFK’s

(and RFK’s) death. Whoever benefitted from that, in this case

whatever coalition became dominant and destroyed the Irish

coalition as a political contender, would be the primary suspect,

and would remain under suspicion until either proven guilty, or

until some other culprit was determined to be guilty, or (as is the

case) until the suspected coalition lost power and its means of

ascension to power became of academic interest only.
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So I’ve established motive, means, opportunity, and a pattern of

behavior, plus cui bono (who benefitted?).

2. Where is the evidence at Deally Plaza (that is, the crime scene) that the Jews killed
JFK?

I have no idea. I’ll leave that to people who specialize in that

incident. Judging from the comment stream, there is a large

number of such people, some of whom appear to have invested

large fractions of their working career in the incident. You guys

fight this out among yourselves. I’ve pointed out enough to make

Jewish Presidential assassination plausible, you can take it from

there. Or don’t, up to you, I’m done.

To emphasize the point, I quote a well known poem: “I have

answered three questions, and that is enough.”, said his father,

“Don’t give yourself airs. Do you think I can listen all day to such

stuff? Now be off, ere I kick you downstairs.”

And I’m done because the actual coalition of interest is now the

Black coalition, as it holds the power, so what it does has actual

present day effects, as opposed to the Jewish coalition, which is

of primarily historical interest and is best treated today with

simple avoidance while it is dismantled by the Black coalition.
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164. Truth Vigilante says:Next New Comment

March 10, 2023 at 10:13 am GMT • 4.0 days ago • 400 Words   ↑
@A. Pagano

You know Pagano (or should I call you ‘Guano’, seeing as your

commentary is wall-to-wall excrement), you’ve said some dumb

things in this thread so far, but this comment of yours is pure

disinfo.



How much are your Zionist handlers paying you ?

You carry on about Oswald being the lone gunman and how the

kill shot (that blew a huge hole in JFK’s head) came from

behind.

Were you paying attention in high school physics classes ?

Evidently not.



Do you know anything about the Law of Conservation of

Momentum ?

After JFK’s head was struck, his head moves back and to the left.



Let me repeat: BACK and to the LEFT.

In other words, that meant the bullet that struck him came from

in FRONT and to the RIGHT, as the laws of science relating to

Momentum Transfer would indicate.

The team of doctors that worked on JFK (led by Dr Malcolm

Perry), in the FIRST press conference immediately after it was

announced that JFK was dead, signalled that the shots came

from in front.



Also this from Dr Perry:

Perry stated three times at a press conference later that day that Kennedy’s neck
wound appeared to be an entrance wound

Got that Mr Guano ?
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150/254

But, that didn’t fit in with the official bogus narrative of the USG

that insisted a lone gunman was shooting from the TSBD.



So Perry (and the other doctors) were intimidated/threatened

into changing their original testimony to say that all the shots

came from behind in their submissions to the Warren

Commission.

The fact is, there were MULTIPLE SHOOTERS in Dealy Plaza

that day – some of whom were shooting from behind.



One of them was LBJ’s personal hitman – Malcolm ‘Mac’

Wallace, who likely fired the bullet that struck JFK in the back.

The following video is a few hours long but well worth watching.

It covers a lot of background historical info in the first hour of

the video that leads up to the the JFK coup d’etat.



In your case Guano, seeing as you have a short attention span,

you need only watch the few minutes from 1:38:00 – 1:43:00 to

hear the names of the numerous shooters that day in Dealy

Plaza:

• Replies: @A. Pagano, @Brad Anbro
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165. Political Science 101 says:Next New Comment

March 10, 2023 at 10:59 am GMT • 4.0 days ago   ↑
Probably the most rambling piece of nonsense I have ever read

on this site or on the internet. Complete grade 6 idiocy.
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166. Patrick McNally says:Next New Comment

March 10, 2023 at 11:46 am GMT • 3.9 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Rurik

“How many Gentiles from France and England and Belgium”

Since Germany’s own openly declared war aims involved

territorial acquisitions from France and Belgium,

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Septemberprogramm

then of course the people there would fight. Britons would also

fight to stop the emergence of a dominant power on the

continent with the aims such as Bethmann-Hollweg declared in

this program. None of that was dictated by Jews. The ability for

Zionists to exploit the situation when trying to lobby for

something like the Balfour Declaration came much later and had

nothing to do with the origins of the war.
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167. Patrick McNally says:Next New Comment

March 10, 2023 at 12:45 pm GMT • 3.9 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@anonymous

That article is kind of interesting, but not as definitive as the

writer makes it sound. Protestants have a long history of

adopting Jewish-sounding names. When I first heard of David

Hilbert, I was sure that he must have some Jewish roots

(“David” is a very Jewish name, and a name like “Hilbert”

reminds me of “Raul Hilberg” who is known to be Jewish). It

turned out that he was born of Germanic Evangelical

background. There’s no reason to believe that Hilbert was

Jewish. He passed away in Germany in 1943 under peaceful

conditions. Given that precedent, I would have to expect better

evidence for LBJ than just the names of his maternal

grandparents, as interesting as that may be. Have any

biographers tried to research the genealogy in detail?
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168. Wade says:Next New Comment

March 10, 2023 at 2:17 pm GMT • 3.8 days ago • 200 Words   ↑
@A. Pagano

The problem, of course, is that the compelling “motive” does NOT map to evidence at
Deally Plaz

a. Actually, I’m not so sure about that. What wasn’t mention in

this essay was PERMINDEX and it’s connections to both a failed

attempt on Charles De Gaul’s life and later on their involvement

in the Kennedy assassination. Clay Shaw, directory of

PERMINDEX and former OSS operative was overheard

discussing the assassination prior to the hit. Shaw was put on

trial for conspiracy to murder JFK by Jim Garrison and was only

acquitted because the judge wouldn’t allow is alias “Bernard

Shaw”, if memory serves, to be entered in as evidence for the

jury to hear. Shaw had been asked when he was arrested if he

had gone by that alias and he answered in the affirmative. His

alias was how eye witnesses had identified him. According to

jurors had they known this they would’ve come back with a

conviction.

PERMINDEX was a front company for Mossad. See the

following article:

https://americanfreepress.net/rothschild-link-to-jfk/

• Agree: Truth Vigilante

• Replies: @A. Pagano
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169. Anonymous[282] • Disclaimer says:Next New Comment

March 10, 2023 at 2:50 pm GMT • 3.8 days ago   ↑
This is almost as convincing as that yacht they found by the

pipeline.
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170. Bro43rd says:Next New Comment

March 10, 2023 at 3:48 pm GMT • 3.8 days ago   ↑
@Joe Wong

The western governments (& the deep state) are the culprits, the

people have been manipulated into it via fraud or dispossession.
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171. Realist says:Next New Comment

March 10, 2023 at 4:51 pm GMT • 3.7 days ago   ↑
@Truth Vigilante

Replying to stupid people like you is useless, so I will stop.
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172. TGD says:Next New Comment

March 10, 2023 at 4:52 pm GMT • 3.7 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
The beginning of Gaffney’s article is a reiteration of the theories

espoused by quite a few JFK assassination researchers. Episode

9 of “The Guilty Men” is an expose of those theories. It’s back up

on YouTube after being deleted and then reposted several times.

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 
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173. A. Pagano says:Next New Comment

March 10, 2023 at 5:17 pm GMT • 3.7 days ago • 900 Words   ↑
@Truth Vigilante

Truth Vigilante wrote:

You carry on about Oswald being the lone gunman and how the kill shot (that blew a
huge hole in JFK’s head) came from behind.

Ridiculous nonsense; I argue no such thing. My reply to John

Howard concerned “his” interest in shots by a Carcano rifle from

the 6th floor of Book Depository. So the bulk of my reply

addressed his concern.



Nonetheless I mention another shot that certainly could not

have come from the Book Depository. Apparently, in your haste,

you failed to read my last paragraph. Here’s a chance for you to

REREAD it now.

Oswald missed his first shot and hit JFK from behind and immediately below the base
of the neck with his second shot. This passed through JFK just below the base of the
neck and then passed through Connally in more than one location. Oswald did not fire
the third head shot into JFK. The autopsy results (as muddled as they were) show a
trajectory considerably lower and behind JFK. The round passing through JFK and
Connally more than likely was the 6.8 mm full metal jacketed fired by Oswald. The
round that entered JFK’s skull from behind and blew the front of his head off had an
entry hole that was approx 6 mm—–more than likely a 5.56 x 45 frangible round.
JFK’s skull was littered with 100s of fragments. This is what a frangible round does.

Truth Vigilante wrote:

Were you paying attention in high school physics classes ? Evidently not.Do you
know anything about the Law of Conservation of Momentum ? After JFK’s head was
struck, his head moves back and to the left. Let me repeat: BACK and to the LEFT. In
other words, that meant the bullet that struck him came from in FRONT and to the
RIGHT, as the laws of science relating to Momentum Transfer would indicate.

Your description of physics might be from Hollywood “Dirty

Harry” physics but it certainly isn’t Classical Newtonian Physics.

The problem here is that the collision between a bullet and the

human body is NOT an elastic one that can be idealized like the

collision of two billiard balls.

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=A.+Pagano
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The round fired from high in the Book Depository that hit JFK,

from behind, just below the base of his neck passed cleanly

through likely causing a wound cavity and a bigger exit wound.

There is no physical reason to expect that this round would have

imparted any significant momentum to JFK’s body causing his

head to radically move forward (and it did not). There is no

elastic collision between the round and JFK’s body. The first

shot from the Book Depository missed, hitting low (the street),

sending up debris that hit JFK (Kennedy exclaimed at that

instant, “I’ve been hit). These two bullets fired from high in the

Book Depository were undoubtedly FMJ.

As an aside: No Israeli sniper sent by Ben Gurion and positioned

in the Book Depository would have needed more than one shot

and they would not have hit Kennedy in the neck. Was it one of

Lansky’s goons? Unlikely, the mob’s expertise (regardless of

nationality) is to kill up close and personal with no witnesses.

Oswald on the other hand was a screw up, he was no sniper and

failed in his assassination attempt against Retired Col Edwin

Walker only a couple months earlier. Witnesses put Oswald in

the Book Depository before the motorcade arrived. Those are the

facts.

Now let’s continue with our Newtonian Physics lesson as

opposed to Truth Vigilante’s Hollywood “Dirty Harry” Physics:



There was a 6 mm hole found in the back JFK’s skull—-low and

to the right. The likely trajectory was from behind JFK and to the

right and low. Obviously this round could not have been fired by

Oswald in the Book Depository (who was high and left). And the

6.8 mm Carcano rounds were too large to have caused a 6 mm

hole. The round that made the 6 mm hole was likely a 5.56mm x

45 cartidge (typically fired from an M-16 or AR-15 which left

numerous metal fragments in JFK’s skull cavity and embedded



157/254

on the inside of his skull. Most of the 5.56mm rounds made at

the period were frangible and are designed to disintegrate after

penetration. The Newtonian physics is coming up.

The 5.56 mm round did NOT collide with JFK’s skull from

behind elastically it penetrated. That is, it could not have

imparted any appreciable momentum to JFK’s head causing it to

move forward. After penetration the 5.56 mm frangible round

would have rapidly disintegrated into hundreds of metal

fragments creating a wound cavity and large intra-cranial

pressure. The shock wave and center of gravity of the fragments

were still traveling more or less in straight line along the bullet

path to the upper right front of JFK’s skull. The over-pressure

blasts a hole in the upper right front of JFK’s skull along with a

portion of his brain matter. From Newtonian physics: for

every action there is an equal and opposite reaction.

Guess what happens when the pressure from JFK’s brain matter

blasts out of the front of his head? That’s right folks: his head is

blown back and NOT forward. As far as any other gyrations

JFK’s body may taken can be explained by involuntary muscle

contractions combined with the fact that the Secret Service

driver of his limo pounded the accelerator after the shot went

through JFK’s neck.

No point in me wasting much time on the rest of your comment.

• Replies: @another fred, @Truth Vigilante

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide

Thread 






158/254

174. cynically skeptical says:Next New Comment

March 10, 2023 at 5:17 pm GMT • 3.7 days ago   ↑
Laurent Guyenot documentary on the Kennedy Assassinations

and the explanation on why the files will never be declassified

• Thanks: Iris

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 
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175. Rurik says:Next New Comment

March 10, 2023 at 5:27 pm GMT • 3.7 days ago • 200 Words   ↑
@annamaria

Agree with it all, Annamaria,

And I watched many of the ‘piggy’ videos, and a lot of them are

spot on. Like the one at the end with ((Uncle Sam and

Churchill)) watching as the Ukro-piggy gets throttled.

I did have some issues with some things, like all the swastikas on

the piggy, (which are apropos), but what’s glaring by omission

are the stars of David and menorahs that should be all over the

piggy too. (at least if they wanted to be honest about it).

Also, it was telling how the piggy was made to clean off the

monuments to the Soviet enslavement of Ukraine. With some

Russian nationalistic chest-thumping over the ‘glorious Red

Army rapists’. I didn’t care for that part. And it is a sticking point

in the Russian / Ukrainian (and all former Soviet satellite state’s

resentment of Russia), who continues to pretend that the Red

Army liberated someone, which is absurd (and to those people in

Poland and Estonia and Ukraine…, offensive).

Other than that, it was interesting to see how the piggy and the

bear represent some of the Russian, (and Chechen and other

Muslim) regions are not so keen on Russia becoming gay, as

Ukraine seems to be enthusiastic for. So they’re not just

zio-‘Nazis’ taking orders from genocidal Jews, they’re also gay-

friendly and diversity-friendly ‘Nazis’.

They deserve to be mocked as the stupid piggy, licking up to

((Uncle Sam and Perfidious)), and promising to be gay, if only

they can join the ((European Union)).

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide
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176. Anon[187] • Disclaimer says:Next New Comment

March 10, 2023 at 6:25 pm GMT • 3.7 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@annamaria

In the Purim story, the victims, Persians, were the hospitable hosts, whereas the Jews
were obnoxious and greedy “visitors” (intruders) to Persia.

I don’t know which bible translation you are using, but that is

not the version I’ve seen. That version reports that the Jews were

captives in Persia. A Jew (Daniel) had been Babylonian prime

minister to Nebuchadnezzar. The Jewess beauty Esther became

the Persian Queen. Her grave is a pilgrimage site for Iranians to

this day. Her uncle Mordechai was an elite scribe to the Persian

King. Either you don’t know how to read or you are a liar. But in

both cases you are damned to hell.

• Replies: @Rurik, @annamaria
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177. Rurik says:Next New Comment

March 10, 2023 at 7:30 pm GMT • 3.6 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Anon

Esther (Hadassah) was a whore.

She was well-known for servicing the Persian army, sometimes

several at a time. That’s how she became so famous. No other

whore could service so many soldiers at the same time. They

sang (crass) songs about her. Mordecai was her pimp.

The historical record simply gets blurred by the writings of the

Bible, but it’s all in the historical record.

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide
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178. Arthur MacBride says:Next New Comment

March 10, 2023 at 7:41 pm GMT • 3.6 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
Thank you, Mark H Gaffney.

Zionism means the 70+ years still ongoing bloodbath in

Palestine as well as the death of President John Fitzgerald

Kennedy, other members of his family and many others like US

Marines in Beirut for example.

Today March 10, an Israeli settler shot dead a young Palestinian



Couple days ago IDF invaded Jenin refugee camp in force …

Six Palestinians killed, dozen injured in Israeli attack on Jenin camp

https://www.presstv.ir/Detail/2023/03/07/699467/Six-

Palestinians-killed,-others-injured-in-Israeli-attack-on-Jenin-

camp

Over SEVENTY YEARS nonstop slaughter (incl JFK).

• Thanks: Iris

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 

179. another fred says:Next New Comment

March 10, 2023 at 8:31 pm GMT • 3.6 days ago   ↑
@A. Pagano

Your physics are wrong unless you are postulating an explosive

round. A ballistic from the back can only transfer forces in the

general direction of its vector.

• Replies: @A. Pagano
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180. annamaria says:Next New Comment

March 10, 2023 at 8:31 pm GMT • 3.6 days ago • 500 Words   ↑
@Anon

“the Jews were captives in Persia.”



— Like they were in Poland, Turkey, Spain, Germany, Russia,

and now in the US? No one is holding them here by force.

Moreover, not many Jews want to live in Israel among other

Jews; they, for some reason, prefer to be “captives” in western

countries and Iran.

Why didn’t you mention the nature of the relationship between

Esther and Mordechai? Some sources name her a ‘cousin’ and

some a ‘wife’ or ‘concubine’ of the obnoxious newcomer

Mordechai. Read your Jewish sources before going into a

hysterical fit.

As for Mordechai, did he not disrespect the traditional rules of

the Persian court? The obnoxious Jewish master of intrigue

wanted to become a real “effendi!” That was the cause of the

eventual genocidal action against the Persians. Jewish children

are taught, from infancy, to rejoice about the violent deaths of

75.000 Persians.

Do you also condemn this description?

A hamantash is an Ashkenazi Jewish triangular filled-pocket pastry associated with
the Jewish holiday of Purim. The name refers to Haman, the villain in the Purim story.
In Hebrew, ‘hamantashen’ means “Haman’s ears.

Do you disagree that the Purimized ‘Jewish culture’ produces

genociders like Madeleine Albright (a daughter of a Jewish thief

Korbelov), Nuland-Kagan (Nudelman), and Zionist financiers

like Schiff and Soros? Do you have any evidence to argue against

the statement, “The Zionist-Nazi putsch in Kiev in 2014 pursued

the goal of creating conditions for the genocide of the Russian

and Ukrainian people?”

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=annamaria
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In 2014, the US State Department (infested with Straussians)

ran the Zionist-Nazi putsch in Kiev. Nuland-Kagan, Sullivan,

Gershman (NED), Sherman, and a crowd of other Jewish

supremacists were working for years on the Nazification of

Ukraine, cooperating with the CIA and NATZO-MATZO. The

Jewish Fueher Zelensky (formerly a homoerotic dancer and

“pianist”) is the supreme commander of self-proclaimed Nazi

formations in the Ukrainian army. Like you, he speaks Hebrew

and has zero respect for human life.

“The coup d’état of the Straussians in Israel,” by Thierry

Meyssan https://www.voltairenet.org/article218957.html

“The EU brought to its knees by the Straussians,” by Thierry

Meyssan



https://www.voltairenet.org/article217976.html

One of the characteristics of this group is that they are ready for anything. For
example, they wanted to return Iraq to the stone age. This is indeed what they did. For
them, all sacrifices are possible, including for themselves, as long as they remain the
first; not the best, the first

Here is your late witch Albright: “The deaths of 500,000 Iraqi

children, was worth it — for Iraq’s nonexistent WMD’s.”

Albright also made a nice gesheft on the Yugoslavian tragedy.

And did not she enjoy the bombing of Belgrade for 78 days? This

crime was named the “Madeleine’s War” after the genocidal

Jewish witch Albright. “There’s a ‘Special Place in Hell’ for

Madeleine Albright.” Wish you meet her in this hell for

genociders. https://stateofthenation2012.com/?p=37461

https://www.voltairenet.org/article218957.html
https://www.voltairenet.org/article217976.html
https://stateofthenation2012.com/?p=37461
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https://covertactionmagazine.com/2022/03/29/albright-was-a-

key-figure-sparking-new-cold-war-by-championing-nato-

expansion-as-secretary-of-state-in-1990s/

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide
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181. Skeptic51 says:Next New Comment

March 10, 2023 at 8:38 pm GMT • 3.6 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
To give you a sense of my conspiratorial predilections, my

worldly wise father always thought LBJ was behind the JFK

assassination, and that “the Jews” controlled world finance and

NYC real estate…



I have maintained for many years that the Dallas hit was like an

Agatha Christie plot in which ALL the characters were complicit

in the murder. Rockefellers, banksters, oil magnates, Jewish and

Italian mafiosos, Zionist nukesters, CIA Company officers, FBI

chiefs, and assorted lowlifes like Ruby and Ferry were involved

in the plot. Seems Oswald was the only one trying to protect the

President…

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 

182. Chadwick says: • WebsiteNext New Comment

March 10, 2023 at 9:28 pm GMT • 3.5 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
There were TWO different people posing as a ‘Babushka Lady’ in

Dealey Plaza on 11/22/63. One BL was present before and

during the assassination, then shortly thereafter was replaced by

another BL.

I’ve written an ebook on this subject, which includes analysis of

the photographic evidence. It can be downloaded for free from:

https://aninspiredbitoftreason.wordpress.com/

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 
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183. A. Pagano says:Next New Comment

March 10, 2023 at 9:36 pm GMT • 3.5 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Wade

The issue that the Jews had one of the best motives and

tremendous dislike of a Catholic President and his Catholic

Attorney General is not at issue.

In this case how do you connect Clay Shaw to the murder scene

at Deally Plaza? As far as I know Garrison only charged Shaw

with conspiracy. Little has been revealed about the exact nature

of Shaw’s involvement. There is is a chasm between Clay Shaw’s

part in some JFK assassination plot and who pulled the trigger

at Deally Plaza.

The ballistics evidence is unequivocal that Oswald (or someone

in the Book Depository) was not the only shooter.

• Replies: @Truth Vigilante
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184. A. Pagano says:Next New Comment

March 10, 2023 at 10:12 pm GMT • 3.5 days ago • 200 Words   ↑
@another fred

another fred wrote:

A ballistic from the back can only transfer forces in the general direction of its vector.

Only if the collision is ELASTIC. The bullet can only

transfer a force to JFK’s head if the collision is largely elastic—-

that is there is no net loss of kinetic energy in the system as a

result of the collision. Both momentum AND kinetic energy are

conserved quantities in an ELASTIC collision. An example would

be the collision of a moving billiard ball with a stationary one.

With this “elastic” collision the momentum and kinetic energy of

the moving billiard can be completely transferred—without loss

of either—to the stationary ball. The initially moving ball would

stop and the initially stationary ball will move away at the same

velocity.

This is NOT the case with a 5.56 mm frangible round

into JFK’s head. This is almost a perfectly INELASTIC

collision. This 5.56 mm frangible round is specifically

designed to dump all of its kinetic energy into the target

immediately after it penetrates. In the case of JFK’s skull

cavity the kinetic energy of the 5.56 mm round was NOT

conserved. Kinetic energy from the bullet was lost after impact

and took the form of heat and a dramatic pressure increase

inside JFK’s skull cavity. The pressue shock wave inside his skull

proceeded along the path of the bullet and blasted out the upper

right of JFK’s skull. This pressure explosion and release out the

front would have caused his head to go back according to

Newton’s 3rd Law.

• Replies: @Truth Vigilante, @another fred
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185. annamaria says:Next New Comment

March 10, 2023 at 11:37 pm GMT • 3.4 days ago • 400 Words   ↑
Why the US ziocons/CIA/NATZO-MATZO/bankers/oilmen have

arranged the genocide of Ukrainians and Russians in Bakhmut

by investing tens of $ billions of the US taxpayers’ money into

the corrupt Zionist-Banderites regime in Kiev:

Comment by ‘Bela Jarolics:’

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=annamaria
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Greetings from Hungary ! The truth is always logical and simple! Its concealment is
opaque and complicated. An example: Why are Bahamut and its area important?

Because in 2014, the Jacenyuk [Yatz] regime handed over the biggest Ukrainian gas
field under this region to Burisma, led by Hunter Biden, for 1 dollar, confirmed by a
parliamentary decision for 40 years. At the time of the handover, the Americans
already had the gas purchase agreement signed by the EU at the rate of production.
This would have been intended to ease Russian gas dependence and, at the same time,
increase American influence. The problem was “only” that this area was inhabited by
a majority of Russians (Bakhmut – Kramatorsk area). Either the Russian resistance
must be broken or they must be reduced to a minority (even at the cost of genocide)
so that the extraction can begin.

The other Russian interest is also connected to this region:

The “Orenburg” gas pipeline passes by Kramatorsk, and here is one of its branches,

which supplies energy to Transnistria and Moldova. If the pipeline falls into Russian
hands, the branch going to the EU can be closed at any time. So, by occupying the
areas east of the Kharkiv-Odessa line, all of Ukraine and Kiev will become
energetically vulnerable, while the pipeline to Tiraspol may pass through Russian-
controlled territory. (An additional benefit is that American agricultural production
can only reach the Black Sea with Russian permission.)
https://www.eia.gov/todayinenergy/detail.php?id=15411

“Ukraine lost 80% of Black Sea oil and gas deposits and a significant portion of its
port infrastructure to the annexation of Crimea.”


https://www.forbes.com/sites/arielcohen/2019/02/28/as-russia-closes-in-on-crimeas-
energy-resources-what-is-next-for-ukraine/

https://www.eia.gov/todayinenergy/detail.php?id=15411
https://www.forbes.com/sites/arielcohen/2019/02/28/as-russia-closes-in-on-crimeas-energy-resources-what-is-next-for-ukraine/
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The following map superimposes the gas field and the front

lines. A closer look shows that Bahmut is a key area:

• Thanks: Chuck Orloski
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186. Brad Anbro says:Next New Comment

March 11, 2023 at 1:11 am GMT • 3.4 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Truth Vigilante

T-V,

I have watched that documentary a couple of times and I think

that it is an excellent one. Another good video is “2 Men In

Dallas” and it features lawyer Mark Lane and Roger D. Craig,

who was with the Sheriff’s Department.

Roger Craig’s honesty nearly cost him his life. As it turned out,

he died a broken man.

There is another website which has an Excel spreadsheet of

many of the people who were associated in one way or another

with the JFK murder and their deaths –

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1FmXudDf6pqisxq_m

epIC6iuG47RkDskPDWzQ9L7Lykw/edit#gid=1

I have also read L. Fletcher Prouty’s books. I believe that Mr.

Prouty was a very credible person.

Thank you.

• Replies: @Truth Vigilante
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187. Katrinka says:Next New Comment

March 11, 2023 at 1:35 am GMT • 3.4 days ago   ↑
Douglas Horne on the Zapruder Film Alteration Debate

Excellent, in depth 3:00+ hour interview.

https://midnightwriternews.com/mwn-episode-107-douglas-

horne-on-the-zapruder-film-alteration-debate/

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 

188. Anonymous[365] • Disclaimer says:Next New Comment

March 11, 2023 at 1:48 am GMT • 3.4 days ago   ↑
This has been another episode of Izzies Making CIA Do Exactly

What They Do All Over The World and Were Getting Ready to

Do At Home.

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 

189. Anonymous[405] • Disclaimer says:Next New Comment

March 11, 2023 at 3:21 am GMT • 3.3 days ago   ↑
Mossad and its patron CIA shot the president you erroneously

elected 60 years ago, but now they’re really fucking you over.

https://unlimitedhangout.com/2023/03/investigative-

reports/cia-and-mossad-linked-surveillance-system-quietly-

being-installed-throughout-the-us/

You are the terrorists of West Palestine.
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https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=Katrinka
https://midnightwriternews.com/mwn-episode-107-douglas-horne-on-the-zapruder-film-alteration-debate/
https://www.unz.com/masthead/#comments-policy
https://www.unz.com/masthead/#comments-policy
https://unlimitedhangout.com/2023/03/investigative-reports/cia-and-mossad-linked-surveillance-system-quietly-being-installed-throughout-the-us/
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190. S says:Next New Comment

March 11, 2023 at 3:46 am GMT • 3.3 days ago • 800 Words   ↑
@Mark H. Gaffney

We know from two historically renowned experts in the field of

propaganda, ie Elmer Davis, chief of the WWII era US Office of

War Information, and Edward Bernays, author of the 1928 book

Propaganda, that nothing beats the motion picture as a device

to insert ideas into a person’s subconscious mind, without the

viewer being aware of it having been done. [See supporting links

below ‘More’.]

It’s reasonable to presume this also holds true for television.

In the early 1960’s there was a quite popular, and very US

establishment oriented television series, called Route 66, which

told a weekly tale of Yale graduate Tod Stiles’ (Martin Milner)

and ‘ethnic’ sidekick Buz Murdoch’s (George Maharis)

adventures attempting to ‘find themselves’ as they travel across

the United States in Tod’s Chevy Corvette.

[MORE]
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191. TheTrumanShow says:Next New Comment

March 11, 2023 at 4:29 am GMT • 3.2 days ago   ↑
@Anonymous

“So how have Izzies been running the US?

And how do the Izzies short-circuit the institutions and assemblages that give CIA
DO impunity and arbitrary power?”

In a word, money-power. Where have you been the last three

years?
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192. TheTrumanShow says:Next New Comment

March 11, 2023 at 5:23 am GMT • 3.2 days ago • 200 Words   ↑
@Realist

“While LBJ was a scumbag asshole…he is not Jewish..”

Seems he was.

“According to Jewish law, if a person’s mother is Jewish, then

that person is automatically Jewish, regardless of the father’s

ethnicity or religion.Â The facts indicate that both of Lyndon

Johnson’s great-grandparents, on the maternal side, were

Jewish.



These were the grandparents of Lyndon’s mother, Rebecca

Baines. Their names were John S. Huffman and Mary Elizabeth

Perrin.Â John Huffman’s mother was Suzanne Ament, a

common Jewish name. Perrin is also a common Jewish name.



Huffman and Perrin had a daughter, Ruth Ament Huffman, who

married Joseph Baines and together they had a daughter,

Rebekah Baines, Lyndon Johnson’s mother. The line of Jewish

mothers can be traced back three generations in Lyndon

Johnson’s family tree. There is little doubt that he was Jewish.”

https://web.archive.org/web/20180812064546/http://www.5tjt

.com/our-first-jewish-president-lyndon-johnson-an-update/

• LOL: Realist

• Replies: @Hibernian
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193. Syd Walker says:Next New Comment

March 11, 2023 at 9:50 am GMT • 3.0 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Truth Vigilante

‘Anthropogenic’ = man made.

Yes, indeed.

The well documented rise in atmospheric CO2 levels since the

1950s is attributable to the rise in CO2 emissions as a result of

human activity (burning fossil fuels, deforestation etc).

But it would be churlish for my comments here to overlook the

article by Mark Gaffney itself. What a superb piece of writing!

The author published his book about Dimona in 1989. I’m fairly

sure that same book was one of the sources used by Michael

Collins Piper in Final Judgment, published a few years later,

which first explicitly pinned the Zionist tail on the JFK

assassination donkey. Interesting that it seems to have taken Mr

Gaffney rather longer to come to a similar conclusion – a

measure of his caution or perhaps an indication of how

compelling the case has become over time?

• Replies: @Truth Vigilante
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194. Fiendly Neighbourhood Terrorist says: • WebsiteNext New

Comment

March 11, 2023 at 9:59 am GMT • 3.0 days ago   ↑
@War for Blair Mountain

Oswald didn’t do anyone any favours. He was totally innocent.

• Agree: Durruti
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195. Truth Vigilante says:Next New Comment

March 11, 2023 at 10:34 am GMT • 3.0 days ago • 1,000

Words   ↑
@A. Pagano

Pagano (aka Guano) claims, in relation to what I wrote:

Ridiculous nonsense; I argue no such thing. ….. Oswald missed his first shot and hit
JFK from behind and immediately below the base of the neck with his second shot.

What don’t you understand about the following irrefutable

facts?:

1) Oswald was SEEN by other co-workers at the time of the

shooting, on the second floor of the TSBD, getting a Coke from

the soft drink machine

2) Even a professional sharp-shooter would, in all probability,

NOT have accurately struck JFK with the alleged Mannlicher-

Carcano rifle at that distance, let alone the poor marksman that

Oswald was.



DO YOU UNDERSTAND THAT GUANO ?

This was a WWII Italian made rifle that British and

Commonwealth troops (who fought the Italians in Nth Africa),

referred to as ‘The Peacemaker’ – because it was so inaccurate

that it seldom injured anyone, let alone killed them.



In fact, even professional marksmen were struggling to get three

[semi accurate*] shots off in the 6-8 seconds that Oswald was

alleged to have done it.

(*Yes, it’s possible to get three shots off in that time frame but

when one factors in the couple of seconds between shots to

stabilise the rifle/compose yourself and AIM, it is not possible).



This was not an automatic rifle. It was a bolt action variety that

required some time between shots.

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=Truth+Vigilante
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3) Oswald had no motive to shoot JFK. All the leaflets Oswald

handed out in support of anti-Castro Cubans was all CIA B.S and

misdirection. Oswald was a patsy – that’s why he had to be taken

out by Rubinstein.



Because if he lived, he would have revealed the truth about his

CIA handlers that pre-positioned him to take the rap.

You go on to say:

Your description of physics might be from Hollywood “Dirty Harry” physics but it
certainly isn’t Classical Newtonian Physics.

There is only one classification of the Laws of Physics and of

course they are Newtonian Physics.



And anyone with even half a brain knows that your B.S

explanation runs 180 degrees opposite to Newtonian Physics.



This is all high school science and you can’t even grasp that Mr

Guano.



In any event, I have a S.T.E.M based hard science background

that for certain would run rings around your ‘High School

Equivalency’ academic credentials.

FACT: We’ve all seen the film footage of Jackie Onassis climbing on the trunk of the
limousine in the moments immediately after JFK was shot.


She said herself that she climbed there to retrieve a piece of JFK’s skull that was
blown BACK after the bullet entered from the FRONT of his head leaving a small
entry wound.


Then the frangible bullet (designed to expand), left a HUGE hole on the back of JFK’s
head as bits of skull were projected BACKWARDS.

FACT: The motorcycle cops that were several metres back from JFK’s limousine,
testified that bits of JFK’s brain matter struck them as said brain matter was projected
BACKWARDS.

Only a FOOL would suggest that a bullet coming from behind

(ie: from the TSBD) would hit JFK’s skull and then project bits

of skull/brain BACK in the same direction from where the bullet

originated.

Since you brought up Newton’s 3rd Law, consider the following:
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i) I sit on a sturdy steel framed chair and exert a weight force.

The chair exerts an equal and opposite reaction and the system

is in equilibrium.

ii) I sit on another chair made of flimsy cardboard. The

cardboard chair is unable to exert an equal and opposite force to

counteract my weight.



This results in deformation of this ‘chair’ and it collapses when I

sit on it.



This does not entail that Newton’s 3rd Law was violated. The

cardboard chair may well have exerted an equal and opposite

force for a few milliseconds, but ‘plastic deformation’ of the

structure soon thereafter entailed that its structural integrity was

soon compromised and whatever load bearing capacity it once

had was now gone.

iii) A high powered rifle bullet is thrown at the top of Mr Guano’s

flat head and comes to rest there in equilibrium. The weight of

the bullet is opposed by an equal and opposite force from

Guano’s thick skull.



The SAME high powered rifle bullet is fired at Mr Guano’s head

and, travelling faster than the speed of sound, it punches a hole

clear through.



Bits of his brain and skull are projected out of the back of his

head IN THE DIRECTION IN WHICH THE BULLET WAS

TRAVELLING.

What happened here, Guano Pagano asks ? After all, it’s the

SAME bullet.



Why was Newton’s 3rd law satisfied in the first instance with an

equal and opposite force plainly in evidence, and not so in the

second instance.

After all, the mass of bullet did not change.
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Of course, those that actually paid attention in their high school

physics class (ie: not Mr Guano), will know that the second

bullet had IMMENSE Kinetic Energy by virtue of its velocity,

and would thus punch a hole clean through Mr Guano’s skull

before the skull had any chance to even attempt an ‘equal and

opposite’ reaction force.

UR readers can check out You Tube for themselves of rifle

bullets striking pumpkins.



The bullet makes a small entry ‘wound’ and produces a much

larger exit wound.



Needless to say, the larger chunks of pumpkin fly out of the

BACK of the pumpkin IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF

MOMENTUM TRANSFER.



ie: they don’t do a U-turn and go back in the direction from

where the bullet was fired.

ONLY A MORON WOULD SUGGEST SUCH A THING.

Mr Guano, you’ve embarrassed yourself mightily with your

original comments.



But you’ve compounded the humiliation tenfold with you

comment # 173.

I recommend you STFU from here on, lest you make things

worse for yourself.

• Replies: @1jonny
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196. Truth Vigilante says:Next New Comment

March 11, 2023 at 11:42 am GMT • 2.9 days ago • 300 Words   ↑
@A. Pagano

Pagano (aka Guano) writes:

The ballistics evidence is unequivocal that Oswald (or someone in the Book
Depository) was not the only shooter.

In that 5 min sequence I suggested you watch from my video in

comment # 164, all the shooters are named – and OSWALD IS

NOT AMONG THEM.

Every man and his dog that has done even a modicum of

research on the JFK coup d’etat knows that Oswald was not one

of the shooters, and in fact that he admired JFK.

And, the most important piece of exculpatory evidence that

exonerates Oswald is this:

https://www.jfk-assassination.net/factoid2.htm

Simply put:

During his questioning Lee Harvey Oswald was administered a paraffin test by W. E.
Barnes of the Dallas Police Department. … If the suspect had fired a gun, one
potential contaminant would be found in the nitrates from gun powder residue. … It is
also consistent with Oswald’s claim that he had not fired a rifle on November 22.

Did you get that Guano ?

OSWALD TESTED NEGATIVE TO GUN POWDER NITRATE

RESIDUE – emphatic proof that he had not fired a gun that day.

Of course the corrupt Dallas Police Dept did not release this

finding to the world because it ran counter to the narrative of the

Zio dictated script.

Once again Mr Guano, you must be feeling pretty embarrassed

after yet another juvenile faux pas.



You really do know next to nothing about what really happened

that day in Dallas.

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=Truth+Vigilante
https://www.jfk-assassination.net/factoid2.htm
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The extent of your knowledge comes courtesy of reading the

book ‘Case Closed’ by the mendacious Jew Gerald Posner, who is

an obvious tool of he Zio cabal.

You are one dumb f*ck indeed.
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197. Truth Vigilante says:Next New Comment

March 11, 2023 at 12:11 pm GMT • 2.9 days ago • 200 Words   ↑
@A. Pagano

Guano writes:

The pressure shock wave inside his skull proceeded along the path of the bullet and
blasted out the upper right of JFK’s skull.

You just can’t help yourself, can you ?



Your disinfo controllers must be on your back to keep peddling

your B.S story, no matter how often I (and others here in UR)

expose you as an ignorant fraud.



So, let’s move on to the ACTUAL DOCTORS that worked on JFK

at Parkland hospital – doctors that had seen countless gunshot

wounds before and knew the difference between an entry and an

exit wound.



Watch the short sequences of testimony from 2:50 – 3:15 and

then from 5:50 – 7:30 in this video below featuring Dr Charles

Crenshaw:

Later in the video a bullet wound to JFK’s back is mentioned,

and indeed that was fired from behind.



That is very likely the bullet fired by LBJ’s personal hitman

Malcolm ‘Mac’ Wallace.

If that’s not enough for you, put the name Dr Robert McClelland

(another doctor that treated JFK that day in Dallas), into a You

Tube search and watch him say the SAME THING.

ie: the kill shot on JFK’s head and the wound to the throat, ALL CAME FROM THE
FRONT.

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=Truth+Vigilante
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198. Truth Vigilante says:Next New Comment

March 11, 2023 at 1:03 pm GMT • 2.9 days ago • 400 Words   ↑
@Brad Anbro

Brad, why am I not surprised that you’re on top of this issue, as

you are on just about every other matter of importance.



That 8 min Mark Lane video you posted is very good, but if you

want to know more about Roger Craig, you and the other UR

readers should make time to watch the full 20 min video below

from which those excerpts of Roger Craig were taken:

If ever there was a GENUINE American hero* related to the JFK

assassination, this man was head and shoulders above the rest.



(*If it was up to me, I’d rate him on par with Audie Murphy and

award him a posthumous Medal of Honour).



The decency and honesty of this man was a thing to behold. That

such a good man should meet this demise is a tragedy beyond

description.

Meanwhile, the following is an unpublished manuscript from

Roger Craig, given to me by another commenter (whose name

escapes me) in an exchange I had last year in another JFK

related thread in UR:

https://ratical.org/ratville/JFK/WTKaP.html

For those committed JFK researchers, this is a MUST READ and

details the relentless abuse, intimidation and misery Roger Craig

was subjected to (by the perpetrators of the JFK murder) over

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=Truth+Vigilante
https://ratical.org/ratville/JFK/WTKaP.html
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many years before they finally killed him.

It’s a half hour read, more or less, but well worth it.

Roger Craig could so easily have avoided all the drama and lived

out his life in relative comfort.



But he stuck to his guns and would not waver from telling the

truth.



He was a GOOD COP until the day he died.

BTW Brad, in relation to the two men that Mark Lane speaks of

in the last minute of your video (that were, according to a

witness, on the 6th floor of the TSBD – one a white man with a

rifle and the other being a coloured man), the white man was

LBJ’s personal hitman Malcolm ‘Mac’ Wallace.

Mac Wallace’s fingerprints were positively identified on the 6th

floor.



Once again, the corrupt Dallas Police withheld that info from the

public and the Warren Commission.

• Replies: @Brad Anbro
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199. Truth Vigilante says:Next New Comment

March 11, 2023 at 1:22 pm GMT • 2.9 days ago • 200 Words   ↑
@Syd Walker

Syd, I suspect you did not read the entirety of my remarks in

comment # 162 (judging from your response, you only got as far

as the first line), and you may not be familiar with the methods

employed here by the editor Ron Unz in ‘truncating’ comments.

Whenever a message is off topic and somewhat lengthy (this

thread is about the JFK assassination and my message was

exposing the Anthropogenic Global warming fraud that was

lapped up by the gullible who are devoid of critical thinking

faculties), Ron truncates it and inserts the ‘[MORE]’ symbol.

If you wish to read the whole message you must click onto the

[MORE] tag and the rest of the message will appear.

Before you do so, sit down in a comfortable chair and take a sip

of water.



(Because you’re going to blow a fuse and come out red-faced and

embarrassed for having the hubris to believe, for even one

second, that mankind has the wherewithal to affect the average

Earth temperature for the WHOLE* planet).

(*Yes, yes I’m well aware that the depraved USG through the

application of HAARP and weather modification technology can

affect LOCALISED regions of the planet to induce drought,

floods etc, but for the Earth as a whole this is impossible.



Anyone who thinks this is achievable should seek psychiatric

attention at once).
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200. A. Pagano says:Next New Comment

March 11, 2023 at 1:28 pm GMT • 2.9 days ago • 200 Words   ↑
I’m not committed to Oswald being the shooter however

Oswald’s gun was found in the book depository with two recently

fired casings. The third casing found had too many firing pin

strikes to be recently fired. Two months earlier Oswald had used

the same rifle in a failed assassination attempt of Col Edwin

Walker in Texas. And Oswald had wanted to do some great and

terrible thing to the US since his defection. The ballistics of the

round which struck JFK just below the base of neck indicates a

shot fired from high in the Book Depository. Notwithstanding

the parafin test these are the facts. If not Oswald firing in the

Book Depository then who. Who did Ben Gurion or Lansky send

to do the hit from the Book Depository?

There had to have been at least one other shooter. The Book

Depository shooteer did not hit JFK in the head. Who did Ben

Gurion or Lansky send to be that trigger man? These questions

are all left unanswered. I don’t question for a moment that there

was a conspiracy to kill and cover up JFK’s murder, I’d simply

like to see evidence that actually implicates a particular human

other than Oswald.

And its promising to see that you’ve abandoned your ill

conceived Hollywood “Dirty Harry” Physics about bullets and

human bodies. Apparently you can be taught.

• Replies: @Sparkon
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201. JimDandy says:Next New Comment

@jcc2c

I wondered if he’d already been diagnosed. Do you know this or

suspect it?
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202. jcc2c says:Next New Comment

March 11, 2023 at 3:22 pm GMT • 2.8 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
I read this literally decades ago. Knowing how biased Wikipedia

is, their article on Ruby states Ruby



“…. was admitted to Parkland Hospital in Dallas on December 9,

1966, suffering from pneumonia. A day later, doctors discovered

cancer in his liver, lungs, and brain.”

Even with this slim information, his cancer didn’t get this far

along unknown. Reading between the lines, I have no reason to

believe anything other than Ruby, given his circumstances,

decided to take one for the” team”.

• Thanks: JimDandy
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203. Anonymous[208] • Disclaimer says:Next New Comment

March 11, 2023 at 4:01 pm GMT • 2.8 days ago • 200 Words   ↑
The Truman Show, 191, let’s say you’re a big shot Jewbanker,

and you come to me, a CIA knuckledragger, and say, “Hey, spy!

Do this thing for me, I’ll give you money!” And you rub your

fingers and thumb with a lascivious Jewy leer, to inveigle me to

do your bidding.

And I say, “No, here’s what we’ll do, you give me money and I

don’t do the thing. Cause I can do any fuckin thing I want and

get away with it! Like I can waterboard you, like this! Ha, ha,

blub-blub, huh? Ah, just kidding… And I can cut slits in your

dick, see? Ow, yeah! It’s gonna be like a corkscrew if we’re not

careful! …and we can simulate burying you alive, too! What?

What? Oh, OK, thanks for that nice money! Dig you up now? No,

you can’t come out yet, first gimme some more money.”

Pro tip: if a genie pops out of your bong and offers you shitloads

of money, or impunity, take the impunity. It’s way better.

Where you been the last 70 years?

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 
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204. Vito Klein says:Next New Comment

March 11, 2023 at 4:27 pm GMT • 2.7 days ago • 300 Words   ↑
@Syd Walker

That’s not to advocate avoiding debate about the topic of climate change/global
warming.

My view on global warming is that I would be willing to align my

view with the consensus view of experts whatever their claims if

there weren’t the lockstep campaign from the media and

Hollywood to get me to do so.

I did my own research and discovered that if world migration

from the low carbon footprint global South to the high carbon

footprint global North ended tomorrow, it would have an

immediate and positive impact on carbon emissions that would

become gigantic over time. Were it not for immigration, the

populations of the entire North would be stable or even

shrinking, but our population is growing rapidly thanks entirely

to our stupid policy of transferring the teeming masses of the

south to the north for the benefits of cheap lettuce.

But Hollywood and the New York Times, the same folks who

want me to accept the climate crisis narrative, will also viciously

attack any effort to reduce immigration, as Donald Trump

discovered.

The whole thing smells fishy to me. It looks even fishier if you

have the intellectual honesty to notice that Hollywood and the

media are largely controlled by Jews, and that the “solutions” to

global warming they do offer generally boil down to transferring

wealth and sovereignty from nations to global institutions.

The global warming debate shouldn’t be over whether it is or

isn’t occurring. The demand should be that all immigration be

halted immediately–a policy that could be enacted tomorrow

with huge benefits for the global climate.

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=Vito+Klein
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205. John H. Howard says:Next New Comment

March 11, 2023 at 4:32 pm GMT • 2.7 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@MarLuc7

I disagree with your assertion that “Johnson was 80%” of the

murder. Probably more like 50/50, as in 50% US Deep State and

50% Zionist Israel. Johnson’s submissiveness towards and

refusal to attack Israel following Israel’s act of war against the

USS Liberty, demonstrates that Johnson was not the Boss.

America’s foreign policy towards Israel did a 180 degree turn for

the worse beginning with LBJ. Israel viewed Kennedy as an

existential threat and powerful traitors in the US wanted JFK out

of the way for their own reasons. A deal was struck and it has

lasted to this very day as evidenced by the ongoing love affair

between the bipartisan Establishment and Israel in matters of

foreign policy. It’s also the reason why neither Trump nor Biden

were permitted to unseal the remaining, classified JFK

assassination records when they came up for review in 2017 and

2021.

• Replies: @MarLuc7
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206. beau says:Next New Comment

March 11, 2023 at 4:34 pm GMT • 2.7 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
the best thing lyndon johnson (small letters intended) ever did

was die. the worst thing he ever did was to wait so long to do it.

yes, i hate that man and his death has not diminished that fact.

being reminded of that piece of Texas trash drags up the

negatives. otherwise, he is, thankfully, absent from thoughts in

my mind until he is dragged up again from the bottom of the

cesspool.
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207. bobby pellit says:Next New Comment

March 11, 2023 at 5:03 pm GMT • 2.7 days ago • 200 Words   ↑
“Reading between the lines, I have no reason to believe anything

other than Ruby, given his circumstances, decided to take one

for the” team”.

In ‘Final Judgement: The Missing Link in the JFK Assassination’

the author (Michael Collins Piper) advances the theory (along

with compelling evidence) that Jack Ruby (Rubenstein) ended

up in the Zionist State of Israel.

“There had to have been at least one other shooter. The Book

Depository shooter did not hit JFK in the head. Who did Ben

Gurion or Lansky send to be that trigger man?”

In ‘Final Judgement: The Missing Link in the JFK Assassination’

the author (Michael Collins Piper) advances the theory (along

with compelling evidence) that the gunmen were French (OAS or

Corsican Mafia). The OAS hated JFK and they attempted to

assassinate Charles De Gaulle in 1962 using the same sniper

tactics. Also, after World War 2, the American CIA utilised the

French (Corsican) Mafia to intimidate and murder communists

and trade union organisers in the port city of Marseille.

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 

208. Zarathustra says:Next New Comment

Misleading article although some details are probably valuable.

Decision to kill Kennedy was made by Russian Politburo. At that

time Zionists did have total control of Politburo and that time

they were convinced they will rule the world by Communism

system.



The rest you can figure out by yourself.

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=bobby+pellit
https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=Zarathustra


193/254

209. Sparkon says:Next New Comment

March 11, 2023 at 6:02 pm GMT • 2.7 days ago • 700 Words   ↑
@A. Pagano

The ballistics of the round which struck JFK just below the base of neck indicates a
shot fired from high in the Book Depository.

There was no such shot. Your ballistics are based on BS.

Commissioner Gerald Ford’s crucial editing of a key passage in

the Warren Commission Report relocated upward the position of

the bullet wound in Pres. Kennedy’s back so it would work as

part of the fantastical flight path of the mythical Magic Bullet.

However, photos of JFK’s bloody shirt (CE 394 etc.) show that

bullet wound in his back was well below the level of his

shoulders.

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=Sparkon


194/254

Photo montage: Getty Images from Snopes

https://www.snopes.com/fact-check/kennedy-bloody-shirt/

https://media.snopes.com/2021/12/GettyImages-517475494-scaled.jpg
https://www.snopes.com/fact-check/kennedy-bloody-shirt/
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“This is the most significant lie in the whole Warren Commission report,” said Robert
D. Morningstar, a computer systems specialist in New York City who said he has
studied the assassination since it occurred and written an Internet book about it.

The effect of Ford’s editing, Morningstar said, was to suggest that a bullet struck
Kennedy in the neck, “raising the wound two or three inches. Without that alteration,
they could never have hoodwinked the public as to the true number of assassins.”

If the bullet had hit Kennedy in the back, it could not have struck Connally in the way
the commission said it did, he said.

https://www.latimes.com/archives/la-xpm-1997-jul-03-mn-

9338-story.html

Pres. Kennedy’s back wound was shallow, with neither bullet nor

exit found by Dr. Humes who probed the wound with his finger

during the second, “show” autopsy at Bethesda after all bullets

had been removed from JFK at an earlier, surreptitious autopsy,

also at Bethesda.

If the Secret Service had not illegally hijacked the President’s

corpse at gunpoint from the legal medical authorities in Dallas,

neither of these illegal autopsies at Bethesda could have taken

place. Of course, if the Secret Service had done its job on Nov.

22, 1963, the President wouldn’t have been assassinated in the

first place.

My conjecture is the shot to JFK’s back may have passed through

the top of the back seat in the limo before hitting Pres. Kennedy,

which would tend to indicate it was fired at a rather shallow

angle, and might explain why the bullet did not penetrate deeply

into JFK’s back.

In any event, JFK’s back wound has no direct connection with

JFK’s throat wound, which was inflicted by a bullet that passed

through the windshield of his limo before striking the President.

The “through and through” bullet hole in the windshield was

https://www.latimes.com/archives/la-xpm-1997-jul-03-mn-9338-story.html
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noted by several observers as the limo sat at Parkland Hospital,

as well as by the Ford technician who replaced the windshield

later.

Sherry Fiester’s forensic analysis of the throat wound and bullet

hole in the windshield shows that bullet had to have been fired

from the general direction of the south grassy knoll area along

and above Commerce, directly across Dealey Plaza from the

more infamous north grassy knoll/stockade fence area along and

above Elm, where another team of assassins was likely shooting

at the President, or perhaps merely creating a noisy and showy

distraction.

By now, most serious researchers know that the tenuous paper

trail linking the Carcano with Alec Hidell and Oswald is riddled

with inconsistencies. Roger Craig never wavered in his insistence

that the weapon originally found in the TSBD was a Mauser,

which he and other officers were able to identify by the

manufacturer’s imprint stamped into the receiver.

But if Oswald had really wanted a rifle to kill right-wing Gen.

Walker or left-wing Pres. Kennedy (see how silly this is?), he

easily could have walked into any of dozens of gun shops, pawn

shops or hardware stores in the Dallas-Fort Worth area, and

purchased a powerful, high-quality deer rifle like a 30-06, or

similar, with cash, without leaving a paper trail of any kind.

Finally, back to the Magic Bullet. According to O.P. Wright, who

handled it right after it was found Darrell C. Tomlinson, the

bullet originally found at Parkland Hospital had a pointed tip,

completely unlike the rounded tip on CE-399, the Magic Bullet.
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https://history-

matters.com/essays/frameup/EvenMoreMagical/EvenMoreMag

ical.htm

• Agree: Olivier1973

• Thanks: Chuck Orloski, Truth Vigilante

• Troll: Folkvangr

• Replies: @A. Pagano
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210. Durruti says:Next New Comment

@Truth Vigilante

NO SINGLE INDIVIDUAL on the planet has 1/1000th the financial and political
clout/control of the judiciary/control of the entirety of the U.S Congress/western
media control, that ZOG possesses.

In a nutshell.

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide
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211. Peter D. Bredon says:Next New Comment

@NotAnonymousHere

Role of mafia was to prevent strikes on the waterfront not

interdict Nazi sabateurs.

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide
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212. Olivier1973 says:Next New Comment

@A. Pagano

Oswald was not one of the shooters. Your scenario has been

debunked several times.

• Replies: @A. Pagano
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213. MarLuc7 says:Next New Comment

March 11, 2023 at 10:13 pm GMT • 2.5 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@John H. Howard

I agree with you too. 80% is a little strong. I forgot about the

USS Liberty collusion. LBJ definitely was a corrupt piece of shit.

Maybe even Jewish which would explain his psychopathy.

Imagine the psychopathy required to stand right next to the wife

of the man you murdered and console her. What a colossus piece

of shit:

If only she had access to 1 gallon of gasoline and a flare gun.

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide

Thread 




https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=MarLuc7
https://i.redd.it/qdd9rk6pfsuz.jpg


200/254

214. Luciano dall'Italia says:Next New Comment

Bellissimo articolo, illuminante e più che verosimile.



È confortante vedere, qui dall’Italia, che negli USA c’è ancora chi

non accetta il dominio della menzogna e si batte per la verità.



Grazie.

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 

215. Badger Down says:Next New Comment

@Truth Vigilante

Jews should certainly be suspected of zionism and semitism, but

not-guilty until proven.

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide
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216. JontyD says:Next New Comment

March 11, 2023 at 10:50 pm GMT • 2.5 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
The title indicates that this crap is not worth reading. JFK was a

Zionist and so was his brother. That was why the latter was

killed. JFK was murdered by the CIA and other deep state

participants. The CIA and American big oil were always pro-

Arab and pro-Nazi. Dulles brothers brought in hundreds of

Nazis into the US and facilitated their escape to other parts of

the world. America is run by the same degenerates that ran Nazi

Germany and it is going to turn out the same way.

• Replies: @ariadna
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217. Badger Down says:Next New Comment

@Anonymous

So how have Izzies been running the US?

Badly.



https://www.ecosia.org/images?

q=jewish%20governors%20in%20usa
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218. ariadna says:Next New Comment

@JontyD

Sounds like DT

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide
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219. Badger Down says:Next New Comment

@Legba

Cider. I vaguely remember a poem about a girl who had cider

inside her insides.

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide
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220. another fred says:Next New Comment

@A. Pagano

This pressure explosion and release out the front would have caused his head to go
back according to Newton’s 3rd Law.

Only if you are postulating that a lot of his brain was vaporized,

i.e. changed state and expanded, or iow, exploded.

• Replies: @A. Pagano
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Subscribe to New Columns

221. lloyd says: • WebsiteNext New Comment

March 12, 2023 at 3:24 am GMT • 2.3 days ago • 200 Words   ↑
As Lyndon Johnson arrived “well after midnight” that means the

inner meeting of the twenty five conspirators happened on the

same day as the assassination. It seems unlikely twenty five

people would gather to plot a murder on the same day. Johnson

was “heavily intoxicated” so alcohol was readily flowing. What

were the twenty five high powered individuals doing in that

room? Enacting a Masonic type pledge of secrecy and mutual

protection? George Bush was also in Dallas but not one of the

twenty five, was he at the Murchison party? He was a lowly CIA

officer. Nixon turns up but does not attend the inner room

meeting. Trust Nixon to be creeping around. I have heard he left

Dallas that morning and was on the plane when the

assassination took place. Four living and future presidents were

in Dallas on the assassination day. Edgar Hoover was of the

twenty five. He rang up his boss Robert Kennedy to inform him

of the assassination. Would that mean he rung from Dallas?

Wouldn’t in those days that have required a toll call. A toll call

from the FBI Director from Dallas.”Your brother the President

has been shot in Dallas.” It seems curiouser and curiouser.

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 
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222. lloyd says: • WebsiteNext New Comment

March 12, 2023 at 3:54 am GMT • 2.3 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
Governor John Connally is also reported as one of the twenty

five conspirators at the Murchison party. It seems incredible that

the Governor would put himself into almost suicidal danger

along with his wife to enter the car beside JFK. After the

shooting, he is reported to have called out. “My God they are

killing us all.” Photographs show him very relaxed in the car

beside the president. This list resembles the Epstein Island list.

The only high powered individual missing from the Murchison

list is president Kennedy. Like the only high powered individual

missing from the Epstein list is president Trump

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 

223. Hibernian says:Next New Comment

@TheTrumanShow

If one of them converts to Christianity, which almost certainly

happened, the chain is broken.
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224. A. Pagano says:Next New Comment

March 12, 2023 at 3:06 am GMT • 2.3 days ago • 800 Words   ↑
@Sparkon

I’m limiting my discussion to the bullet wound in the front of

JFK’s throat below the Adam’s apple which Dr. Carrico from

Parkland Memorial documented unequivocally. There’s no

reason to deny the honesty of this observation. If you deny the

existence of this wound then you might as well stop reading now.

In any event any other wounds evident in JFK’s body—

other than the throat wound—could NOT have come

from the Book Depository.

Your certainty, in the face of so much uncertainty, particularly

with the autopsy evidence, is puzzling. You assign a higher

weight to conclusions drawn by some that are NOT the only ones

that can reasonably be drawn from the evidence. The evidence

does NOT speak for itself.

The fact remains that Dr. Charles Carrico was the first

doctor to examine JFK at Parkland Memorial. He

observed two wounds: a small bullet wound in the front

lower neck below the Adam’s apple and a large, gaping

wound in the President’s head. Surgeon Malcolm Perry of

Parkland saw the President having great difficulty breathing and

immediately performed a tracheotomy, opening the throat

slightly on either side of the neck wound. He then reinserted a

respirator tube Carrico had previously placed in the wound to

assist JFK’s breathing. Unfortunately Perry’s incision irrevocably

altered the appearance of the neck wound. Did Dr. Carrico

fabricate his observation of a bullet wound just below JFK’s

Adam’s apple? Seriously doubtful. The Secret Service detail

made sure that Parkland Memorial was unable to perform a

bullet trace of the throat wound.

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=A.+Pagano
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At Bethesda Naval Hospital Cmdr Humes was unaware of the

bullet wound to JFK’s throat. He assumed that the cut in JFK’s

neck was a simple tracheotomy. It wasn’t until the following

morning, long after the autopsy was completed that Humes

talked to Dr. Perry in Dallas and learned of the gunshot wound

beneath the President’s Adam’s apple. Humes’s report described

the bullet hole in the back as being 5 1/2 inches laterally from

the tip of the right shoulder and approximately the same

distance below the right mastoid process, the bony point

immediately below the right ear. This put the back wound about

2 inches below the nape of the neck and just to the right of of the

spine.

Dr. Boswell from Bethesda Naval created a chart of the back

wound showing the back wound several inches below Humes’s.

Boswell would later say that his drawing was only meant to mark

the approximate location of the back wound and that obviously

he mistakenly marked the wound too low. However the bullet

hole in JFK’s jacket and shirt (as you point out in your Comment

#209) seemed to confirm Boswell’s drawing. An FBI agent at the

autopsy measured the hole in both the jacket and shirt as being 5

1/4 inches below the collar and 1 1/8 inches to the right of the

mid-line. Is it possible that Boswell incorrectly based his back

wouldn drawing on JFK’s body by relying on the holes in the

clothing? Possibly. However, since the clothing was not

glued to JFK’s skin the holes in his jacket/shirt was not

irrefutable proof of the exact location of the back

wound.

A plausible explanation for the lower bullet hole in the clothing

was that JFK had raised his right hand prior to the throat-shot

pulling up both his jacket and shirt prior to the impact of the

bullet. Dr Jack Latimer discovered a motorcade photo

corroborating this possibility, Furthermore, the FBI’s

examination of the bullet hole on the front of JFK’s shirt was
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irrefutable proof of the bullet hole in JFK’s throat. According to

the FBI, the cloth fibers surrounding the hole in the front of the

shirt were pressed out and not in. Consistently the shirt fibers in

the hole in JFK’s back were pressed in. Irrefutable proof that the

shot came from the back and exited the throat.

Then we move on to Gov Connally’s wounds: bullet through the

shoulder, wrist and lower left thigh. How are they explained?

Mostly they are not. First let’s look at a graphic of the ridiculous

Warren Commission magic bullet theory:

The problem here is that the relative positions of JFK and

Connally in the limo are incorrectly shown. Connally was

actually sitting in a jump seat which was lower and slightly

closer to the vehicle center line than JFK in his bench seat. In

addition Connally had turned to his right just prior to the JFK

throat shot. As a result we see the absurd magic bullet path.

However now lets look at the throat shot bullet path if JFK and

Connally’s body positions in the vehicle are correctly shown:

Here the bullet path from the Book Depository lines up with

JFK’s throat shot and all of Connally’s wounds. Is this what

happened? I don’t know but it explains more of the evidence

without resorting to unseen shooters. Occam’s Razor, the

explanation is simpler. JFK’s head wound cannot be explained

as coming from the book depository, that requires a second

shooter in another location.

• Replies: @Sparkon
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225. Brewer says:Next New Comment

March 12, 2023 at 3:44 am GMT • 2.3 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Syd Walker

Is it only in the fetid imagination of “Alt influencers” such as David Icke, Alex Jones,
Mike Rivero, Jeff Rense, Gonzalo Lira and any number of other semi-educated
clowns who pretend their ill-informed hunches have more weight than a gigantic,
growing body of scientific evidence (which none of them show any sign of
comprehending)? I suspect so.

Suspect no longer. Add:



Professor Richard Lindzen, Professor Emeritus of Atmospheric

Sciences at MIT.

Dr John Christy, distinguished Professor of Atmospheric Science

and Director of the Earth System Science Center at the

University of Alabama

……and a majority of Climate scientists.
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226. Sparkon says:Next New Comment

March 12, 2023 at 4:33 am GMT • 2.2 days ago • 300 Words   ↑
@A. Pagano

I’m limiting my discussion to the bullet wound in the front of JFK’s throat below the
Adam’s apple … If you deny the existence of this wound then you might as well stop
reading now.

What are you talking about? I’ve already explained that the

throat shot passed through the windshield of JFK’s limo where it

left a hole

Irrefutable proof that the shot came from the back and exited the throat.

Nonsense. The doctors at Parkland described the throat wound

as a wound of entry. At the autopsy, Dr. Humes probed the back

wound and there was no exit. As I wrote previously in another

discussion:

The official autopsy at Bethesda was witnessed by FBI agents Frances X. O’Neill and
James W. Siebert who prepared an FD 302 report, which states, in part:

During the latter stages of this autopsy, Dr. Humes located an opening which
appeared to be a bullet hole which was below the shoulders and two inches to
the right of the middle line of the spinal column.

This opening was probed by Dr. Humes with the finger, at which time it was
determined that the trajectory of the missile entering at this point had entered at
a downward position of 45 to 60 degrees. Further probing determined that
the distance traveled by this missile was a short distance inasmuch as the
end of the opening could be felt with the finger.

Inasmuch as no complete bullet of any size could be located in the brain area
and likewise no bullet could be located in the back or any other area of the
body as determined by total body X-Rays and inspection revealing there was
no point of exit, the individuals performing the autopsy were at a loss to
explain why they could find no bullets.

[my bold]

https://spartacus-educational.com/JFKsibertW.htm

• Replies: @eah
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227. Druid55 says:Next New Comment

@Anonymous

Well, they did 911 and got away with it. So…..think
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228. Druid55 says:Next New Comment

@Francis Miville

Stalin and his J’s were evil monsters
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229. eah says:Next New Comment

March 12, 2023 at 8:48 am GMT • 2.1 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Sparkon

>The doctors at Parkland described the throat wound as a

wound of entry.

They did, yes — but then such a determination is usually

confirmed later by the criminal investigation, i.e. who fired the

shot and from where.

As I understand it, a ‘wound of entry’ is distinguished from an

exit wound by its size and contours: an entry wound is generally

smaller and has smooth contours when compared to an exit

wound, because the bullet tumbles when transiting human

tissue.

Which raises a question: how could a bullet that went through

the windshield produce an injury that resembled a ‘wound of

entry’, since it had already passed through the windshield, which

is harder and so offers a lot more resistance than human tissue,

and therefore presumably would have caused the bullet to

tumble?

• Agree: Iris

• Replies: @Sparkon
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230. Druid55 says:Next New Comment

@Che Guava

“JewsRock” agrees with you. You don’t understand a pivot as

happened with JFK’s assassination. Naive. But jews rock is scum

and sides with you. Shame on you
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231. A. Pagano says:Next New Comment

March 12, 2023 at 12:38 pm GMT • 1.9 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@another fred

Frangible bullets are designed to penetrate and then largely

disintegrate. That is they dump most of their kinetic energy

almost immediately after penetration by creating a large wound

cavity. The energy is mostly converted to heat and pressure. That

the top- right-front of JFK’s skull was blown off is an indication

of the pressure release. According to Newton’s 3rd Law it is

largely irrelevant what exploded out of the top-right-front of

JFK’s skull only that something did causing an equal and

opposite reaction.

In addition the Secret Service driver of JFK’s limo had stomped

on the accelerator applying a centrifugal force rearward to

everyone in the vehicle.
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232. A. Pagano says:Next New Comment

March 12, 2023 at 12:51 pm GMT • 1.9 days ago • 200 Words   ↑
@Olivier1973

If you were able to actually provide the debunking (which I

doubt) we would likely find only a different interpretation of the

evidence which often included arbitrary decisions on how to

weight pieces of the evidence or ignore other pieces. Or weight

different expert’s opinions. The evidence doesn’t speak for itself.

The evidence that someone high in the Dallas Book Depositor

fired a round that caused an exit wound through JFK’s throat

just below the Adams apple hasn’t been debunked. And while

everyone agrees that the magic bullet theory is bunk those in

your camp have no clear answer how to explain the three

wounds in Gov Connally except with the necessity of three

different shooter all at different locations and heights in relation

to the street. Shooters for which there is no forensic or witness

evidence.

Claim certainty if you like but there is none and it is doubtful

that there ever will be. Those that think a a release of gov’t files

will clear up the matter are more loony than the Warren

Commission who proposed the magic bullet theory.

• Replies: @Truth Vigilante
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233. annamaria says:Next New Comment

March 12, 2023 at 1:00 pm GMT • 1.9 days ago • 800 Words   ↑
@Realist

“While LBJ was a scumbag asshole…he is not Jewish.”



–You pretend that one excludes the other?



Nuland-Kagan and her husbands are both scumbags and Jewish;

they are the principal figures in the Nazification of Ukraine. The

genocidal Kagans clan alone deserves to bring changes into

holobiz museums’ exhibitions and show documented cases of

Jewish activities for the restoration of Nazism in Europe.

Jake Sullivan, Greenblatt, David Fishman, Carl Gershman, and

Wolfowitz are Jewish scumbags known for their supremacist

ideology that converged flawlessly with the ideology of the

Ukrainian Nazi Party. By their deeds, Zionists are all Banderites

now!

Bibi is a perfect example of a Jewish scumbag who is unable to

educate his wayward progeny (swamped in corruption and

prostitution) yet bloviates about “high Jewish values.” Bibi is a

parasitic and ridiculous Jewish scumbag.

Schumer, Schiff, Nader, Goldman, and Garalnd are exemplary

Jewish scumbags openly and criminally lying and intriguing

against the American citizenry while using the FBI and the CIA

as their private fiefdoms. They hate America and Americans the

same way the Jewish Bolsheviks hated Russia and Russians.

This is your tribal rule. Live with it:

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=annamaria
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“According to Jewish law, if a person’s mother is Jewish, then that person is
automatically Jewish, regardless of the father’s ethnicity or religion.Â The facts
indicate that both of Lyndon Johnson’s great-grandparents, on the maternal side, were
Jewish.


These were the grandparents of Lyndon’s mother, Rebecca Baines. Their names were
John S. Huffman and Mary Elizabeth Perrin.Â John Huffman’s mother was Suzanne
Ament, a common Jewish name. Perrin is also a common Jewish name.


Huffman and Perrin had a daughter, Ruth Ament Huffman, who married Joseph
Baines and together they had a daughter, Rebekah Baines, Lyndon Johnson’s mother.
The line of Jewish mothers can be traced back three generations in Lyndon Johnson’s
family tree. There is little doubt that he was Jewish.”

https://web.archive.org/web/20180812064546/http://www.5tjt

.com/our-first-jewish-president-lyndon-johnson-an-

update/More:

https://www.facebook.com/5TownsJewishTimes/posts/our-

first-jewish-president-lyndon-johnson-an-update-a-few-

months-ago-the-associa/490682947651922/

Research into Johnson’s personal history indicates that he inherited his concern for the
Jewish people from his family. His aunt Jessie Johnson Hatcher, a major influence on
LBJ, was a member of the Zionist Organization of America. According to Gomolak,
Aunt Jessie had nurtured LBJ’s commitment to befriending Jews for 50 years. As
young boy, Lyndon watched his politically active grandfather “Big Sam” and father
“Little Sam” seek clemency for Leo Frank, the Jewish victim of a blood libel in
Atlanta. … Johnson’s speech writer later stated, “Johnson often cited Leo Frank’s
lynching as the source of his opposition to both anti-Semitism and isolationism.”

This Leo Frank, who was a confirmed rapist and murderer of a

young girl: https://www.unz.com/runz/american-pravda-the-

adl-in-american-society/

https://web.archive.org/web/20180812064546/http://www.5tjt.com/our-first-jewish-president-lyndon-johnson-an-update/More
https://www.facebook.com/5TownsJewishTimes/posts/our-first-jewish-president-lyndon-johnson-an-update-a-few-months-ago-the-associa/490682947651922/
https://www.unz.com/runz/american-pravda-the-adl-in-american-society/
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the total expenditures by Frank supporters may have been as high as $25 million in
present-day dollars, quite possibly more than any other homicide defense in American
history before or after, and an almost unimaginable sum for the impoverished Deep
South of that period. Years later, a leading donor privately admitted that much of this
money was spent on perjury and similar falsifications… There exists a mountain of
demonstrably fabricated evidence and false testimony in favor of Frank, and no sign
of anything similar on the other side. …

Although his role was largely concealed at the time, the most important new backer
whom Frank attracted was Albert Lasker of Chicago, the unchallenged monarch of
American consumer advertising, which constituted the life’s blood of all of our
mainstream newspapers and magazines. Not only did he ultimately provide the lion’s
share of the funds for Frank’s defense, but he focused his energies upon shaping the
media coverage surrounding the case. Lasker also enlisted other powerful Jewish
figures in the Frank cause, including New York Times owner Adolph Ochs, American
Jewish Committee president Louis Marshall, and leading Wall Street financier Jacob
Schiff [the principal financier of the Jewish Bolshevik Revolution in Russia’].’

Ironically enough, Lasker himself plunged into this crusade despite apparently having
very mixed personal feelings about the man whose cause he was championing. His
later biography reveals that upon his first personal meeting with Frank, he perceived
him as “a pervert” and a “disgusting” individual, so much so that he even hoped that
after he managed to free Frank, the latter would quickly perish in some accident.
Furthermore, in his private correspondence he freely admitted that a large fraction of
the massive funding that he and numerous other wealthy Jews from across the country
were providing had been spent on perjured testimony and there are also strong hints
that he explored bribing various judges. Given these facts, Lasker and Frank’s other
major backers were clearly guilty of serious felonies, and could have received lengthy
prison terms for their illegal conduct.

This is a unique story about Jewish dishonesty, rabid

supremacism, unscrupulous tribal cohesion, and unlimited

abilities to lie and slander others. You can see the exhibition of

the same unscrupulous and unlimited abilities to lie and slander

others during the ongoing Federal Government hearing. Your

tribe has neither shame nor dignity.

• Thanks: Arthur MacBride, Chuck Orloski, Druid55

• Replies: @Realist, @Truth Vigilante
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234. Sparkon says:Next New Comment

March 12, 2023 at 4:26 pm GMT • 1.7 days ago • 800 Words   ↑
@eah

Which raises a question: how could a bullet that went through the windshield produce
an injury that resembled a ‘wound of entry’, since it had already passed through the
windshield, which is harder and so offers a lot more resistance than human tissue, and
therefore presumably would have caused the bullet to tumble?

It’s a fair question, and I believe I can address it in both logical

and general physical terms while digging for some additional

citations that support the scenario described by certified forensic

investigator the late Sherry Fiester and her advocate “Alek

Hidell.”

Glass and human tissue have different material properties, and

laminated windshield glass is typically only about 1/4″ thick.

Even Twiggy wasn’t that skinny. Nevertheless, the same general

rule applies to both glass and flesh when struck by bullets: small

hole in, big hole out.

Projectiles striking windows leave a classic defect in the glass

shaped like a truncated cone, with the big end pointing in the

projectile’s general direction of travel, and the small end

indicating the point of impact.

The only question here is what happens to a bullet passing

through windshield glass, and how that might apply to Pres.

Kennedy’s throat wound, which because of its original small size

must have been a wound of entry, as described by Parkland

doctors.

The effect a sniper’s bullet would have had on the windshield

glass of JFK’s limo depends on a number of unknown factors,

such as type, caliber and velocity of the bullet, sniper’s angle to

the windshield, and sniper’s elevation above or below the

windshield and JFK.

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=Sparkon
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This article from Hornady provides some background

information about those factors. Relevant to your question, there

is no mention of bullets tumbling after passing through

windshield glass.

The debris cloud following a bullet’s exit from glass contains thousands of fragments
of glass from the size of dust to the size of a .22 bullet. The cloud also contains bullet
fragments weighing up to 20 grains with a velocity similar to the bullet itself. Both the
glass and bullet fragments are capable of significant penetration

The last important issue to consider is the performance of different types of bullets…
Bullets with conventional jacketed design will almost always shed their jacket and
typically lose 30-40% of their weight and 40-50% of their length. Bonded bullets will
retain more weight and fragment less but they may present severe over-penetration
risk … Soft point bullets, like polymer and lead tipped bullets, will usually deflect and
break up less because the soft point of the bullet absorbs the force of the impact and
prevents the glass from deforming the general bullet structure as severely. Bullets in
.22 caliber generally have deflection angles 3 to 4 times greater than .30 caliber
bullets because they are significantly lighter.

[edted for relevancy and brevity]

https://www.hornadyle.com/resources/le-faq/what-can-i-

expect-when-shooting-through-glass

According to Hornady’s article, bullets passing through glass do

not tumble, but they do shed some part of themselves passing

through the glass, while the remaining central part of the bullet

and other fragments retain significant velocity and penetrating

power.

I see nothing in Hornady’s article to rule out the passage of a

bullet or its large fragment through the windshield glass of JFK’s

limo and on into Pres. Kennedy’s throat, which accounts for the

President’s first immediate reaction, where he is seen clutching

at his throat after being struck there by a bullet.

Alek Hidell’s article “The South Knoll Gunman” has the

corroborating information I mentioned above: tiny leaks of

embalming fluid from JFK’s face as a result of penetration by

https://www.hornadyle.com/resources/le-faq/what-can-i-expect-when-shooting-through-glass
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glass fragments:

The characteristics described can be applied to Kennedy’s injuries as observed both at
Parkland and later by Tom Robinson of Gawlor’s Funeral Home after the autopsy. He
said when he applied embalming fluid to the cadaver it leaked through tiny holes in
JFK’s face. It also explains why Charles Taylor Jr. observed bullet fragments in the
windshield hole.

…and a debris cloud in JFK’s limo reported by close witnesses:

The following statements were given to the FBI on 24/11/63 by Mr. Jack Franzen and
25/11/63 by Mrs. Franzen, eyewitnesses to the assassination.

Mr. Franzen: advised he and his wife and small son were standing in the grass area
west of Houston Street and south of Elm Street at the time the time that the
President’s motorcade arrived at that location at approximately 12:30 pm on
November 22nd 1963. He said he heard the sound of an explosion which appeared to
him to come from the President’s car and noticed small fragments flying inside the
vehicle and immediately assumed someone had tossed a firecracker inside the
automobile.

(22 WCH 840).

Mrs. Jack Franzen: Advised shortly after the President’s automobile passed by where
she and her family were standing she heard a noise which sounded to her as if
someone had thrown a firecracker into the President’s automobile. She advised at
approximately the same time she noticed dust or small pieces of debris flying from the
President’s automobile.

https://midnightwriternews.com/the-south-knoll-gunman/

• Thanks: Daniel Rich, Truth Vigilante

• Replies: @eah
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235. Zarathustra says:Next New Comment

@A. Pagano

This kind of bullets were called dum dum bullets. they were used

at the beginning of WW2.



Eventually they were prohibited to manufacture by Geneva

convention.

• Replies: @A. Pagano
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236. Realist says:Next New Comment

March 12, 2023 at 7:37 pm GMT • 1.6 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@annamaria

–You pretend that one excludes the other?

Of course, there are Jewish scumbags, but not all Jews are

scumbags. The fact is there are more gentile scumbags than

there are total Jews…live with it.

This is your tribal rule. Live with it:

As much as you Jew haters want to claim that anyone who

speaks the truth about Jews…is a Jew…I am not.

• Replies: @Truth Vigilante
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237. furor kek tonicus says:Next New Comment

@War for Blair Mountain

the entire Kennedy family being treasonous and moronic pieces

of shat does not mean that LBJ was not also a treasonous evil

piece of shat.
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238. furor kek tonicus says:Next New Comment

@quasi_verbatim

Lincoln murdered the Republic and adherence to Constitutional

limits upon the Federal government.

• Agree: Zarathustra
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239. SpaceCowboy says:Next New Comment

Jew vs. German-American: “We own your name!”

https://www.si.com/golf/news/jack-nicklaus-felt-owned-by-

business-partner-howard-milstein-sworn-affadavit

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Jack_Nicklaus



https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Howard_Milstein
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240. Brewer says:Next New Comment

March 12, 2023 at 9:59 pm GMT • 1.5 days ago • 300 Words   ↑
Just done a search of this page for two names – Arlen Specter

author of the ludicrous “magic bullet” theory:

I am proud to say that late Sen. Arlen Specter was a friend of mine. He was the
toughest man I ever knew. No matter how difficult the situation was, he stood up like
a giant and fought – and with a ready smile. Everything I ever asked him to do to help
Israel, he did………Specter was Israel’s best friend among the 13 Jewish senators. –
Morton A. “Mort” Klein, president of the Zionist Organization of America

……and the funder and eminence gris behind Johnson’s political

career, Abraham Feinberg:

Abraham Feinberg (1908-1998) is best known lobbying for the state of Israel and
organizing Harry S Truman’s “whistle-stop” fundraising tour that saved his 1948
presidential campaign from certain ruin. Feinberg’s obituary hints at a role trafficking
arms to Jewish fighters in Palestine. As founder of Americans for Haganah and
Foundry Associates, Inc., Feinberg was deeply involved in the Haganah arms
smuggling network in the United States. More recently, authors such as Anver Cohen
and Michael Karpin document in the book “Israel and the Bomb” and “The Bomb in
the Basement” Feinberg’s role in undermining US nuclear nonproliferation policy. On
October 31, 1958 Israeli Prime Minister David Ben-Gurion noted in his diary a
conversation “he had with Abraham Feinberg, a wealthy Jewish businessman and
major Democratic fund-raiser” to raise funds for Israel’s nuclear weapons program
among “benedictors” in the United States. A few years later, President John F.
Kennedy fought for biannual international inspections of Dimona and verifiable
Israeli assurances that it was not a nuclear weapons production facility. In 1960
Feinberg funded the American Israel Public Affairs Committee (AIPAC) as it
mounted US disinformation campaigns about Israel’s nuclear weapons program.
JFK’s assassination in 1963 marked the gradual end of inspections and the US
nonproliferation drive toward Israel.

They deserve a mention as, in my view at least, their roles

present strong evidence of Israel’s involvement.

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 
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241. Anonymous[353] • Disclaimer says:Next New Comment

This thread is really starting to smell like ass with all random

bloviation. That’s a relief, actually, from all the CIA junior spy

cadets yelling, Golda Meir in the study with a poker!

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 

242. Brewer says:Next New Comment

March 12, 2023 at 10:13 pm GMT • 1.5 days ago • 200 Words   ↑
I have a feeling this is somehow relevant, if only as prededent:

Chapter Six of The Assassination of James Forrestal is entitled, “Britain’s Forrestal.”
The title character is Ernest Bevin, who was Foreign Secretary in the British Labour
government from 1945 to 1951. Bevin, like Forrestal, won the enmity of the Zionists
by resisting their ambitions in Palestine. Zionist terrorists attempted to assassinate him
with letter bombs in 1946 when Britain still held the Mandate for Palestine, governing
control over the region that it had been granted by the League of Nations in 1920.

Since Bevin was the leading opponent of the Zionists in the British government at the
time, and since they attempted to kill him, the parallels between him and Forrestal
would appear to be obvious. However, there are two clear differences. First,
Forrestal’s position of Secretary of Defense never gave him the power over
government policy toward Palestine that Bevin wielded, and at the time Forrestal was
almost certainly thrown from a 16th floor window of the Bethesda Naval Hospital on
May 22, 1949, he was no longer in the government, having left office on March 28.
Second, the plot to kill Bevin failed; with Forrestal, it succeeded.
https://heresy.is/dcdave/the-other-british-forrestal/
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243. Brad Anbro says:Next New Comment

March 13, 2023 at 12:11 am GMT • 1.4 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@Truth Vigilante

T-V,

I just finished watching the video on Roger Craig. He WAS an

American hero. I am familiar with ratical.org and have visited

that website many times. A lot of information there.

If you are not familiar with the books written by Antony Sutton,

Ph.D. (now deceased) and his videos, they are very worthwhile.

Like Roger Craig, Antony Sutton always told the truth about

everything and that cost him his position at the Hoover Institute.

Later…

• Replies: @Truth Vigilante
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244. A. Pagano says:Next New Comment

@Zarathustra

The US Gov’t apparently does whatever it wants with impunity.

• Thanks: Zarathustra
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245. 1jonny says:Next New Comment

@jcc2c

That’s the story I read a long time ago. I don’t remember where.
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246. Jerry Hubbard says:Next New Comment

March 13, 2023 at 3:38 am GMT • 1.3 days ago • 200 Words   ↑
Just about everything in this post was covered in Final

Judgment, by Michael Collins Piper. Kennedy was forced to

accept Johnson as his running mate in exchange for Jewish

support to win the election. He also had to promise to do their

bidding after the election was over. Johnson was their backup

plan – if Kennedy didn’t follow through with the expected

support of all things Zionist, he would be assassinated, and their

lapdog would move into his vacated office. The assassination was

a joint operation of the mob (led by Lansky), the CIA (especially

Angleton) and the Mossad.

Massive shipments of arms to Israel started within two weeks of

Johnson’s assumption of office, and the Israeli acquisition of

Lebensraum started in 1967. The Israelis acquired a portfolio of

nuclear weapons without a word of protest from the US.

Johnson was so deep in their pockets that he recalled fighters

that were launched to aid US servicemen when the USS Liberty

was under attack by the Israelis during the Six Day War. Think

about that – he opted to let US servicemen die rather than

“embarrass our friends” (his words).

The details are abundant in Piper’s book.

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 
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247. Postmodern Entity says:Next New Comment

March 13, 2023 at 3:42 am GMT • 1.3 days ago • 200 Words   ↑
“Selenskyj exclusive: the role [sic! actor!] of his life”

It is incomprehensible, unbelievable and unbearable, so

indescribable and unspeakable, how these remote-controlled

media court these Jewish world-destroyers. It is so disgusting

and nauseating that these “media” should be switched off

immediately and cleaned out like a filthy p*gsty. Doesn’t anyone

see, damn it, what these insidious creatures are doing!

Description: “For a long time he downplayed the danger of war.

Today, Volodymyr Selenskyy is enemy number one for Russia. A

series of rare exclusive interviews sheds light on how this came

about: With President Selenskyj, First Lady Olena Selenska, his

Chief of Staff Andriy Yermak, and Oleksandr Pikalov, one of his

oldest friends.

A war of aggression in Europe, against a democratic country and

its citizens – what seemed unimaginable for a long time has been

a reality for the people of Ukraine for more than a year. Nothing

is as it was. Everyday life – if such a thing still exists at all – in a

state of emergency.

Based on touching, sometimes disturbing personal stories, the

documentary series ‘Crime Scene Ukraine – People at War’ tells

how the Russian invasion has torn apart lives – and how the war

fundamentally changes a civilian society within a very short

time.”

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=Postmodern+Entity
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248. Truth Vigilante says:Next New Comment

March 13, 2023 at 8:15 am GMT • 1.1 days ago • 500 Words   ↑
@A. Pagano

Pa-Guano writes:

The evidence that someone high in the Dallas Book Depositor fired a round that
caused an exit wound through JFK’s throat just below the Adams apple hasn’t been
debunked.

Not one of the objective JFK researchers is suggesting that the

wound to JFK’s throat was an exit wound – NOT ONE.



And, if you refer again to my video of Dr Crenshaw (one of the

doctors in Dallas that saw firsthand the wound on JFK) in

comment # 197, he CLEARLY states it was an entry wound.

Now, if we were to assume for one second, the preposterous

notion that the wound to JFK’s throat was an exit wound,

WHERE is the entry wound ? (seeing as there is no entry wound

ANYWHERE in the vicinity of the back of JFK’s neck).

Of course the LIARS that are propagating the official bogus story

like Pa-Guano, are saying the entry wound was the observed

bullet hole in JFK’s back.



Only one problem with that explanation Pa-GUANO, and this is

it:

THE BULLET WOUND IN JFK’s BACK IS LOWER* THAN THE ALLEGED
EXIT HOLE IN JFK’S NECK.

In other words, the ONLY way that entry and exit wound scenario is possible, and still
fit in with it being a shot fired from the 6th floor of the TSBD, is if JFK WAS
STANDING UPSIDE DOWN WHEN HE WAS SHOT.

One cannot help but laugh when one witnesses the

CONTORTIONS the liars defending the official narrative have to

go through to explain the actual observed facts of the murder.

Who’s paying you Pa-GUANO to post this utter nonsense of

yours ?

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=Truth+Vigilante
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(*Also important to note that the bullet wound to JFK’s back was

off to one side – by several centimetres.



In other words, if it had struck him dead centre in his back, it

would have struck the spinal cord.



It DID NOT.



And, if we draw a line from the bullet wound in JFK’s back to his

alleged exit wound in the neck, we see that it is something in the

vicinity of 20 degree angle (+/-) away from the perpendicular –

the perpendicular representing a line pointing directly

backwards from JFK’s body, and this line would also represent

an UPWARD trajectory.



The only way that would have been possible if JFK was sitting

upright when he was shot, which he most certainly was, is if the

shooter was lying flat on the road UNDERNEATH the limousine

as it passed over him.



The shooter would have had to shoot the bullet through the floor

of the vehicle, striking JFK’s back, and then exiting through the

throat).

Pa-GUANO, your theory, like everything you’ve posted in this

thread, is BIZARRE (and that’s giving you the benefit of the

doubt).

More accurate to just say you’re a BALD-FACED LIAR

propagating Zio talking points and trying to salvage the

reputation of your uncle, that despicable Talmudic Jew

otherwise known as Arlen Specter (he being originator of the

‘Magic Bullet Theory’).

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide
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249. Truth Vigilante says:Next New Comment

March 13, 2023 at 8:36 am GMT • 1.1 days ago • 100 Words   ↑
@annamaria

AnnaMaria, as always from you, a top shelf summation of the

facts at hand.

You may have noticed Anna, that I tend to refrain from posting

an ‘Agree’ or a ‘Thanks’ below your commentary.



Because, at the end of the day, you’d be on the receiving end of

hundreds of them from me alone.



It goes without saying that everything I’ve ever seen from you is

first rate.

You are indeed one of the resident treasures of the UR

commentariat.

• Agree: Rurik
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250. Truth Vigilante says:Next New Comment

March 13, 2023 at 10:14 am GMT • 1.0 days ago • 500 Words   ↑
@Realist

The unrealistic man writes:

As much as you Jew haters want to claim that anyone who speaks the truth about
Jews…is a Jew…I am not.

I think I speak on behalf of most people here in the UR

commentariat who expose Zio malfeasance and their

orchestration of the most egregious crimes of the last century

and more.

There are countless righteous Jews that are speaking the truth

about the Ukraine proxy war, are involved in the BDS movement

and exposing the human rights abuses and outright genocide of

the Apartheid Israeli state, to name just a couple of issues where

they’re doing a stellar job.



There are many good ones that were/are involved in the 9/11

Truth Movement.

Needless to say Mr Unrealistic, you are NOT one of those righteous Jews.

Lynn Margulis was one such righteous Jew involved in the 9/11

Truth movement.



Awarded the National Medal of Science (the most prestigious

scientific award in the country and the American equivalent of

he Nobel Prize), Margulis looked fit and well in this video below,

and had no serious preexisting ailments:

https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=Truth+Vigilante
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Within a year of that video being made she was dead.

She paid the ultimate prize (according to many in the know), for

coming out and speaking the truth about 9/11.



She had to be punished for coming out against the ‘tribe’.

All of us owe Lynn Margulis our eternal gratitude for speaking

up and not cowering in the closet on the 9/11 False Flag as you

do Mr Unrealistic.



As a matter of interest, where do you stand on 9/11? Do you

believe the official USG narrative on 9/11 and if not, can you

spell out exactly who you think is behind it ?

Getting back to where I was earlier in this comment, most of the

sincere individuals here in the UR commentariat seek ONLY to

identify and prosecute that malevolent and depraved sliver of

Jewry (and their lackeys) that is perpetrating these crimes and

giving the remainder of Jewry a bad name.

Of course, in your capacity as an apologist for those guilty Jews

(you always defend them without first objectively analysing the

facts), you must shoulder some of the blame.



Hopefully, when a South African style Truth and Reconciliation

Commission is convened at some time in the future, the

metadata will be scrutinised thoroughly and your contributions

in defence of Criminal International Talmudic Jewry will be

noted and appropriate punishment meted out to you.



Perhaps you’ll get one thousand hours of community service and

have to clean the toilets at your local mosque or some such.



Yes, that would be a well deserved way you could show some

contrition for the cowardly way you’ve behaved all these years.

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide
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251. Truth Vigilante says:Next New Comment

March 13, 2023 at 10:41 am GMT • 23.6 hours ago • 100

Words   ↑
@Brad Anbro

Thanks for the suggestion about Antony Sutton. I have seen a

couple of his videos many years ago but have yet to read any of

his books.



That’s something for my ‘to do’ list.

I had a feeling you might see eye to eye with me on Roger Craig.

You’ve demonstrated time and again that you’re a principled

individual and a true patriot of your country.

In fact, in my dealings with you in the UR commentariat, I would

envisage you as someone made of the ‘right stuff’ – just like

Roger Craig.
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252. 1jonny says:Next New Comment

@Truth Vigilante

“Pagano”‘s arguments appear to be made in good faith and fairly

closely reasoned. I don’t think (s)he deserves your aggressive

insults. You discredit yourself that way.

• Replies: @Truth Vigilante
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253. Truth Vigilante says:Next New Comment

March 13, 2023 at 2:15 pm GMT • 20.1 hours ago • 100 Words   ↑
@1jonny

“Pagano”‘s arguments appear to be made in good faith and fairly closely reasoned.

Pa-Guano’s arguments may well be ‘closely*’ reasoned but they

are not TRUTHFULLY reasoned.

(*What the hell does ‘close reasoning’ mean ?).

Anyone who has done even a modicum of research on the JFK

coup d’etat, will see that Pa-Guano is telling bald faced lies.



Jonny, you have discredited yourself by suggesting that Pa-

Guano has posted anything of substance.

It is not aggressively insulting to call out someone who is

repeating the distortions and untruths of the Warren

Commission and the official USG narrative.



For you NOT to be calling it out Jonny, singles you out as a

coward.

• Replies: @1jonny
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254. another fred says:Next New Comment

March 13, 2023 at 2:41 pm GMT • 19.6 hours ago • 100 Words   ↑
@A. Pagano

I do not care to enter the rest of the argument about what

happened or didn’t, I am simply telling you that your application

of Newton’s laws is incorrect as regards momentum. If you are

postulating an explosion (from an explosive round or phase

change) then that is different, but you are wrong about

momentum.

I do not know your level of education. I am an Engineer and do

this sort of stuff for a living. Draw a free body diagram, if you

know how to.

I would note that physiologists have postulated a muscular

reaction, but I am not commenting about that or the driver’s

acceleration of the vehicle, just momentum from the round,

frangible or not.

• Replies: @A. Pagano
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255. another fred says:Next New Comment

@A. Pagano

By the way, elasticity has to do with the amount of momentum

transferred, not whether momentum is transferred.

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide

Thread 




https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=another+fred
https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=another+fred


235/254

256. A. Pagano says:Next New Comment

March 13, 2023 at 4:06 pm GMT • 18.2 hours ago • 100

Words   ↑
An elastic collision is an encounter (collision) between

two bodies in which the total kinetic energy of the two

bodies remains the same and there is no net conversion

of kinetic energy into other forms such as heat, noise,

or potential energy. Both momentum and kinetic

energy are conserved quantities in elastic collisions.

The collision of a frangible 5.56 mm x 45 round with the back of

JFK’s head is NOT elastic. The bullet penetrates the back of the

skull and then immediately disintegrates inside the brain cavity.

Prior to impact the kinetic energy of the bullet is in the form of

motion at velocity V. After impact that kinetic energy is largely

converted to heat and pressure in the brain cavity.

Furthermore the Secret Service driver of JFK’s limo accelerated

causing a centrifugal force to also be applied to JFK’s head.

Try again?

• Replies: @another fred
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257. another fred says:Next New Comment

@A. Pagano

I didn’t say it was elastic, I said that an interaction between two

bodies does not have to be elastic for momentum to be

transferred. You need to read more carefully.

Centrifugal force is germane to rotational momentum, not

linear. You are out of your element.

I’m done.

• Replies: @A. Pagano
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258. godzilla says:Next New Comment

March 13, 2023 at 4:44 pm GMT • 17.6 hours ago • 500

Words   ↑
@RoboMoralFascist 1st

Jack Ruby, “made man” and Mafia boss of Dallas, was ordered

by the capo di tutti capi to shoot Oswald as an improvised Plan

C. Plan A was to shoot Oswald on the bus when he was on his

way from the Texas Book depository to his rooming house to

change clothes and proceed with his further instructions. He got

off the bus and took a cab because the bus was stuck in traffic.

The cops got on the bus a few minutes later with guns drawn

prepared to shoot him dead. (A planted “witness,” who knew

Oswald, was there, on the bus, prepared to identify him as a

foreign language speaking agent to the police). Because of

Oswald’s unprogrammed move of getting off the stalled bus and

taking a cab, the cops just missed him. Plan A, “kill the patsy

immediately,” failed.

That led to Plan B. Tippit was executed by two government

agents to further implicate Oswald while Oswald was following

his instructions by being driven by fake cops to the alley behind

the movie theater. (He was driven by fake cops in a fake police

car to a) make sure he was there in place, and b), to make sure

that no one saw him on the way to the theater creating an alibi

for the shooting of Tippit). Plan B was to shoot Oswald in the

theater. There were many cops, detectives, state prosecutors,

and FBI who answered the call that someone entered the theater

without paying the $1.25. But when the cops tried to shoot

Oswald they did it by grabbing his own gun instead of using

theirs. Oswald had been given a revolver in the Texas Movie

Theater by a contact (while the cops planted a holster on his bed

at the rooming house); that revolver that Oswald was given

(Tippit was shot with automatics) had a bent firing pin; Oswald

put it in his pocket or in his belt; the cops tried to shoot him with
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that gun, ostensibly his own, but all that happened was a “click”

that could be heard in the theater. They arrested him instead,

and that left plan C.

Ruby was ordered to do his mafia sworn duty: carry out orders.

We don’t know what plan D, E, and F, would have looked like,

since plan C was successful. (PS: Oswald shot no one. He

actually carried curtain rods to work which would have proved

his innocence. His role was as a decoy for the real shooters. You

may have heard of the Daltex building and the grassy knoll? He

did not know until the reporters told him that he was the

designated patsy for the assassination. But there were other

potential patsies; millions of them. Where were you?
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259. Pseudoname says:Next New Comment

March 13, 2023 at 6:37 pm GMT • 15.7 hours ago • 100 Words   ↑
Just yesterday I saw a very interesting video about central banks

and banks in general. If you wanna know things truly, follow the

money, as they say!



So here is what Kennedy did and nobody after him dared to do

(video starts at the right moment 28:36, watch about a minute or

two)
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260. Justvisiting says:Next New Comment

March 13, 2023 at 7:12 pm GMT • 15.1 hours ago • 200 Words   ↑
@A. Pagano

We now know that Oswald had an iron clad alibi–from the latest

released interviews–that the Warren Commission had on file but

chose to ignore.

Oswald went down to the second floor of the Texas School Book

Depository to get a soda.

When he got there he realized he did not have the correct change

for the soda machine.

He walked to the adjacent office and asked a lady who worked

there for change for a dollar.

She reached into her purse and put his dollar in her purse–

opened up her change purse, and counted out a dollar’s worth of

change.

She then was in the process of handing the change to Oswald.

At that exact moment there were three loud bangs outside the

window.

Everyone in the office looked out the window to see what had

happened.

Oswald then took the change to the break room, bought a soda

and started drinking it.

That is where he was found when a policeman entered the

building and break room.

There were several witnesses.

• Replies: @A. Pagano

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter This Thread Hide

Thread 




https://www.unz.com/comments/all/?commenterfilter=Justvisiting


240/254

261. A. Pagano says:Next New Comment

March 13, 2023 at 7:27 pm GMT • 14.9 hours ago • 400

Words   ↑
@another fred

another fred wrote:

I do not care to enter the rest of the argument about what happened or didn’t, I am
simply telling you that your application of Newton’s laws is incorrect as regards
momentum.

1. The “rest of the argument” that you don’t care to enter

involves the system of interest—-in this case the collision of a

frangible bullet traveling at about 2800 ft/sec into JFK’s head

moving at about 15 ft/sec in the limo.



2. The oft made claim is that only a bullet fired by a shooter from

the front would have caused JFK’s head to move backward. I

simply doubt that an examination of the forces involved ON THE

SYSTEM would necessarily prove this.

another fred wrote:

If you are postulating an explosion (from an explosive round or phase change) then
that is different, but you are wrong about momentum.

3. This is exactly what I’ve been postulating. Surely it was clear

from my previous explanations that a bullet traveling at 2800

ft/sec penetrates the skull and then immediately disintegrates

within the small confines of a closed skull is effectively an

explosion. I suspect that the pressure increase in the skull would

have been orders of magnitude larger than that of holding

firecracker in a closed fist.

4. In any event the shock wave and bullet fragments would

continue along the bullet line of travel until the shock wave hits

the inside of the upper front skull, exceeds its strength and

forces skull fragments, brain matter and fluid out of the skull.
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5. The force of the expulsion of those skull fragments, brain

matter and brain fluid out the upper front of JFK’s skull would,

according to Newton’s 3rd law, apply an equal and opposite

force to his head backwards and down. Newton’s Laws generally

apply to forces and not directly to momentum. Force is simply

the rate of change of momentum with respect to time. F = dp/dt

with p being the momentum.

6. Lastly the forward acceleration of the limo after the Secret

Service driver heard the shots would also have applied a

rearward centrifical force to JFK’s head.

If you disagree then please cut & and paste the incorrect

statements from my comment into your reply so that I know

exactly where the issue lies.
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262. Twodees Partain says:Next New Comment

@Anonymous

Why do you have an aversion to typing “Israelis”? Do you also

type “joos” instead of jews? Please use your normal handle,

Anonyhole.
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263. Postmodern Entity says:Next New Comment

Whoever falsely claims that Jews consider themselves

indispensable and irreplaceable and, moreover, a real

enrichment, has learned nothing from history and is to be

unequivocally condemned as an anti-Semite!

https://www.wordnik.com/words/chutzpah

OPINION Poland's lack of Jewish influence to blame for bigoted stance against non-
white immigration & toxic national pride | 1968 Polish political crisis saw
government, military & institutional positions purged of Poles of Jewish origin & lead
to an expulsion of almost all Jews pic.twitter.com/JsotHq4DPV

— The Jerusalem Postal🌎 (@JerusalemPostal) December 14, 2018
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264. A. Pagano says:Next New Comment

March 13, 2023 at 7:59 pm GMT • 14.3 hours ago • 200

Words   ↑
@Justvisiting

I’m not wedded to Oswald being the shooter because there is

little certainty about anything. Nevertheless he made an failed

assassination attempt against retired Col Edwin Walker a couple

of months before Deally Plaza. A commuting buddy to the Dallas

Book Depository job prior to Nov 22nd reported Oswald carrying

a covered object to work that matches the size of the Carcanno

rifle. Oswald was in the Book Depository on Nov 22nd before the

shooting and fought capture after the assassination. And since

his return to the US from Russia he appeared to have had a

single-minded goal of committing some notable act against the

United States preferably under the employ of the Russians or the

Cubans—-neither of which appeared to want anything to do with

him.

Whoever the shooter was, someone likely fired the shot that hit

JFK in the back that exited the throat from high in the book

depository. Examination of clothing fibers (jacket and shirt)

show the fibers pointing into the wound in JFK’s back wound

and out on the front collar of the shirt. Finally the wounds to

Gov Connally (channel through the upper right shoulder,

through the wrist and to the lower left thigh) are problematic it

not from the book depostory.

• Troll: mulga mumblebrain
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265. Alexandros says:Next New Comment

@anon

No, a country does not need Jews, Communism or mass murder

of millions.

What a country needs is a guy like Adolf Hitler.

• Replies: @Zarathustra
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266. A. Pagano says:Next New Comment

March 13, 2023 at 8:32 pm GMT • 13.8 hours ago • 200

Words   ↑
@another fred

another fred wrote:

I didn’t say it was elastic, I said that an interaction between two bodies does not have
to be elastic for momentum to be transferred. You need to read more carefully.

Unfortunately “elasticity” is considerably relevant.

Elasticity gives us a qualitative measure for the extent of the

transfer of kinetic energy and momentum. Perfectly elastic and

there is a complete transfer of kinetic energy and momentum;

completely inelastic and there is NO transfer at all.

The collision of a frangible bullet traveling at 2800 ft/sec with

JFK’s skull is near the perfectly inelastic end of the scale. The

kinetic energy (and the momentum) of the bullet is almost

completely transformed to heat and pressure in the skull. The

transfer of momentum from the bullet to the skull is negligible.

another fred wrote:

Centrifugal force is germane to rotational momentum, not linear. You are out of your
element.

You understood the point being made nonetheless.

• Replies: @another fred
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267. Mark h Gaffney says:Next New Comment

March 13, 2023 at 8:52 pm GMT • 13.5 hours ago • 300

Words   ↑
I watched the full 3-hour film (see the link in post #164) From

JFK to 9/11: Everything is a Rich Man’s Trick and highly

recommend it.

Thanks to Truth Vigilante for posting this great film. I had not

seen it.

The film is long but it’s packed with a lot of information and

analysis I had not seen before — including a detail pertinent to

the argument being made here by Pagano about the direction of

the kill shot.

Evidently the Zapruder film was altered – I had heard about this

but did not know the details. Someone deleted enough frames to

hide the fact that the driver of JFK’s limousine actually stopped

the car in the kill zone…which allowed a shooter hidden in the

nearby storm drain to make the kill shot.

Most of the other shooters – the filmmaker claims — had missed

(except for the frontal throat and the back shots which were not

necessarily fatal)….If true, this means the crossfire strategy

nearly failed. A white mark painted on the curb visible to the

driver allowed him to know when to stop — and apparently he

also received a signal from the conspicuous umbrella man on

that same side of the street.

The trajectory of this shot came from lower right explains the

backward and upward jerk of JFK’s head — and also the severe

damage — brains and blood thrown out in all directions. By

Occam’s razor this is the simplest and therefor best explanation

— no need to resort to Pagano’s reasoning.
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268. Zarathustra says:Next New Comment

I did followed it. His name was not Rubi. His name was

Rubinstein. He was aware that he had terminal cancer. He did

die in prison without being questioned. Media quickly changed

his name to Ruby after realization that the name indicated that

he was Jewish

ReplyAgree/Disagree/Etc. This Commenter 

269. Zarathustra says:Next New Comment

@Alexandros

US now is in such bad shape economically that not even Hitler

could help anymore.



Canary in the mine just died yesterday. Miners are in shock. But

soon they will be running to exit.
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270. Hibernian says:Next New Comment

March 13, 2023 at 11:54 pm GMT • 10.4 hours ago • 100

Words   ↑

In addition the Secret Service driver of JFK’s limo had stomped on the accelerator
applying a centrifugal force rearward to everyone in the vehicle.

Centrifugal force is related to circular motion. Unrestrained

people or other loose objects in a vehicle will go to the rear of a

vehicle when it accelerates in a straight line forward because of

their inertia.
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271. Truth Vigilante says:Next New Comment

March 13, 2023 at 11:54 pm GMT • 10.4 hours ago • 500

Words   ↑
@A. Pagano

Whoever the shooter was, someone likely fired the shot that hit JFK in the back that
exited the throat from high in the book depository.

Pa-Guano, I see you’re still persisting with this PHYSICALLY

IMPOSSIBLE assertion.

Let’s embarrass you once again in front of the UR readers.

1) JFK’s throat wound was within a fraction of an inch of his

Adam’s apple.

2) UR readers, sitting upright, compare the top of your shoulders

to where your Adam’s apple is situated.



CLEARLY, your shoulders are situated LOWER than that part of

your throat.

3) The bullet that struck Kennedy in the back, did not impact at

the top of JFK’s shoulders.



It was LOWER STILL – at least 10 cm (4 inches) lower.

4) Draw a line from that part of your upper back (10cm below

the top of your shoulders), to the vicinity of your Adam’s apple.

THIS IS AN UPWARD TRAJECTORY.

This LIAR Pa-Guano keeps insisting on this impossible

trajectory because his Shin Bet handlers in Tel Aviv keep

reminding him:

IF YOU TELL A BIG LIE AND YOU TELL IT OFTEN ENOUGH,

THE GULLIBLE MASSES WILL SWALLOW IT.

It’s not going to work Pa-Guano. You can keep asserting that

black is white and up is down all you like, but the UR readers

aren’t going to buy into it.
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Lastly, let’s dwell for a moment, on this statement from Pa-

Guano:

I’m not wedded to Oswald being the shooter ….

UR readers, think about what Pa-Guano wrote. It’s akin to

saying:

‘I’m not wedded to the idea that the sun rises in the east’.

There is NO GREY AREA in relation to whether or not Oswald

was one of the numerous shooters in Dealy Plaza that day.

We know FOR CERTAIN that Oswald was not one of the

shooters because:

1) He was on the second floor of the TSBD getting a soft drink

(scroll up to comment # 260 from another commenter which

confirms what I’d said earlier) at the time JFK was shot, and this

was witnessed by other co-workers (one of whom gave Oswald

change to purchase that soft drink)

2) Nitrate residue tests conducted by the Dallas Police proved

Oswald had NOT fired a gun that day

3) He had no motive for killing JFK and, bad shot that Oswald

was, the perpetrators of this crime would not have hired such a

poor marksman to carry out the assassination – especially with a

Mannlicher-Carcano rifle which even an expert marksman

would have had great difficulty with in hitting the target.

…. and much more exculpatory evidence.

UR readers, you’ll notice how Pa-Guano does not respond to my

video in comment # 197 featuring Dr Charles Crenshaw, a

physician who witnessed the bullet wound to JFK’s throat and

stated emphatically that it was an ENTRY wound.



Dr Robert McClelland, another doctor who treated JFK, said the

same.
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But Pa-Guano won’t address that. Pa-Guano claims he knows

more about these matters than these physicians that treated

countless gunshot wound victims during their careers and can

tell the difference between an entry wound and an exit wound.
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272. A. Pagano says:Next New Comment

@Hibernian

While I may have the technical language incorrect the point is

clear.
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273. another fred says:Next New Comment

March 14, 2023 at 12:45 am GMT • 9.6 hours ago • 300

Words   ↑
@A. Pagano

Google:

“Gunshot-wound dynamics model for John F. Kennedy

assassination” by Nicholas Nalli for a technical discussion (pdf).

Even though he makes some very dubious calculations of the

spray, and, using a ballistic pendulum model, arrives at a

dubious 50% more KE recoil than KE imparted by momentum

loss ( I won’t belabor this point, but it is essentially impossible

without a phase change), nevertheless he arrives at the

conclusion that the kinematics do not explain the total motion of

Kennedy’s head, to wit:

Therefore it is seen that the so-called “rearward lurch” was in fact caused by two
distinct forces, not simply one. There is simply no other plausible explanation for
the delayed secondary acceleration than that of a neurological muscular response.
[my emphasis, Page 31, near the bottom]

Caution: Throughout the discussion he does use the term

“explosion,” but not in the sense I used (there are several

meanings of the word). The word can be taken to loosely mean

“the rapid release of energy”, and that sense can be applied here.

Popping a balloon or an overinflated tire is an explosion in that

sense. Such an explosion (balloon or tire) can only release

mechanical energy that has been put in to the system. This

would also apply to a pressurized human skull.

The explosion I say is necessary for the kinematics to occur as

you postulate would require a phase change of a solid or liquid to

a gas in a rapid, almost instantaneous “explosion”. While some

cavitation behind the bullet path does occur I doubt that it is
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enough to account for the kinematics, but that is moot. If you say

it is then you should state that if you want to make sense –

warning this paper says it is NOT enough.
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274. eah says:Next New Comment

March 14, 2023 at 12:46 am GMT • 9.6 hours ago • 300

Words   ↑
@Sparkon

>According to Hornady’s article, bullets passing through glass

do not tumble

That’s a dubious statement — it says:

The biggest factor in taking a shot through glass is the angle of obliquity, or basically,
how perpendicular the bullet is to the glass. Shots that can be taken at an angle of
obliquity less than 15 degrees are preferred. At any angle greater than 15 degrees the
bullet will generally start to yaw and be deflected.

Here ‘yaw’ means tumble.

A typical windshield is sloped (tilted) toward the rear of the

vehicle; I don’t know what a typical windshield angle is, what the

specific angle of the windshield on the presidential limousine

was, or what the ‘angle of obliquity’ was of the shot that

supposedly went thru the windshield and struck JFK in the

throat — but it seems there must have been some ‘angle of

obliquity’, i.e. given that the windshield tilted back, it does not

seem a shot from the front could have struck the windshield at a

near perpendicular angle and still hit the president in the throat.

I think any assertion that a bullet passing thru glass, especially a

windshield, regardless of the angle, is less likely to tumble than a

bullet transiting human tissue is not credible.

So the claim that the bullet which caused Kennedy’s throat

wound, described by Parkland doctors as an entry wound (due to

its small size and smooth contours), first passed thru the

windshield, is to say the least problematic.

Doug Weldon mentions the possibility of a shot thru the

windshield at the end of this talk:
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Doug Weldon 1999 Assassination of John F. Kennedy

Research Windshield
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275. 1jonny says:

@Truth Vigilante

Oh, bugger off!
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